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Murka, Anne-Marie 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: Tuesday, February OS, 2 
To: 
Subject: 

Murka, Anne-M~ie 
Re: Approval eq'd: B19-001 Phyllis Clark 

HiAn 

~ 
-· Vic 

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> 
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:53 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Cc: Vivier, Melanie 
SUbject: Approval Req'd: B19-001 Phyllis Clark 

Hi Mr. Young, 

Please find attached for your review and approval an expense claim for Phyllis Clark. Details as follows: 

B19-001 - $5,635.39: travel to Ottawa to attend various meetings with RCM Management (January 24-26, 
2019). 

With your approval we will forward to Finance for payment. 

Best regards 

ANNE-MARIE MURKA 
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCTETE 

£.~ 
~~IG~~ 
"fo;3r,1~ 

320, PROM. SUSSEX I 320 SUSSEX DRIVE 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Te l/Tel.: 613-862-1716 
Fax:/Telec. : 613-~66S 

urka min .ca 11 murka@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I m nnal .ca 

1 
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'')- .. I..,,.~ Tr, vel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: ., _t,:'~--::.~ )~" 

,~1~:\ .• ) · ~·.~~ ., .., TA#: TACC82518 ~ ., , . ·<l.3l J/\ket. 
Claimant I Phyllis Clarie , / EAHCE# 
Cost Centre j12~ ~a!Services ~Bo!~! _ 

. .,,. : Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 ... ·- --· 
Departure Date 24-Jan-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 26-Jan-19 

THEMIS # (VP and Board clmms only) 
' 

2922 

Currency Conversion Table 
B19-001 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USD 1.2S000 CAD 
Attend meetings with RCM Management. CAD 

CAD 
Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) V S,635.39 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 

✓ 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amei: Card) 0.00 

Airfare .Previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUN1) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) . 
Currency Advanced Returned O11tstandlng FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 
~ 

A-A••-.. ~tn• - . 
1:. t,;'1C -:tn / RC'M n nn 

Expense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian S 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTO00l I 341JI" .:,~ 
740200 - Meals (dome.me) 1.21 -~111 Servi~_ (Board) "' 47.62 v 

" '' 
741200 - Meals (foreign) . • I 0.00 
740100 • Hospitality (domestic) J)-.,\ ~tti 5'e.,./Vlt e ~ ct~) • l 72.20 ✓ 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) J "' 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 1211.egal Servla!s (Board) __ . ___ ·· ·- ---- . : 4,091.25 

..; 

74 IO 10 - Airfare ( foreign) ... 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) .. 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) "' 0.00 
740SO0 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 201.:W j/-
741 S0O - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) -RlECE H v-6-D-} .. 0,00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) .. 0.00 ·-· - ---·-- - ,-...----- -··---- ·~--.. ---··- -· - · ·- ·- · 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 

FEB·-0- 7 201S "' 0.00 . - . 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) "' 0.00 •. - . --
740800- Parking (domestic) --- "' 0.00 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) ------------ 0.00 ... . 

.. -
740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) "' 832.00 V 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) .. 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal ServiteS (Board) • 49.43 ~ 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ENTERED .. 0.00 
740000 -Travel (domestic) --- .. - 0.00 
741000 -Travel (foreign) .. o.oo . -··- ··- FEB 1 i ·_20ts ·=· ----· .. 

- - .. o.oo 
1S4200 - Prepaid Fares H1r 4-l ~ '33 ~ 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,964.61) 
Variance %1--------1 
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Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TACC825181 ' 

•JMPORTANT • Travel eiq,en .. claltns mun be -n,d and camply with the C,,,pora• rr.v.1, Hosplt,allty, Confel'l!IIC8 & E.,..,t Polley IISJ, lu •ppliaible) and 
ilpptoved In acconlance with the Dalo:1ation of Authority Polk:y ML Appn,ver must haw Del~ Authority at the time ofsiCnJnc. All trav.r plans must be pre­
authorized uslns tha Authority to Trwel and Advana, form. 

As the /rave11er, please Indicate If this claim ecnrains anv exception, re~lri..i approval per lhe Corporate Trave~ Hospitality, conference & Event Polley #51. 
Yes l{j No Cl If Vol.I Indicated "Yd, pleaJe check which exceptioll(~J were not pre-eppro111ed and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED; (Plu11 Initial) 
0 Travel - Excepllons IO COl'J)Orate Travel Ho5Pllallty, COnfareoce & Event Polley #51 (Annex 2BJ 

CFO or CEO APPRO\IAL REQUIRED: (Pleae lnltialJ 
,a::' Hospllallty- Elcceptlons to Hospltaltv Polley #51 (Annex 2B1 
□ Hospitality- No pre..appl'Ollal obtained for !he fallowfn&: 

0 Hospital tty- El<t~I or lntemal hOSpitlllltv exceedina Maximum Cost Per Person (Anne,, 28) 
C HospllalllV- External or lntem1I hospftalltv costs-11dln&$S,OOO (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
C Hospllllllty- Alcoholtc belleraees provided (Poftcv Sectlqn 44.1] 

· C Hosplbllltv- Food & beverap cost e1«eeded Mllldmum ~ Per "-nor> (Polley Section 44.1) 
Cl Hospltallty- EntertalnfflflW provided {Poliey Section 4UJ 

Cl H0SJ)ltallty- HDSPltality or entenainment prcn,lded to spouM or person aa:ompanylns an ellfflt participant (Policy section 44.1) 

0 Hosplt1l1ty - Hospitality paid by tho RCM taking place at the n,sldence of an RCM employee, Boald member or other private 1'8Sldence 
(PollcySl!cUons 44.land 46.4) 

0 Hospltallly-Speci1I forms of hospitality (Annex 2BJ 

,z('. Hospblltv- No p...alll)Nl\lal ptor to eicpendlture {Secdon 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REO.UIRED (CEO APPIIOIIAL IF TAAVELJ.£R IS A VP): (Pleese Initial) 
0 Travel - COmblnlna personal end business travel (Polley 5ecllon 14.3) 
C Tnwel- Airfare-Hlllher level than permitted by policy (Poll'V Section 20.61 
0 Travel- Prwat.iy owned whlclas - ICIJometet allowlinc,e In ucess of the equivalent lowest practk:al C0mmen:lal carrier fare (Poll'Y Section 22.1] 
0 Travel - Hotel-Rate In eiccess of JPeclfied or published City Rate Umlts (Poll'V Sec!lon 25.2 and 25.3) 
0 Travel-Car trallel-1.eesed Vehldes (Plolicy Section 2:1.1) 
0 Tnwel - Elcpense rec:ehled over. 30 days (P0Ucv Section 33.1) . ... 
C Hospltaltty- Exllemal or lntemal hospltauty up to-$1,50D but less than $5,000 andwltttln Maximum C.ost Per Person (Annu-281 . ., . . . -· . - -·-· . 
C Hospltaftty- food & beverap cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Slldlon 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleese lnfllal) 
a Travel-Airfare- upgrade 10 a fare dass higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfar1 Class pennltted by policy, at no addltlonal cost to RCM (Polley 

sectiol'l2D.6) 
CJ Travel - Car rental• UA1rade ro • larpr.v.ehicJe. th,m the Intermediate/Standard •iul permitted by policy, at no addlti-1..c:ost.to..R.Q.UP.ollcv.secticn 

23.3) · 

0 Tnwel -Car rental - uperade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard sJze to aa:ommodate 3 or more employees (Pollq., section 23.3) 
0 Trevtl - MisMI 01f8fl!ill 1tamlzed receipts. Explanation provided [Pdlcy section 33.2) 
Cl Trewl - Hotel -uparadeto a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by palcy, at no .clclttonal cost to RCM (Poley section 25.l) 
0 Travel - Hciql - rate In - of Ottawa ($200}, Winnlpeg ($155), ToronlO ($200), MonbOI ($190), Vancauvef ($200), ind Calp,v ($180), i..s Vegas 

($1451, or publllhed City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justfflcallon provided (Pollty secuon 25.2) 
0 Mui,. original llemlzed rec.ipts. El<planatlon provided (l'dlcy section 26.2) 
0 Other e-ptlons (traveller has lilted and ftl)lalned on • separ111e document I 
0 H01pbl1ty - Exllernal or internal hospltafttv up to $1,500 end within Standard COst Per i>,ncin (Aru·•• ZB) 

By 6/(/nlflfl be~ the Tnlfflff" mlt/Irrns that thl, a,Jeflff ctalm contolns only cliglble ollowonc.s 011d ~It/ma,-olld «fUfl/ expenns lncUtred In occordonu wlt1I the 
COtponote Trawl, Hospitality, eonr.reni:e i, Event Polley Af/as·oppiiiobl~'};thatoii reiiu'iiedmppoitliiii/iii:iimenliiiiiiiib' amiii/iwil 1n··iJirs1Sccu,;= ~-=~dolm~ -, ~i,,~ot=the--- -- - ----­
aboi,e noted~-comp.left! ond OCQl,ot,r_ and thattlHI claim /Joi bwlcompld«J lnoccardoncewtlll /:hue pol/ms. 

:=iw::,.,_._.·~i~~~;~-,• ... .. 
_j:.~.1!_~-~-;;_]iQ~{-~T~.,-~~ 
__ ....._··-·-·· --·- --- ---~. . ... ------·----

~ TnMl/er's Monoger confirms that shr,/Jle Ira! revi,wed this _,,. cllllm lndudlno all me suppart.lng d«umffl!cltlat!, thot the ut,erses dtzlmed opp ear 

ruson~, """"tlons as noti!d abow a~ approved (as reqund}. ond the da/m has bttn camplemd In oa:rrdo11a with 1111! Corporate Trawl. Hospitality, Cofflffl!nm 

& Ewnl Polk:v#51(05opp/lcoble}.l'lltOSC note. /fOttPttfflshaw bHnprR~prlartotntffi, th" T~sDlret:lurconptfH:Hd;ns_/ptnJ!.~~~-clalm, _~ . --· .•.. ,--
slfnflil below, die VP or CEO ron/irrM that sh«/1- hos reviewed the mpt/ons oS narwl a/Joi/fl ,ei,uim,11 ,,.,./hls.oppl'OI/Ol.ond.h~ ~~ ':::.. -::: . ~ .::: · _: · .~ ~-.-- ~ - - -:- _ _ 

Qne 

Form updated January 2018 
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.~ ~::ff 
Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Pafd Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) ·,, 
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) ✓ 4,297.97 V 206.72 I/ 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

. 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) ./ 940.16 I/ 108.16 I/ 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

. 
Taxis (Domestic) / 21S.36 IJ.li2 \a!\:, ,qc:; 
Tuis (Foreign) "" 
Mileage (50,57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations / 

Hospitality ✓ 80.00 I/ 7.80 / 
Others (code manually) 

,., 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 5,533.49 336.30 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance 
Breakfasu $20.25 $20.25 

Lunches $19.85 
✓ 

$19.85 

Dinners $50.00 ./ ,/ 1 S0.00 2.38 $50.00 

Total Meals 50.00 2.38 

!incidentals $17.30 / 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 

Total Expenses 101.90 4.85 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

~ ✓ Grand Total USO Expenses 

~ 0't-l-5"f:). 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

1. Variance in Estimate due to 1 day meeting versus 3 day meetinyso less costs; 2. Hospitality Expense $80 of /23, 2019 exception form attached. 
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IIIIL·- PAULL TRAVEL ~ 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

' I 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYWS MARIE MS --1 ... --· ... -.... -- ....... ____ ,._ 
r---SALES-P~RioN--. . .... ·-· - - ·--·,·. ····· - . ................ -.. ··--·. 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

70 -16 Jan 2019 

____ ..... --- - .. ··-· ........ ··-···"·"·· ... ... ---· "··-·--.. -------.. ----- .... --· .... ----···- ....... . 

ClienlAddress 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Tue, Jan 22 

I 
I 

.;;~:-1-:-~_IR_C_A_N_ADA :~:ONTON JN_TL _____ ~- -· =~~-----------De_p_a~-~-~~ -. ·. ·:.~-~~-~:i~:- ... ··---~ ~~--~~~=1 
AB,CANADA \ 

To 

Duration 
iype 

Stop(s} 
Seat(s) Details 

L..--. -... ·-

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 

OTTAWA ON, Arrives 
CANADA 

3hr(s) 44min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 04C 

1:54pm 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC -XXXXXXX 

r.~~:-~IRC~~~~!:::N, _ _ _ = _ ::: ___ _ ___ _ __ --1 

l ~~ i 
, Arrival Terminal 1 ! • I 

Duration lhr(s) 12mln(s) Class Business 
Type EMBRAER EMB Meal Continental 

E90 JET Breakfast 
Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Seat(s) - 010 AC - XXXXXXX 

~t-:_ AIRCAN.ADA~c1
0
4A.3:·-~--~--·I··

0
-·-

0
- N--.·- ·-- .. ....... .... ·--·••-----oe·p-a-= ... _ ... ····-··------·-·- ·· ··- · ----- --·=:- ~-~~-: -=·-=···-_-_j 

1:0m I ,.., . ... . "12:QSpffl .. ... --· I 

1To CALGARYINTLAB, Arrives 2:30pm I 
i CANADA i 
i OP.m111urP. TP.rmlm:11 1 
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Stop(s) 

j Seat(s) Details 

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 

INOUSTRIEA320 
JET t V 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Seat(s) • 02D AC· XXXXXXX 

Flight: AIR CANA_D_A_a_1_eci-o;~;~;-;d·.;~;-,A,;·c;..NADA EXPRESS - JAZZ -- 1- - -
From - CALGARYINTLAB, - ···-··-··-··Departs--·· ----- ······ 8:30pm - ----- .. ----- ·- · ---­

CANADA 
To 

!Duration 

j1YPe 

Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANAOA 

0hr(s) 56min(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
OASHB 
TURBOPROP 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIEMS 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seal(s) - 02D 

· 9:26pm 

Economy 

AC - XXXXXXX 
.....__ _________ ··----·----·-----·-- . -·------- -------·-····--•-.-- _____ ..... --·· ---- .......... 

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 
I 
l jothers 

EDMONTON INTI. -- - - - - - - .. -·- .. ··•· ··-·······---·j··----

AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 
PFE 

BIiied to: 
VATJG.S.T.IH.S.T. 

■xxxxxxxxxxxx- CAD*SJ.oo 
CNJ* .2.50 ! .... .. '••- -----···· ~-· ,...,,.., __ _ 

DATE: Mon, Jul 15 
r-·· -----·· -· . ..... . - -· ..... " 
lathers 

.1. --- ---· -· -··· .. .. -·-·1 
r 

HAVEASAFEAND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

1

---------· --···· ·······-· ·····-eoMONTONAlf 

.._________ -------·------

- ···· -·· .. -- ~] 
Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC -

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 
Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION Ff:E WILL BE APPLIED ON 
•• EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

, .. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 
· . .AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1.S00-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
• •• INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 
: .. THERE IS A35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

CLARK PHVLLIS MARIE MS 

llxxxxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T.IG.S.T.JH.S.T. 

C 

Total base fare amoun 
( 

TotalTaxe 
Total V.A.T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T 

Net Credit card Billln 

I 
Total Amount ou, 

...... _ ·-- - ····-~ ... 

*404125 

* 20~.22 

CAD3990;00 
CAD101.25 
CAD2061.72 

! 

*CAD4297i97 

CAD0.00 

--· ·······--·- -----, 
I 
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CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 662-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511n5 

Ma Phyllla Clark 
canac1a 

-- - -

RoomfChambre 
Follo# 

: 0466 =-Invoice# 
C8ahler/Caaaler I : 418 
Page# : 1 of 1 

Reference No. 

ArrlvalfArrlvee : 01-22-19 
DaparturelD6part : 01-24-19 

D:1! , TJr:scr1ptmn Ariri1t 1rrnal lnfo 1 n1ation/St:rpli:>n,e,1i:rn·e Ch :irges Cn~i:Mc. 

:>1-22-19 
:>1-22-19 
:>1-22-19 
:>1-23-19 
l1-23-19 

:>1-23-19 
:>1-24-19 

Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) - ~ 

Total 

XX/XX 

OST Summary /SOmmalre 

Balance DueJSolde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
RocmlChamlft 0.00 Rool'D'Chimdn 108.16 
FaMIHtauratlon 0.00 F&BIRNtaurallon 0.00 
Olher/AU1re8 0.00 Other/Autra 0.00 
Total 0.00 Total 108,16 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

40000 

1f 00 
5408 

40QOO 
1600 
5408 

I 

94016 
I 

D 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude sauvt, General Manager, at ClaUde.Sa 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum • visit www.everyon 1 

' 
e4>.16 

Merci d'avoir cholsl les HMels Falnnont. 
Pour dormer votre opinion sur votre s6jour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauv6, Dlrecteur g6n6ral, a Claude •. 

Now vous invitons 6galement 6 partager les souvenirs de votre exp6rfence eur notre forum - www.everyo 
·nnont~m. 

anorigfnal.co~ 

For lnfonnallon or reeervatlons, vlalt us at 
tlWW.falnnant.oom or call Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Jnlled Slalaa orCsnada 1 aao 441 1414 
Pour Information at rtservallons vlsltaz notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou W6phoner au H6\ell Famont de: 
~ts-Unllou Clnada 18004411414 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Reso 
Merci d'avolr cholsl les H6tels Fairmont 

:j 

,I 
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fl}X. 
C, .r ~ .(,. )... 

~~- .... ~ ,·· 
GREATER EDMONTON TAXI 

SERVICE 
10135 31 AVE NW 
EDMONTON AB 

CARD ••••••••••• 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 
TIME 

2019/01/25 
1453 00:56:33 

71518 INVOICE# 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C85054742-0D1-001-232-0 

-.------·---.. -.... PURCHASE 
AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

$55.00 
$8,25 

$63.25 __ ,.. ______ .., ____ _ 

- CREDIT 
A0000000031010 
9F87C83441E22729 
1080008000-6800 
07DEF528E5A78111 
8080008000-7800 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 090041 
THANK YOU 

01-027 

CARDHOLDER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORD$ 

YELLOW CAB 
BARREL TAXI 
EDllfTAX I • COM 
GST 1004030 

SOCIAL 
53 7 SUSSEX DR 

•~~~~ ON .. -; ... _,,144,•~·-· 
CARD • • I t: ... ' • t •• 

CARD TYPE 

DATE 2019/01123 
TIME 5507 14:21:24 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C850251,4-D01-190-003-0 

------·-- .... --- .. 4 PURCHASE 
AMOUNT $117 ,80 

---------------
- CREDIT 
A000D00OD31010 
ED01069F354817E2 
8080008000-&I00 
59EOF8C10940343C 
8080008000-78D0 

. AP--P~ni~ ~E~EJ~---2-
AUTHI 037341 01-027 
THANK YOU 

CARDHOLOER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS 
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 

1 
n 
l: 
m • OE9 
;ii; c... i » 

~~, 
i°'ti U1-

U1~ al\0 
I 

i fl ii I "°" I 

~~w 
I 

i n 
.JI ,. 

~ _, 

-
I 
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BLUE L I NE TAXI 
lblll 2,nj lll l 

llfinltW. Iii: 
111:.kt.llANI Ill: 
V(lllllt Ill : 
Okl11CR 10 : 

lkll' Hldl:R: 
PAS~.HllRS: 

ut, ~.!.•21ll9 
SINO: 14•111 

'IOT A! . 

- SIii.i: 
~ llll'&II 

... 

'f.!4 :161 'IUll 
q·g~fA 

mu 
.UW', I 1~, 

lll!.~J 
1 

Uin l◄ : IU 

.... 
UIU'l61 

·••PASS~G~~ co~vw.•• 

CUSlln:'.R SOIVIC£ 1·60U· 41ll-2ll12 

IIOJIRMAJ:IIAB.C!#I 
IA~l1flll 

BLIJELINE 

ZONE 1 

:abin/Cabine 
y 

=1igbt/Vol 

AC 8160 
EDMONTON-VEG 

:eat/Place 
020 AISLE/COULOIR 

rvations 

i) Al R CANA~_A 

" 

CUSlMN 'Sf.H'IIL'I: l - llW~3·?.81Z 

Jllltllll'l'Yl AX I l All , CO\ 
IAXIIAII 

cAlll•U..LOl roi•v 

REIAIH THIS aFI r-tll Sl AlE!£Nl 

~RU ICIIJIIIH 

BLUE LINE TAXX 
16\31 238 . llll 

1EN!t1Hli ll); 

1£AQWIT ID: 
VEHla.£ 10 1 

DRIVER 10 : 

32'1· 3"Hlll"/ 

'l3Wi5fl 
12CIG 

IIOOWJ~ 

TRIP IUtlER• 
PASSltaRS: 

1)11241'.101.'J 
STMT: 98:~'/ 

1 W r«Alll: 

l"OTAL 

. S/t_f.; 

1121~ 
1 

ll'lb!IIII 

, E.., cOPV••• 
x••PASSENG .,_ 

ZONE 1 

:abin/Cafline 
J 

'light/Vol 

AC 447 
TORONTO 
eat/Place 

~RVlCl l ·till0•"413·2812 

cusr~0.1lll'/91AXl1AII.Cllll 

1AXITAII 

BLUELINE 

01D AISLE/COULOIR 

le. eMti0115 

i) AIR CANADA 

- . --- ----· 
A 'iYAn ..u ... .\-"Cr ... ~ilf.1; ,•r.. 

•~t.il,~ :,..J ~~SF. A.J -;.- ,-:;" I I,'-~ •• 

~1ount: 
TIP: 

Total : 

Cab In/Cab In• 

J 

Fllghl /Vol 

AC 145 
CALGARY 
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EXCEPTION TO HOSPITALITY-APPROVAL FORM 

TO 

DATE 

SUBJECT 

FROM 

HOSPITALITY LOCATION: 

HOSPITALl1Y DATE(S): 

DESCRIPTION OF HOSPITALl1Y EXTENDED 

TOTAL COST OF HOSPITAL11Y: 

COST CENTER: 

i. 2~ Td A-cf '-l'YJJ 
-temufef Camelo~ CFO & VP Finance Administration 

January 31, 2019 

Hospitality Business Lunch 

Anne-Marie Murka 

Social Restaurant, Ottawa ON 

January 23, 2019 

Business lunch 

$80.00 

121 

N ACCORDANCE WITH THE RCM CORPORATE TRAVEL, HOSPITALITY, CONFERENCE AND EVENT POLICY# 51, SECTION 2, 3 AND 4, ALL HOSPITAL11Y, 
ON FERENCE AND EVENT EXPENDITURES MUST BE PRE-APPROVED, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER TRAVEL IS REQUIRED OR NOT. PLEASE PROVIDE A 

RATIONALE AS TO WHY PRE-APPROVAL WAS NOT COMPLETED: 

The Chair of the Board travelled to Ottawa (Jan 22-24) under her Blanket Authority (TABCC82518) to meet with RCM 

Management. During this time, Ms. Clark had an introductory business lunch on January 23, 2019 at the Social 

Restaurant with Marie Lemay, incoming RCM CEO. 

We are seeking an exception to the Hospitality Policy as this expense was not pre-approved. 

SIGNATURE OF EMPLOYEE: 

REVIEWED & ACKNOWLEDGED BY DEPT VP: 

/7 ,/ 
SIGNATUREOFVP: ~-.. ~ 

DATE: i,ol'3- o·\iftl, 
EXCEPTION APPROVED B~FO & VP Finance & Administration: 

fbt-i~ , 

Simon Kamel, Vice President, Corporate and Legal Affairs, and Corporate 
Secretary 

SIGNATURE OyfFO & VP Finance & Administration: • 

DATE, P-/ <1/2' , 1 6.z..,__.__re..1: 

Please complete this form, and send to your Dept V.P. for review and acknowledgement, prior to forwarding to the President/CEO. Once the 
form has been signed please send a signed copy, attached with the claim form to Accounts Payable. 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark 1 Departure Date:I 22-Jan Return Date:I 24-Jan 

Location: I Edmonton - Ottawa - Edmonton 

Purpose: 

To attend meetings with RCM Management. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

~. 

Sat Sun 

I 

Sat Sun 

I 

I 

Amount 

$4,297.97 

$ 940.16 

$ -

$ 215.36 

$ 80.00 

$5,533.49 

$ 101.90 

$5,635.39 

Mon 

I 
I 

I ----~-,-
I 

Mon 

-· 

22-Jan 

Tue 

1 

1 

22-Jan 

Tue 

1 

I 
I 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$50.00 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

Note: 

#Meals 

0 

0 

1 

3 

Total 

$ -
$ -

$ 50.00 

$ 51.90 

$ 101.90 

Other Expenses: Hospitality lunch, January 23 

Social Restaurant, $80, introductory meeting with 

Marie Lemay. 

23-Jan 24-Jan 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

I 
1 0 

I l 0 

I I 1 

1 1 3 

23-Jan 24-Jan 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

1 1 3 

Claimant Signature:~ ~~ Date: 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

I 
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Murka, Anne-Marie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark < 
Thursday, January 31, 2019 7:57 AM 
Murka, Anne-Marie 

Subject: Re: Approval Req'd: Travel Report B19-001 

Yes this is fine 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 30, 2019, at 1:40 PM, Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> wrote: 

Hi Ms. Cf ark, 

I have reviewed the expenses that you submitted yesterday and prepared a report for your review and 
approval. The total for reimbursement is $5,635.39 and details are as follows: 

• Airfare - $4,297.97
• Hotel - $940.16
• Taxis - $215.36
• Incidentals - $51.90 ($17.30 for each day)
• Meals - $50 (I added a dinner on Jan 22 based on your airfare as you arrived at 2:00 p.m.)
• Hospitality- $80 (note for hospitality expense RCM policy requires the name of restaurant, date,

name of person you had lunch with and the reason) Following is the note that I
added: Hospitality lunch, January 23. Social Restaurant, S80, introductory meeting with Marie
Lemay.

Please let me know if you are in agreement and if yes, I will send for approval and processing. Attached 
is the report. 

ANNE-MARIE MURKA 
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image002.jpg> 

320, PROM. SUSSEX f 320 SUSSEX DRIVE 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel.: 613-862-1716 

Fax:/Telec. : 613-990-4665 

murka@mint.ca I murka@monnaie.ca 

mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-001 - Clark -Ottawa Jan 22-24, 2019.pdf.> 

1 

s.19(1)

000012000012



From: Victor Young
To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Re: Approval Req"d: B19-001 Phyllis Clark
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 2:29:30 PM

Hi Anne Marie.

I approve.

 Vic

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca>
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:53 PM
To: Victor Young
Cc: Vivier, Mélanie
Subject: Approval Req'd: B19-001 Phyllis Clark

Hi Mr. Young,

Please find attached for your review and approval an expense claim for Phyllis Clark.  Details as
 follows:

- B19-001 - $5,635.39:   travel to Ottawa to attend various meetings with RCM Management
(January 24-26, 2019).

With your approval we will forward to Finance for payment.

Best regards

ANNE-MARIE MURKA
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716
Fax:/Téléc. : 613-990-4665
murka@mint.ca | murka@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000013000013
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PHYLLIS CLARK

Fax
E-mail murka@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 15/02/2019
Reference No. PV141124

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 14/02/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TACC82518 B19-001 07/02/2019 CAD 5,635.39 0.00 5,635.39  THEMIS # 2922 OTTAWA BLANKET TA

CAD 5,635.39

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)

000014000014

-
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~ ·-:i;:·. ,s•';,.~,:a~ Travel Expense Form 2019 0TJ#: 
:~f:f•l•·,: .-.., n"Z-

":>~~10◄~! TA#: TACC82518 •ll~•:·•• o.-l•"'~ 
Claimant !Phyllis Clark I EAHCE# 
Cost Centre i 121 Legal Seivices (Board) _ • ' Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 

Departure Date 24-Jan-J 9 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 26-Jan- l 9 

THE MIS # (VP and Board claims only) 2922 

Currency Conversion Table 
819-001 1 Unit of is Worth of 

USO 1.25000 CAD 

Attend meetings with RCM Management. CAD 

CAD 

Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 5,635.39 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) ' 
C urrency Advanced Returned Outstanding FXto CAO CAD Equivalent 

0.00 1.00000 0.00 

An.nu n~ Owino tn• 
..,. - C: ,;:-:tc: "\Q IU"M 0 Otl 

Expense Coding 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian$ 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT000t I 341.15 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Seivices (Board) • 47.62 
- -- . - - - - - --

74 1200 - Meals (foreign) , • 0.00 

740 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) J,'2,,,\ Le~tJ ~; e,,/VI e c' S l tv--<v,:(,,) • I 72.20 

741 100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0 .00 

7400 IO - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Seivices (Board) • 4,091.25 

7410 IO - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 

740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 

740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 201.74 

741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 

740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 -
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 

·------ ·-- -·------·-
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 - -
741030 - Car rental (foreign) • - - 0.00 

- - - . -
740800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 

741099 - Other transpo1tation (foreign) • 0.00 

740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 legal Services (Board) • 832.00 

741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0 .00 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 49.43 

741900- lncidentals (foreign) • 0.00 

740000 - Travel (domestic) • - -
0.00 

741000 -Travel (foreign) • 0.00 - -
• 
• 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares I 0.00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0 .00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY ($3,964.61) (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim 
1-------1 

Variance % 
'--..,,,,,,1!1"1ll!,,,,,,.l":ffllmffl~18 
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Updated 07/01/ 18 

·i . ,+~:::~ :~i~1~.!,r .,.., ·"~ ·-a•··· ;~·~!I 
Travel Expense Form 2018 TACC825181 

• 1MPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Trave?I, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polic.y #51, (as iiipplicable) and 

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #4L Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre­

authorized u sing the Authority to Travel i!nd Advance form. 

As the /raveller, please indicate lf this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 

Yes ~ No D If you indicated "YesH, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
~ Hospitality - E,ceptlons to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality - No pre•appra,.,al obtained for the following: 

D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospltalky - External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding S5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1) 
D Hospitality - Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospltalky - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1} 

D Hospltalrty - Entenainment provided (Policy Section 44.1} 

D 
D 

Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.l) 

Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Polley Sections 44.l and 46.4} 

D Hospitality - Special forms of hospi tality (Annex 2B} 

~ Hospitality - No pre•approval prior to eKpenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Polley Section 14.3} 
□ Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Polley Section 20.6} 
□ Travel - Privately owned vehicles - KIiometer aUowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
□ Travel • Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel - Car travel -Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1} 
□ Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to S1,500 but less than S5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
D HospitaHty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (PoUcy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no addit ional cost to RCM (Polley 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel - Car rental ~ upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 

23.3) 
□ Travel - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
D Travel - Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Polley section 33.2) 
□ Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
D Travel - Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa (S200}, Winnipeg (S155}, Toronto (S200), Montreal (S190}, Vancouver (S200}, and Calgary (S180}, Las Vegas 

(S145}, or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polley section 25.2) 
D Mlsslngorlglnal Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Polley section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to S1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B} 

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense clolm contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses Incurred In accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable}, that all required supporting documentation Is contained In this expense clal·m; that the 
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed In accordance with these policies. 

l. Trawller Name (PRINT NAME} 2.Expense claim prepared by 

(PRAm m u te-t:Jt-
Sl1nature 

Date Date 

3.Approved by Traveller's Director with slgnln1 authority 

(PRINT NAME} 

Slcnature: of Traveller's Director 

Date 

The Travelfer's Manager confirms that she/he hos reviewed this expense claim Including all the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear 

reasonable; exceptions as noted above ore approved (as required), and the claim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travet Hospitality, Conference 

& Event Policy #51 (as opp/icable}.Please note, if excepl'ions have been pre-approved p rior ro travel, the Travers Director con proceed in signing t he expense claim. By 

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the e1<ceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants.it-~ 

4.Appro,ed by VP (as required} S.Revl•- by CfO (CEO claims; Board claim•; dalrn• 

(PIUNTN/f<J~ z I~ 
Signature of VP 

Ired) 

Date 

7.Revlewed by Finance (PRINT NAME} 

6.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Olalr of 
Audit CommlttH (as required) 

Signature of CE0/0.alr of Board/Chair of Audit 

Committee 

Date 

r D;ote 

Form updated January 2018 
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.I',~ 

. v.:..J; Canad a - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USO Actual Credit Card 

(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 4,297.97 206.72 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 940. 16 108.1 6 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 2 15.36 13.62 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage (50.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car RentaVGas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 80.00 7.80 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 5,533.49 336.30 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25 

Lunches $.19.85 $19.85 

Dinners $50.00 I 50.00 2.38 $50.00 

Total Meals 50.00 2.38 

I Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 

Total Expenses 101.90 4.85 

Note - P lease use the meal a llowance ca lculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal a llowances a nd incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

5,635.39 

341.15 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 

I. Variance in Estimate due to I day meeting versus 3 day meetinyo less costs; 2. Hospitality Expense $80 of /23, 2019 exception fonn attached. 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Dated 22-Jan Return Dated 24-Jan 

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
Insert Date --+ 

Sat Sun 

I 
I 

I 

I 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 
-- I 

-; -1-

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date --+ 

Sat 

I 

Sun 

Amount 

$4,297.97 

$ 940.16 

$ -

$ 215.36 

$ 80.00 

$ 5,533.49 

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

# Meals 

0 

0 

1 

3 

Total 

$ -

$ -

$ 50.00 

$ 51.90 

$ 101.90 

Other Expenses: Hospitality lunch, January 23 

Social Restaurant, $80, introductory meeting with 
Marie Lemay. 

23-Jan 24-Jan 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

0 -
0 

1 I- - ._ 

1 1 3 

23-Jan 24-Jan 

Wed Thu Fri Total 
1 __ l 1 I 1 _ ] __ 3 ~ - -- - -- - - --

ClaimantSignature:~ ~✓~ Date: 

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

Phyllis Clark 
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

Hi Ms. Clark, 

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
• Hospitality - $80 (note for hospitality expense RCM policy requires the name of restaurant, date, 

name of person you had lunch with and the reason) Following is the note that I 
added: Hospitality lunch, January 23. Social Restaurant. $80, introductory meeting with Marie 
Lemay. 

Please let me know if you are in agreement and if yes, I w ill send for approval and processing. Attached 
is the report. 

ANNE-MARIE MURKA 
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE PRI NCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<i mage002 .j pg> 

320, PROM. SUSSEX I 320 SUSSEX DRIVE 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel. : 613-862-1716 
Fax:/Telec.: 613-990-4665 
murka@mint.ca I murka@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-001 - Clark - Ottawa Jan 22-24, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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~3.4l-<" 
GREATER EDMONTON TAXI 

SERVICE 
10135 31 AVE NW 
EDMONTON AB 

CARD •..•.. .• •.. 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 
TIME 

2019101/25 
1453 00:56 : 33 

71518 INVOICE# 
RECEIPT NUMBER 
C85054742-001 - 001-232-0 

PURCHASE 
AMOUNT 
TIP 
TOTAL 

$55.00 
$8.25 

$63.25 

... CREDIT 
A0000000031010 
9F87C83446E22729 
8080008000-6800 
07DEF526E5A78511 
8080008000-7800 

APPROVED 
AUTH# 090041 
THANK YOU 

01-027 

CARDHOLDER COPY 

IMPORTANT· RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS 

YELLOW CAB 
BARREL TAXI 
EDMT AX I . COM 
GST 1004030 

@ 
$: 

a:i< -<m 
• • a:, 

m r-m .... :z: 
N 

CJ) 

S:J < 
1B 

:c 
(I) 

-I 

CD 

~ 
ffl 

SOCIAL 
537 SUSSEX OR 

'-::~~-~-►--· 
CARD 
CARD TYPE 
DATE 2019/01/23 TiME 5507 14 : 21:24 RECEIPT NUMBER 
C850255.84-001-190-003-0 

PURCHASE 
AMOUNT $67.80 · '.·.,T1Ut ~ ; ~,,. ,;,,<·'"'·"· ~ $12 . 2 0 TOTAL -··-·· .•-;~'Y:~~ 

$80 . OQ ... _ .. 
- CREDIT 
A0000000031010 
EDO 1059F354017E2 
8080008000-&800 
59EDF6C1D94D343C 
8080008000-7800 

A P·P·R~rr~.,..a:::~4 u,-..---. __ 
AUTH# 037341 
THANK YOU 

01-027 

CARDHOLDER COPY 

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS COPY fOR YOUR RECORDS 

-I 

n :c 
ffl:a 
r.llB "~ > 
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-I 0 

i n _,, 
Ill 

l>'. ..I 

i 
:\ 

· \ 



s.19(1)

000021000021
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9°~ Room/Chambre : 0466 
Folio# -CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler # : 418 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of 1 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F {613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark ArrlvaVArrlvee 01-22-19 
canada Departure/Depart 01-24-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

:>1-22-19 

:>1-22-19 

:>1-22-19 

:>1-23-19 
:)1-23-19 

:>1-23-19 

:>1-24-19 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 

Room Charge 

Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) - ~ 

Total 

XX/XX 

GST Summary/ Sommalre 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16 
F&BIRestauratlon 0.00 F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 
Other/Autres 

Total 
0.00 Other/Autrea o.oo 

108.16 o.oo Total 

Thank you for choosing Falnnont Hotels & Resorts. 

400 00 

1f 00 
5408 

400 00 
16 00 

5408 

94016 
I 

000 

I I 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude.Sauv @fairmont.com.j 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyones noriginal.com. : 

Merci d'avoir choisi les HOtels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.S uve@fainnont.¢bm. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyo esanoriginal.coril1
• 

I 

For infonnation or reservations, visit us at 
,rnvw.falrmont.com or call Fainnont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Jnlted States or Canada 1 800 4411414 
?our Information et reservations visitez notre web au 
MVW.falrmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
~tats-Unls OU Canada 1 800 4411414 

l-lllatrnyllAl>lllly!orlhlsbllllsno1,..lvedandl 
- IO bo holll Plff<Nill' llalllo In lllo ovtnttllel tho 
lndlclledpetSOn.COffllllll)'ar-fallslOpoyfot 
1f1Y P1f1 of arlho lldlamount .,_ <111111"•· Owonluo 
l>llallellout,focllo a sun:NtllO attho-ol 1.!!'Jf. per 
mon11>r1t11rono month. (IS.CIO'M, per..,....) 
I h..., ac:ce5'10d d-,y ol The Globe and Moll Hid I 
--• - llavo been lllgliN ro, •• ,.00 (Mof>,Frt) Ind ~00 (Sal) cndll lO Ill)' - v,t ~ 
llaleb.) 

! 
Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resort 

Merci d'avoir cholsl les Hotels Fairmont 

I 

I 
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1111Lft--
Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 

PAULL TRAVEL l' 

Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0 · 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

CLARK/PHYWS MARIE MS __ J. .. . ---· .. -· .. ·--· ........ ·-··----
r ··--sALEs-PeRsoN-·· · 
I INVOICE NUMBER 

I INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 
-----------·---·- ·-----·-

Client Address 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Tue, Jan 22 

70 

16 Jan 2019 ! 

I - I , 
--t--_J 

.. 
1 

-- .. ····· .... - ... · _ .. _ --·r--··1 

i 

::•= AIR CANADA :~:::-::N-:--: _ -~:~:----;;.p=------- B:ioam ___ ___ ... _ _ _ __ _ l 
AB,CANADA 

I To OTTAWA ON, Arrives 1:54pm ! 

Duration 
Type 

CANADA 

3hr(s) 44min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIE A320 
JET 

Stop(s) Non Stop 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 04C 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC - XXXXXXX \ Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
! MARIE MS I 

'- ·- ··· ···· ------- -----·- - ··-- ··--·· . -- - -·· ·· --·-····· · · -

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 

~light: AIR CANADA 44 7 . 

IT~m ~:~~::N, ::~: 
I CANADA 
! 

i Duration 
I 

jType 
I 

Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

1hr(s) 12min(s) 
EMBRAEREMB 
E90 JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Arrival Terminal 
Class 
Meal 

Seat(s}- 010 

------· - -----.. -·------- ·-- ··-·· ·- _,.,._ ... ..... .. .. . •-·- .. .. _ .. .. 

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 

10:00am 

11:12am 

1 
Business 
Continental 
Breakfast 

.. ·- -----------· - . •.. . __ _j 

E~;;-A~ c~ADAf ~;~~J:-
0

~:- -·· · -··· ···· - - ----:~·~~: -- ··· 
···-- ··-- ··········- -- .. . --------- ·--- ··--· ·· ··--····· ·- ·---·-- -- 1 

1 To CALGARY INTL AB, Arrives 
. CANADA 

l n1m;irturP. TP.rmin;il 1 

· ·i2:osi,ni ·· ---- --· --·- -------· ·: --1 
2:30pm 

I 

I 
I 
I 

i 
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i INDUSTRIEA320 
I JET I 

I~::~:/ Deta_i_ls--- ~-~_;_{_~_:_~_YL_L_,s__ __ _ --~~~~:~~---~~- - xxxxxxx~ 

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 
,----··· - --···----····- · ..... ··--.. ·--·- ·· . ··- ·--····-·· -·- ------··· - -- ... .. . -----·-·· · . .... .... _ ·- ... . 
Fl ight: AIR CANADA 8160 Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS· JAZZ 
From 

To 

1 Duration 

iType 

I 

CALGARY INTL AB, 
CANADA 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

0hr(s} 56min(s) 
DEHAVILLAND 
DASH8 
TURBOPROP 

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

8:30pm 

9:26pm 

Economy 

AC· XXXXXXX ~

top(s) Non Stop . 

--- - -·-·-·--··--- -- MARIE.MS ·····•··- -• - --.... ..... ...... ·-·- -····--·- -- _ ............ ··-- ···- -··- ······· ··· ____ ··-- -- ..... . 

DATE: Thu, Jan 24 

· [ 

--.\---1 
,------ ---. . .. . . · -· ·-·-·-·--· ·---------·--··--··--·····--·- ·--- ·- ··-· --- - ---··· -· -- --··-·-····-·- -·-•·----· 
!ot hers 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 
PFE 

-···----····l ····-··-

i 
Billed to: ■xxxxxxxxxxx>IIIIIIIII 
V.A.TJG.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD* sd.oo 
CAD* 2.50 · ! . -·· .. .. .. . ... -..... , .. ·•-·•-· I L-· •··· · · - --

DATE: Mon, Jul 15 
r····· · ····- - .. .. . .•.. . . . . .. . .. . 

I Ot hers 

l·-···-· .. -·- ···_·--_· ----~t~f;J,;o .. ----.. ··•· -- --·· -- --I 
__ ....... ... _. - - ---·•-·"··----·-··-·--·---··--·-----'.l.J 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 
Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.• EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 
: .. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757•7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
. .. INTERNATIONAL 001·303-876-4247 
! •. THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HO URS CALL 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
•xxxxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

C 

Total base fare amoun 
I 

Total Taxe 
Total V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T 

Net credit card BUiin 

I 
Tot al Amount Due 

* 4041.25 

* 20~.22 

CAD 399Q,00 
CAD 101.25 

CAD 206!.72 

* CAD 4297'.97 

CAD0.00 .. ..... . .... ...... -+ -· ... --- ······ ··-·--- ·--........ , 
I 
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EXCEPTION TO HOSPITALITY -APPROVAL FORM 

TO 

DATE 

SUBJECT 

FROM 

HOSPITALITY LOCATION: 

HOSPITALITY DATE(S): 

DESCRIPTION OF HOSPITALITY EXTENDED 

TOTAL COST OF HOSPITALITY: 

COST CENTER: 

$. 2 t;n.T<l. &-f U lfj) 
➔ennlfer Camelo~ CFO & VP Finance Administration 

January 31, 2019 

Hospitality Business Lunch 

Anne-Marie Murka 

Social Restaurant, Ottawa ON 

January 23, 2019 

Business lunch 

$80.00 

121 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RCM CORPORATE TRAVEL, HOSPITALITY, CONFERENCE AND EVENT POLICY# 51, SECTION 2, 3 AND 4 , ALL HOSPITALITY, 
ONFERENCE AND EVENT EXPENDITURES MUST BE PRE-APPROVED, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER TRAVEL IS REQUIRED OR NOT. PLEASE PROVIDE A 

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

SIGNATUREOFVP: L? ~ 
DATE: 1,,D I~- O'li_ Pi 

rL+.Lr.c.i , 
EXCEPTION APPROVED B~~FO & VP Finance & Administration: 

vld,·v-fA I 

Simon Kamel, Vice President, Corporate and Legal Affairs, and Corporate 
Secretary 

SIGNATURE O~ FO & VP Finance & Administration: • 

DATE /) ~1p--f /2 g fr r, 2.-LJs.-r<.£ 

Please complete this form, and send to your Dept V.P. for review and acknowledgement, prior to forwarding to the President/CEO. Once the 
form has been signed please send a signed copy, attached with the claim form to Accounts Payable. 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Phyllis Clark < > 
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 5:00 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Expenses for Ottawa 17th trip - doing the form 
Manual invoice - Phyllis Clark.xlsx; 190226 expenses 17&18.pdf 

Is this to you or to Anne Marie Murka? If to her, could you please forward it to her. Thanks. 

My expenses were: airfare 3218.2 I; cabs to airport and back in Edmonton (69.00x2); to and from airport in 
Ottawa - (41.32 and 37.82). I had dinner on Sunday and Monday; lunch on Monday and Tuesday. 

I will forward the boarding passes which were electronic. 

The flights to Ottawa comprised one to Toronto and then, to Ottawa. I did get the invoice for the direct flight to 

seperate out that stop since it increased the ticket costs. I think that is the right way to do it. Let me know if 
not. 

Again, thanks. 

Phyllis Clark 
Phone: Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 

information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 

relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

VictorYoung­
Tuesday, Mar~ 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - T ABCC8251 S - Phyllis Clark - 819-003 

Hi Deborah. i approve the travel expense c!aim. Please attach a copy of my e-mail to the claim. Thanks. 

Vic 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 12, 2019 12:44 PM 
To: 'Victor Young' 

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - 819-003 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense Plreaase claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis' travel to 
Ottawa for meetings with Management when our new CEO joined RCM. There is only one exception, the hotel rate 
which is above city rate limit but within RCM guidelines for Board members. I have attached all of the supporting 
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, r will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e­
mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

.. 'DI_. I. ... ~~ 
:~~i °l\~JA .-e.u ~I~ 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

Tel/T~!.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLUS CLARK 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABCC82518 B19-003 13/03/2019 CAD 4,567.11 

TABCC82518 B19-005 18/03/2019 CAD 5,551.37 

TABBA82611 B19-011 19/03/2019 CAD 2,616.25 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

Royal Canadian .._.int/ Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
CfTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0GB 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No, 

. 613-993-3500 

-019 

22/03/2019 
PV142342 

Payment Remart<s 
amount 

4,567.11 THEMIS # 2933 TORONTO 

5,551.37 THEMIS # 2938 EAHCE12134 

2,616.25 THEMIS # 2943 EAHCE12029 PREPAID 
MIAMI FLIGHT 

12,734.73 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
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. L~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . ~ ~:V TA#: TABCC82518 
Claimant !Phyllis Clark I EABCE# 
Cost Centre 

l Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 l21 Legal Selvices (Goard) • ·-
Departure Date 16-Feb-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 19-Feb-19 

THEMIS # : -.-PandBoordclaims only) 2933 

B19-003 Currency Conversion Table 
I Unit of is Worth of 

Attend meetings with RCM Management. USD 1.25000 CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Edmonton/Toronto/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,567.11 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's A.me.s: Card) 0.00 

Airfare 1>reviously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced Retllrned Outstanding l FXto CAD CAD Equivalent 

I o.oo l 1.00000 0,00 

..i.-~.,-• Owfno •~• - . A ,;.1;!"1 "I 1 Dt"l\A" nnn 

Exoense Codinl! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian S 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT000l I ... 289,12 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 1n legal _services (Board). • 133.05 -· .. , ... ·-· • "•··· - ·--~- --- ..... 
741200 - Meals (foreign) •! o.oo 

'' 

740100- Hospitality(domemc) .r 0.00 

741100 - Hospitality (foreign) .. 0.00 

740010 -Airli!re (domestic) 121 ~ S1wkes_ (Board) 
.; 

3,060,00 

741010 -Airliu-e(forcign) -- • o.oo 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 
.. 

0.00 --- ·-- - ·--"-- . - -~-------·- ------- -----
740500-Taxi fare (domestic) 121 legal Services ~rd) • 203.51 --
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) "' 0.00 ---···-- - ' -· - ·' . •··• . . .. - .. ·- . - -· 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ... 0.00 .. .. -·-- . .... . · ·-··· ... -----
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • - 0.00 

740030 - Car rental (domestic) • o.oo 
' -

741030-Carrental (foreign) 
.; 

0.00 

740800-Parlcing (domestic) ,. : _0.00 

741099 - Othec transportation (foreign) • o.oo 
740400 -Accommodations (domestic) 121 t.egal Servm (Board) • 832.00 

741400 - Accommodations (foreign) . : 0.00 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Seivlm (Board) • . 49.43 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • o.oo 
740000 -Travel (domestic) • 0.00 

741000 -Tolve] (foreign) • 0.00 

• I ·· · ••.. . " - .. , .. o.oo ---•- ·· 
154200 - Prepaid Fares I 0.00 

Out of B&lance - Discrepancy In Expenses Codw 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/UDfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5,032.89) 
1-------1 

Variance o/o -52% ._ ____ -11118 



000030000030

U,,da!a107All/18 

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA#I TABccs2s1sl 

"'IMPORTANT - Trwel upen.. ct.Imo must i. prepel'lld and a,mply wlfh lhe '-• Ttavel, Ho1plrahty, ConfaNnce a IE:-t Polley #51,, (H applicable) and 

•-ed ln•ocordanc:e withebe Oelaptlon of Authority PoUq, 114L Appl'OV4lrmusthne Deleptlo,1 AMthortty attt. dma of s ....... All ttaval plans must be -
-'-'-du..,_the~toTnwlanclMvanc•f-. 

/U the T~. pl•se tndlcata If thh clelm COl'QIIII •nv aeeptlons requlri,w approval per lhe Corpc,rate Trew~ Ho1pltaltty, COnferenc• & £,,..,t Poltcv #51. 
Yes . V111o C If ycr., lndlcatad "Ve", pli;ese ~hoK:k which eiu:eptlon(s) wen, n<rt pre-approved ~nd requreapproval: 

ao APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Jnhlal) 
0 Travel-&cepttons to Corporate Travll, Hospllallty, Confarenc• & Event Pollcy #51 (Annex 281 

CFO or CEO N'PIIOIIAI. tlfQUIREO: (Please lnltlaQ 
□ Hospltallty-Exceptions to Hospltdty Pollc:y 151 (Annex 281 

C Hospbllty-No pra-appro,111 obtained for thefcllowlng: 
□ Hospitality - External or intamal hoq>lulity -.dlni Maximum Cost Par Pllrson (AnMW 281 
□ Holptalky-Extemel or Internal ~tycosts exceecllnl$S,OOO!Annelr28 and 44.ll 
0 H0$1>1111Hty-Alcoholic b-raps provided (Poficy Section 44.11 
□ Hosplhlllty- Food & i.-1111 cost •-d•d MlllCfmum Cost Per hrson (Policy Section .W.l) 
□ Hospltallty-Entenalnmentpl'Olllded (Polkv5ec11on 44.11 

0 Hospltallty-Hospblftv or enteNl-t prcMdadto 5--or person ~•n awnt PertlcI..,.t (Poley section 44.1) 

C HOlfllllllity-Hosr,ltwlfty paid by1he RCM ttklna place ■t the rasidenat of an ACM amJJIO'/ft. Board m~n,ber or other private .-.1ldence 
(Poley SKtlono 44.land~.4) 

C Hospltal1ty-Special f"""' of hosp1ta11ty (AMeot 281 
C Ho.,,ltllllly-No pN•IPPl'CMII prior to expendture (SKUon 44.7) 

VP APPROVAl REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAl If TMVEUE RISA VP): (Please lnlllal) 
□ T~ - Comblnmf ~• and business travel (PollCV Section 1~3) 
C Travel - Airfare- Hflhar i.¥1!1 tt,,,n permitted by policy (Pollc.v Section 20.6) 
□ Travel • Prlvately owned vehicles - Kllomecor allOwance In ocess of the ociuiwlent I-' practical comrMrdll ca met fare (Pollc:v Section 22.11 
□ Travel • Hocel - Rete In - of Sl)l!Clfted or publlshed Oty Rate Umlts (Policy section 25.2 and 25.3) 
0 T~. Car tra..t -Leased Vehicles (Polley 51!C11on 23.1) 
C Travel- &pense recelwd -30 days (PollCV Section 33.1) 
C Hospitality- Exwmal or lntemal hosplt■Kty up to $1,500 but less thlln $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Par Persan jAnnu 281 
C Hospltallly- Food & bewl'IP cost nat aceedlng Maximum Cost Pit Pfflon (Policy S.ctlon 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIR£CTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltlal) 
□ Travel -Airfare - ...,.,.c1e to a fare class ht1t.r lhan the St1ndard Allow1bl■ Airfare Cass permitted by pollcv, at no 1ddillon1I cost to RCM (Polley 

section 20.6) 
□ Travel- Car rental• ui,crade to I la,gerwhicle tNn the lMltrme<llt~dl<d slle perm!Uad by pollcy, et no •ddltlonll ccst ID RCM (Policy S41!Ct1on 

23.3) 
0 Travel - Qr nmtal - up11rade to a l&l'llllf vehicle than the lntennedllte/Stlndard size to accommodate 3 or more employ-, (Pollo, section 23.3) 
□ Trevat - Mlssln& ori,tnal ltemliad ...,.lpts. Ellpi.,ec1on prcMded (Poltc.v NCllon 33.21 
0 Travel - Hotel - uptrade to• level hicher than the Slandard Guest lloom permitted by policy, It no lddltlonal COst to RCM (Poley oaction 25.1) 
,C T,...... - Hotel - rat• In - of Ottawa 1$2001, Wlnnlpea 1S1SSI, Toronto 1s2001, Montre.1I ($190), V1ncower ($200), and Calpry 1$1801, Lis Vea• 

1$145), or published City Rite Umll. VP pre-appmval not obl1lned. Justlflcatlon provided (Pollcy HCJion 25,2) 
0 11.1issrna original lteml1ed NCalpts. Expt1nat1on prolllcled (Policysectlan 26.2) 
C Otheruceptlons (lnMller 11M listed and ew:plalned on• separb docun•ltl 
□ Hospitality. external or Internal hospltllty up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost P..- Person 1Ann• 28) 

4.AP$lNHad t,y VP (asf'Mllll""I 
(PllllllffUIME) 

UlevlftNldhyER>(CEOclafms1a.nldlllffl1;dlllml 
for19!p-11r11DCEO l;odier•~Ndl 

If~. <t/1:C?(_0 ( -·· 
- rl: •. -•• ·. ··-·- ..... - .... ·- ...... ~- - -· 

&...~--11waoa"'-'41--.,a.;,atilOD/Qlarof 
AudltConNnMC•ftllllirlldJ .. 

S.-reof'~~af A\Hllt·-·. -

°"""""'" -- -.. - ·-· ··- ----............ .......... --.. ·------ -

~ 'I. .• ... : , .. ,,.;.,; ..... -.· .. 

Form updetod JonUO<y 2019 
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♦© Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl BST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expens,es CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-lJomestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,218.21 158.21 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 
' 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 940.16 108.16 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 217.14 13.63 

Tu:is (Foreign) 

Mileage (50.57km) I \ 

Business Telephone 

Parking 
Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Otben (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 4,375.51 280.00 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 

Breakfasts S20.25 $20.25 

Lunches $19.85 2 39.70 1.89 $19.85 

Dinnen $50.00 2 100.00 4.76 sso.oo 
Total Meals 139.70 6.65 

!Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 

Total Expenses 191.60 9.12 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

4,567.11 

289.12 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

The Chair added travel to Toronto before corning to Ottawa (16 February): 1) Since this resulted in increased airfare, she is claiming only what the cost would have 
been if she had travelled directly to Ottawa from Edmonton, and bas provided two invoices, one showing the cost including Toronto, and one showing the cost 
witlwut Toronto (less expensive of the two invoices). 2) Travel to Ottawa began on 17 February, therefore incidentals are not being claimed for the fust day of 
travel, 16 February, since that day was actually travel to Toronto, not Ottawa. No expenses are being claimed for 16 February other than a cab from the residence to 
the airport, which the Chair would have been reimbursed if she had flown directly to Ottawa. All expenses are therefore Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Enter 

Total me.al allowances 
ue d Thu Fri at Sun Mon Te 

1 , 
1 1 

Enter our travel dates here 

· Total meal allowances 
n hu Sat un Mon 

Please enter the "total meal and 

Incidental allowances indicated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

ue 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 

Incidentals 

... 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Smith, Cindy 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 11, 2019 8:17 AM 
Delegation of Authority 

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Cameton - Avis de delegation de pouvoirs 

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APR.ES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March 11-15, 2019 inclusively. During 
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf. 

A vis de delegation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 11 au 15 2019, 
inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiere par interim et, ace titre, aura 
tout pouvoir d' agir en son nom. 

Original, signed by/Origi,nal, signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

1 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 16 Feb.19 I Return Date:l 19 Feb.19 I 
Location: I Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton 

Purpose: 

ITo attend meetings with Management. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA.Rail 

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

Insert Date - . 

Breakfast 

lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -

Sat 

Sat 

17 Feb. 

Sun 

1 

1 

17 Feb. 

Sun 

1 

Amount 

$3,218.21 

$ 940.16 

$ -

$ 217.14 

$4,375.51 

$ 191.60 

$4,567.11 

18 Feb. 

Mon 

1 . 

1 

1 

18 Feb. 

Mon 

1 

Claimant Signat ure: ~b~DJ. 
u 

19 Feb. 

Tue 

1 

1 

19 Feb. 

Tue 

1 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use th_e meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$50.O0 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

Wed Thu 

Wed Thu 

Date: cn/O?Jl 11 

# Meals 

0 

2 

2 

3 

Fri 

Fri 

Total 

$ -
$ 39.70 

$ 100.00 

$ 51.90 

$ 191.60 

Total 

0 

2 

2 

3 

Total 

3 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

I 
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MILL fa TIIRUEL, .. 
10175 -100 A street 
Edmor.ton, AB T5J OR7 
(780) 428-6031 fax {780) 425-5193 
Emait info@paulltravel.com 

Customer 

Name .PhvJlis Clark ... ........ . 

Receipt iio: 329115 
'II 

Customize.. J 

Recelp 'I ~ 

Date 2/612019 
Order No. Address 

City ··p;~-;;;··.- ·.···i=>c-· __ ····-·········· .·.·.·.·.·.·_·.·.·. fhlp ~ . ,. -······ .................... . Phone FOB 

9-'I I Unit Price ' . TOT.AL 7 ----- ~1---------====-------+-=:=..;..:;-==--t-r,;-,-':• . .. ·_ ·~,-,·,. -·~ Travel fur Phyllis Clark . . 
17-Feb Fllght Edmonton-Ottawa Air Canada $3,010.00 ', ., 

GSTIHST on ticket $155.71 , 

Paull Travel Fee 
GSTIHST on fee 

Official Receipt 

Our Goat -ro go above and beyond" 

$50.00 
$2.50 
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PREPARED FOR 

RESERVATION CODE -
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE 

Travel Arranger Priority Comments 

AC) 

MIil,_ __ PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 100AStreet, Fdmonton,AB TSJ 
OR7 
780-42. a-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 

ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO l.D. AT CH EC KIN 
FILE NUMBER --

AlRCANADA 

Dllrat1on 
3hr{s) 44mm(s) 

Class 
Bus.mess 

Status 
confirmed 

Passenger N_ame 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
Seats • Frequent Ayer 'ff. · 
I 02D / Confirmed /AIR CANADA 

SUNDAY 17 FEB Pleaseverifyflighttimes priorto departure 

Duration 
ll11{s) lmm(~) 

Class . 
Busmess 

Status . 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

se.ats 

02D I Confirmed 

; Frequent Flyer# 

-/AIR CANADA 

eTtcket Rece1pt(s) 

;eT1cket Rece,pt(s} 
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~ DEPARTURE:TUESDAY 19 FEB Pleaseverifyflighttimes priorto departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC·0363 
Duration · 
4hr(s) . 27mm(s). 

Class 
·susmess 

status · 
Conflrrned 

Pru=.senger Name 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YOW 
OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

6:55pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

seats 
02D / Confirmed 

C0THER:TUESDAY 19 FEB 

VEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

9:22pm 
Terminal: 
Not Available 

· Frequent Flyer# 

/AIR CANADA 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A319 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Meals 

eTicket RP-ce1pt(s): 

1- · 
r--------------------.----OTHER VEG 

Status · 
Confirmed 

EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Info rm atio n: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 ~-----------------_._ __________ _ 

COTHER: MONDAY OS AUG ,-----------------
0 THE R YEA 
Status 
Confirmed 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

lnfonnation: 
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP 

---------i 
Notes 

. .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE 

. .AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 

.. THERE ISA35.DO CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
--INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES-­
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY 
CLASS OF SERVICE. 
NORTH AMERICA BAG FEES 30.00 TO 60 .00 
INTERNATIONAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120.00 
FOR DE.TAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT 
WWW.AIRCANADA.COM/BAGGAG E 
--------------------CHANGE RULES------------------------
•-INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES-­
CHECKED BAG GAG EALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES/ MAX 32 KG EACH 
-----------------PENAL TY/CHANGE RULES---------------------
YO UR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE. 
ANY CHANGE WILL INCURA50.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS 
ANY FARE DIFFERENCE AND TAXES. 
DAY OF DEPARTURE CHANGES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST. 
DAY OF DEPARTURE STAND BY FREE ON SELECT ROUTES. 
AIR CANADA OFFERS ONLINE CHECKIN 24 HRS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE 
GO TO WWW.AIRCANADA.COM OR MOBILE.AIRCANADA.COM 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 lOOAStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ OR7 
780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 

i 
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PAULL TRAVEL NIil·- Agency Address: 10175 l0OAStreet, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

I CUSTOMER NUMBER .. ... . ·•· ···- ,. ,.,.,. ........ ··-··· 

1···-- -- - . . .. ---· " 
i ClientAddress l PHYLLIS CLARK 

i 
I 

I •• • "- ,..,_ -•--· • · •-• •-• .. , •• 
I 

! Notes 

06 Feb 2019 -
I ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO I.D.AT CHECKIN ! FILE NUMBER 
1--- - -- · -·•···•· ··· - --· --··· ---·- ··--· . .. -·-··· ·· .. ---

DATE: Sat, Feb 16 

lFlight: AIR CANADA 160 . -l From · · - · - --- -- ·· EDMONTON INiL-· -- -
I AB,CANADA 
!To TORONTO ON, 
l CANADA 

I 
![Duration 
Type 

! 
I 
i Stop(s) 
l Seat(s) Details 

l .. --- ....... --·-.. --- -·· 
DATE: Sun, Feb 17 

3hr{s) 44mln(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA319 
JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Departs 

Arrives 

Arrival Terminal 
Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 02D 

12:44pm 

1 

Business 
Breakfast 

Ac -xxx.xxxx• 

·1 
I 

F --- ------ ______________ .. _ ------------- -- -_--·-· ------- -·-
Flight: AIR CANADA 4 7 4 

From TORONTO ON, Departs 
CANADA 

4 :40pm -- ·- ________________ __) 

I To OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

Departure Terminal 1 
Duration lhr(s) lmin(s) 
Type EMBRAER EMB 

E90 JET 
Stop(s) Non Stop 
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 

MARIE MS 

DATE: Tue, Feb 19 

Flight: AIR CANADA 363 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

5:41pm 

Business 
Snack 

AC -xxxxxx~ 

From OTTAWA ON, Departs 6 :55pm -- - . ---- -·------ ------- -
CANADA 

To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 9:22pm 
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I I Duration 

I Type 

AB.CANADA 

4hr(s) 27min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA319 
JET 

Stop(s) Non Stop 
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS l MARIE MS -·--- ·- ···--·-.. -· ----

DATE: Tue, Feb 19 

Class 
Meal 

/ 

Seat(s) - 020 

Business 
Meals 

Ac - xx:xxxxx■ 

; ,o·;;;;5 --~--~·=··· ~ _-. -------------- --.. -··· · --· ·· -· · · · · -· .:~ -~~:~- ~~·-~--.~~~ ~.-·-:-~--.-·~:~::- -·--······- -------· · ··· - ·- · ·--··· · ·-· 1 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB 

., 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 
PFE 

Billed to: • xxxxxxxxxxx~ 

DATE: Mon, Aug 05 

J Others 

VATJG.S.T./H.S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 

PLEASANT TRIP l HAVE A SAFE AND 

,.,-· -·-··- -- ·- -- _,_..,.. --·-·- ...... ···~- ---- •• , .• "" • • -- ., .,.. -~- • -. .. - ·•· -- -.- ' ' - ' - - -•- - ··•'<fr ••• •· ... • -~ -- - •• ,. --- ••.• 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC- Passenger 

Billed to: 
CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

llllllx:XXXXXXXXX.XX­
V.A.T./G.S.T.IH.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

j ITINERARY NOTES: . . . . . 

................................ •,,, .......... . 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
-INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES­
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY 
CLASS OF SERVICE. 
NORTH AMERICA BAG FEES 30.00 TO 60 .00 
INTERNATIONAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120.00 
FOR DETAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT 
WWW.AIRCANADA.CO M/BAG GAGE 
------1.,HANGE RULEs-----
-lNFORMATION FOR AIR CANADABUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES-
CHECKED BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES/ MAX 32 KG EACH 
----t-ENALTY/CHANGE RULES----
YOUR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE. 

I ANY CHANGE \II/ILL INCUR A50.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS 
ANY FARE DIFFERENCE AND TAXES. 
DAY OF DEPARTURE CHANGES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST. 

1 DAY OF DEPARTURE STAND BY FREE ON SELECT ROUTES. 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T./G.S.T.IH.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Arnount Due 

CAD *50.00 
CAD* 2.50 

* 3977.25 

* 202.70 

CAD 3935.00 

CAD 92.25 
CAD 205.20 

* CAD 4232.45 

CAD 0.00 

ll AIR CANADA OFFERS ONLINE CHECKIN 24 HRS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE ,· 
GO TO WWW.AIRCANADA.COM OR MOBILE.AIRCANADA.COM 

L .. --····•--·- ---·. - ·- - -----.. ..... - - ------ - ---·-- - ·- ·---·-·---·--·-- - --- - - - ·- -------- - ·····-- - - ·-·· -------·-- ·-- - - -·--·•- -·-·-·---- ---·------- -· -· ·--·- ..) 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

MU11.'1MB Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AS. TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

eTicket Receipt 
Prepared For 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS -----·---....... -----~ •--~- -·-·"··~--•- -----·-·-·--......... --. -----r- -- RESERVATIO~-ca·DE- -- - -------- · - - · .. --- --- - _______ .. - -- .. __ _ ____ ------------ ·- --- -------- ., •• - ----- ··7 

.
1
! ISSUE DATE 06Feb19 

TICKET NUMBER 

! INVOICE NUMBER 

I ISSUING AIRLINE 

ISSUING AGENT 

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION 

IATANUMBER 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER 

Itinerary Details 
, TRAVEL 
DATE (AIRLINE 

16Feb19 : AIR CANADA 
t AC 160 

17Feb19 '. AIR CANADA 
I AC 474 

.. _, ._.,., ~. ·- ·.·• ·(- -... •· ., .·•• _, __ ., .· 

l9Feb19 I AIR CANADA 
I AC 363 

I 
t 
' I 
i 

J ~ 
Allowances 

Baggage Allowance 

DEPARTURE 

• EDMONTON INTLAB, 
' CANADA 

i 
! 

Time 

7:00am 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

. Time 

i 4:40pm 
' '. Terminal 

'. TERMINAL 1 

, OTTAWA ON, CANADA 

jTime I 6:55pm 

AIR CANADA 

PAULL TRAVEUA57 

EDMONTON AB 

I 
· ARRIVAL 

1- TORONTO ON, 
; CANADA 

, Time 
I 
. 12:44pm 

: Terminal 
: TERMINAL 1 
t 

f OTTAWA ON, CANADA 
! 
l 

! Time 
l 5:41pm 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

I Time 

\ 9:22pm 

I 

· OTHER NOTES 

Airline ReseNation 
Code-

, Class BUSINESS 
i Seat Number 0ZD 

Baggage Allowance 2PC 
Booking Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis Pl0ZCEL 
Not Valid Before 16FEB 
N,o_!,Y~.lid !'~~-r 16FEB 

Airline Reservation 
Code 
Class BUSINESS 
Seat Number 02D 

~ Baggage Allowance 2PC 
[, Booking Status 
t CONFIRMED 
f Fare Basis D0AEF l 
~ Not Valid After 16FEB ; 
·• --· ~:.-,: .... ·.·:• ---::.:«.,____ -.-..·••·- -·~-·- ·...... ~ .... , ....... -,.,: 
i Airline Reservation 
, Code-
r Class BUSINESS 
' Seat Number 020 ! Baggage Allowance 2PC 

Booking Status 
·1 CONFIRMED 
, Fare Basis PlOZCEL 

I' NotValidBefore 19FEB 
Not Valid After 19FEB .... .. _, ~ ... ~-u-. -,-:·. ·.-=- ''"' ._. ;;,;_( .,_-, ~ ........ 

) 

\ 

VEG to YOW - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA, each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 • 
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i linear centimeters 

I YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA, each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms ancl up to 62 linear inches/158 
' l linear centimeters 

! ADDITIONALALLOWANCESAND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLY ER-SPECIFIC FACTORS 
I 

; /EG. FREQUENT FLYER STAiUS/MiLITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EAR L Y PURCHASE OVER 

f INTERNET,ETC 

! Carry On Allowances 

I YEG to YYZ , YYZ to YOW , YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces {AC • AIR CANADA) each piece carry on hand baggage 

Payment/Fare Details 

Form of Payment 
r 

i Endorsement/Restrictions 

· Fare Calculation Line 

' Fare 

'. Taxes/FeeslCarrier~lmposed Charges 

· Total Fare 
t . 

-~·· ,.-. .• _...,. ._ " • .,_ " .,. ... ....., .r ._ ; 

I CREDIT CARD -~ X><xxxxxxxxxx Ill 
AC ONLY 

t YEAAC YTO Q3.0QQ20.00 1460,00AC YOW 

i Q3.00Q9.00 720.00AC YEA. Q3.00Q20.00 

' 1647.00CAD3885.00END 

CAD 3885.00 

; CAD 14.25 CA (AIR TRANSPORTATION TAX) 
• .-.. ,!;. - • :-., • • ,.., _ "' · • • , _._ • • ... - •• ·- .,. ' • " - ~ • - • 

I 

; CAD 78.00 SQ (AIF • CANADA EXCEPT 

! ON/NS/QC/NB/NF/PE) 
I 

t CAD 202.70 XT (COMBINED 
; 

.: TAXES/FEES/CARRIER-IMPOSED CHARGES) 

CAD 4179.95 

Positive identification required for airport check in 

Notice: 

CARRIAGEAND OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CARRIER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 

OF CARRIAGE, WHICH ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY 

BE OBTAINED FROM THE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY INVOLVING AN 

ULTIMATE DESTINATION OR A STOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF 

DEPARTURE ARE ADVISED THAT INTERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AST HE MONTREAL 

CONVENTION, OR rrs PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING rrs 

AMENDMENTS (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY. 

INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENGERS, THE 

APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACTS OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED IN ANY 

APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OFT HE CARRIER. CHECK wrr H 

YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

Disclosure: DATA PROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONALDATAWILLBE PROCESSED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS 
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MADE VIAA RESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER (UGDS"), WITH rrs PRIVACY POLICY. THESE ARE 

AVAILABLE AT http://www.iatatravelcenter.convprivacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY. 

YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES, 

FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USE:D, DISCLOSED AND 

TRANSFERRED. 

Important Legal Notices 
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(i)·• • '1Hn;N:,, HIIAN •ND TAXI 
1111 41 IT 

EDHNTDN, Al TIL 111 

N•rchant 101 tlii8ili~818113 
Tera 101 11111111 
IHH19N1l 

Purcha~e 
- CREDIT 

xxxxxxxxxxx• 
AID: AIIIM1131111 
EntrY ftethod: ChiP 

Batch#: 188816 
~ 86:82:32 

Refl:IIIN5857563 
Inv I: 111298 APPr Code: 821691 

Aaouat: S 51.11 
H,: $ 9,81 

••••••••••••••a■ 

T1t1l: S 59.81 
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Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (OST - HST - PST) I HelpSME.com Page 1 of 2 

Log in {/uaerl)ogln?destlnation=node%2F22l 
GO PREMIUM apremiul1'HTl8fflbe(shiol 

Register {/user/register?destlnatlon=node%2F22l 

Homem Free Tools (/tools) Web Products (/jntemet­

products) 

Services 

1/business-­
seNices> 

Articles <!articles) ~ 
Chttps:1n,e1psme.com1cor 

Free Email Newsletter 

Get Informed about new free 
&Oftware tools, business tips & 
special offersl 

Email: * 

Subscnbe ! 

Free Tools 

lnyoJce Clients & Get Pahl 
/tool 

AccounUng System I/tools/accounting-

sn1es Tax CalcuJators //tools/free-

SaJas Tax - Canada (Jtoplslfree--9§1•hst-ost­

aa1e,:tpgJcu1ator:eanada) 

s.1ea rax -us /lloujslsalts-tax-ca1aJta1or-

Lease or Buy Calculators r.11o91s/!ree-

l::12!!!!..fil • Sales Tax Calculators lltoob/Tree-softre/calculators/sales-tax-calaJlatm} » Sates Tax -
Canada 

Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST) 

This free calculator is handy for determining sales taxes in Canada. Provincial, federal and harmonized 

taxes are automslically calculated for the provin<:e selected. Calculates. In both directions - get totals 

from sublotals and reverse calculates aublolals from totals. Scroll doM,n to use ft ontlne or~ 

video demongtration {/sltes/helpsrne.oorn/files/htmVcad-sales--tax-video-popup.htmn. 

Please contact us (lcontac:t} if you have questions about using this software or if you have suggestions 
about how we can improve It. 

Featu,.s: 

Calculates hst, gst, and psi for all provinces. 

Calculates in both directions - get totals from subtotals & subtotals from totals 

Ideal for calculating taxes and subtotals from a-edit card bills and bank statements, or if you seM 
products with "lax lnduded'. 

Free for personal and commercial use 

Sales Tax Calculator - Canada 

j Find Invoice Total ;I Find Subtotal (before tax) I 
Province of Sale: [ Alber1a .. 

lnvoica Total (with taxes$): [ 60.00 

Calculate j 

GST ($): 12.88 
PST ($): I 0.00 

Invoice Subtotal (without taxes$): , 57.14 

The calculator has two tabs. The fil'lll lets you get the sales tax on 

a subtotal, and gives you the total including tax. The second tab 

lets you calculate the taxes from a grand total including tax, end 

7 

5% 

You miuht also Uke: 

Boost Voyr Bjz · Web IPPlf 
lnntemetjlroductsl 

http://helpsme.com/tools/free-gst-hst-ost-sales-troc~calcul~tor-canada 
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Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST) I HelpSJ\IB.com Page 1 of2 ---~ 
- --------

Log tn Uuser/login?deatinatioo=node%2F22} 
GO PREMIUM Upremiym-memilership} 

Register f/user/register?destination=node%2F22) 

Home(D Free Tools (/tools) Web Products (/intemet­
products} 

~ 
(/business­
seryices} 

Articles {/articles) Contact 
Cbttps://helpsme,com/cor 

Free Email Newsletter 

Get informed about new free 
software tools, business tips & 
special offers! 

Email:* 

Subscribe I 

Free Tools 

lnvojce Clients & Get Pajd 

Accounting System {/tools/accounting-

Sales Tax Calculators l/tools/fre&-

Sales Tg • canada UlPPlslfroo;gat-hs1-pst­

sates-1M,Ca!cu!ator-canadal 

S.les Tax• U.S. (lloola/sales-Ulx-<;alculator-

l!Yl 

~»Sates Tax Calculators Utoolslfree.software/calculators/sales-tax.caJculators} ,. Sales TllX. 
Canada 

Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HSi - PST) 

This rree calculator is handy for detennining sales taxes in Canada. Provincial, federal and harmonized 
taxes are automatically calculated for the province selected. Cak:ulates in bo1h directions. get tomls 
trom subtotals and reverse catculatM subtotals from totals. Scroll down to use It onllne or~ 
video demonstration //sites/helpsme.oomlfilas/h1mVcad-sales-tax-video--popup html\. 

Please contact us Ucontact) If you have questions about using this software or If you havs suggestions 
about how we can improve it 

Featunis: 

Calculates hst, gst, and psi. for all provinces. 
Calculates ln both directions - get totals from subtotals & subtotals from totals 
Ideal for calaJlallng taxes and subtotals from aedit card bills and bank statements, or If you sell 
products with •tax Included". 

Free for personal end commercial use 

Sales Tax Calculator - Canada 

1j Find Invoice T~j jl Find Subtotal (before tax) I 

Province or Sale: I Ontari~ 

Invoice Total (with taxes$): , .... 3-5-_9_3 ___ _ 

Calculate I 
HST($}: , 4.13 

Invoice Subtotal (without texes $): 131.BO . 

The cak:ulator has two tabs. The first lets you get the sales tax on 
a subtotal, and gives you the total inciuding tax. The secona tab 
!eta you calculate the fflXflS from a grand total inc!udlng !ax. ar.d 

,13% 

.. 0 
HE1.PY5ME.COM 

You might also Ulle: 

BOOfl Your Bjz • Web Tools 
(llntemet-produc!sl 

http://helpsme.com/tools/free-gst-hst-pst-sales-tax-calculator--canada 1 11 1-im 0 
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Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (OST - HST - PST) I HelpSME.com Page 1 of2 

Log In (Juser/jogin?destination"node%2F22\ 
GO PREMIUM (!premium-membership) 

Register auser/realster?delltinatjon.,node%2F22l 

Home(D Free Tools (!tools) Web Products lftntemet· 
products) 

Services 
(/bus1ness­
services} 

Artides <tarticles) Contact 

{https://he1psme.com/cor 

Free Email Newsletter 

Get infcnned about new free 
software tools, business tips & 
special offers! 

Email:* 

Subscribe I 

Free Tools 

Satu Iws - Cnda (ADol&IJmt:RsHlst-pst• 

Htes-tax-ca1cu1a1or;:canad■> 

SalllS Tax- Y s llloolslyi••llx-calcula1or-

Home Ul » Sales Tax Calculators (ltools/free-softwarelcalculators/sales-tax.calculatorsl ,. Salea Tax. 
Canada 

Canadian Sales Tax Calculator (GST - HST - PST) 

This free calculator 18 handy fer determining sales taxes In Canada. Provincial, federal and harmonized 
taxes are alltomatlcally calculated fol' the province selectlld. Calculates in both directions. get totals 
from subtotals and reverse calculates subtolllla from totals. Sr:roll down to use It Ollline or~ 
video demonstration Usites/helpsme.oomnilesJhtmVcad-seles-tax-yidei>-popup,htmn. 

Please contact us ([oontactl if you have questions about using this 101'lware or if you have suggestrona 
about how we can Improve it 

FeaturH: 

• Calculates hat, gst, and pat for all provinces. 

Calculates In both directions - get IDtels from subtotals & subtotals from totals 
Ideal for calculating taxes and subtotals from credit card bills and bank statements, or If you sell 
products with "tax included''. 

Free for pel'80ll8I and commen:ial use 

Sales Tax Calculator - Canada 

i Find Invoice Total ![ Find Subtotal (before tax) [ 
I 

Province ot Sale: I Ontario 

Invoice Total (with taxes$): 1.-3-2-.8-9---...c· 

ea1cu111te I 
HST($): iue 

Invoice Subtotal (without taxes$): [ 29.11 

The calculator has two tabs. The first 181$ you get the sales tax on 
a subtotal, and giveS you the total Including tax. The second tab 
lets you calcu!a!e the taxes from 3 grand total including tax, and 

,13% 

.., 

You might alao like: 

Boost Your Bjz • Web Tools 
fnntemet-goductsl 

http://helpsme.com/tools/free-,zst-hst-ost-sales-tax-calculator-canacfa ~11 nm Q 
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v� 
CHA.TE.AU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Ms Phyllis Clalk 
Canada 

02-17-19
02-17-1"9
02-17-19
02-18-19
02-18-19
02-18-19

Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 
Room Charge 
Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
Room HST (13%) 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 

invoice# 

C••hler1c,ssler # 
Page# 

Reference No. 

Arrlval/Arrlv6e 
Departure/Depart 

Total 

GST Summary I Sommalre 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 0.00 
f&BIRulawatlon 0.00 
Othar/Autrea 0.00 

Total 0.00 

Room/Chambre 1D8.16 

F
&

BIRntauratlon 

Other/Autres 
Total 

0.00 

D.00

108.16 

:048a 

: 226475 
: 1 of "'I 

: 02-17-19 .I 
:J 

: 02-19-19 !1
'1 

�40.16 � o.oo 

9 0.16 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. ! · ! To provide feedback about your stay, please cont11ct Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, et Claude.$ ova@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyd sanoriglnal.coml 

I 

Merci d'avolr cholsi les H6tel$ Falrmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejoor, veuillez contecter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, 6 Cla 

Nous vous lnvltons 6gah!ment it pertager les st>uvenirs de votre exp6rlence sur notre forum - W'NW.e� 

For inbmatlon or Te&efVllli01l1, visit us at 
www ,falnnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Utilted states or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour lnfocmatlon et reservations visltez notre web au 
www.falrmontcom cu ttlephoner au Hlltels Fairmont da: 
l!tats-Unhs ou C1tt1da 18004411414 

.Sauve@fairmont.com. 
nesanorlginal .c�m. 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Res:trts 
Merci d'avolr cholsi lea HOtels Falnnont 

1 
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OPTIONS DE DtPART SIMPLIFIE 
Afm de mleux vous servir, Fairmont ltQIJS offre des options de ~par\ 
simplililt. 

Depart express 
Sf vous 110uha1tez profiter de 
notre Option Depart express, 
yeuilleZ rempllr tous les 
champs jl drolte et d6poser le 
formulafre dllns la bolle sit~e 
au comptofr de la r~eplion. 

Autres options de depart 
CommunlQuez avec le service 
Royal peur obtenir les options 
sulvantes: 
~t par t6fephone; 
vt!rlflcatlon de la facture fl 
l'avance 
services par courriel. 

EASY DEPARTURE OPTI ONS 
For your convenience. Fairmont offers~, easy deJ)8S'lure options. 

Express 0heokout 
To take edvantage of 
our Express Checlloul 
option, please complete 
all informetkn in the form 
at right and return to the 
drop-off box located at the Front 
Desk. 

Other departure options 
Contact Raya! Service for : 

- telephone checkout 
advance folio review 
e-mail services 

Nom (en caracteres d'imprlmerie) I Name (Pl ease print) 
L/83 

Chambre I Room 

O J'autorise l'utUlsat10<1 de ma carte de cr~dlt pour payer le moot8nt total de mon 
compte. I I authorize my entire a<:coimt be processed through my credit cerd. 

Signature I Sl&nature 
Date I Date 

Veulllez envoyer un exemplafre de mon refevi! de compte II l'adresse de courriel ci~e~s--;i~se send a copy of my eceount to the e-muil ioddress below: 

Adresse de courrlel I E-malt Bddress 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 11 :22 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-003 

Hi Deborah. I approve the travel expense claim. Please attach a copy of my e-mail to the claim. Thanks. 

Vic 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 12, 2019 12:44 PM 
To: 'Victor Young' 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - B19-003 

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
documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e­
mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCJETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

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
Manual invoice - Phyllis Clark.xlsx; 190226 expenses 17 & 1 S.pdf 

Is this to you or to Anne Marie Murlca? If to her, could you please forward it to :her. Thanks. 

My expenses were: airfare 3218.21; cabs to airport and back in Edmonton (69.0Ox.2); to and from airport in 
Ottawa- (41.32 and 37.82). I had dinner on Sunday and Monday; lunch on Monday and Tuesday. 

I will forward the boarding passes which were electronic. 

The flights to Ottawa comprised one to Toronto and then, to Ottawa. I did get th.e invoice for the direct flight to 
seperate out that stop since it increased the ticket costs. I think that is the right way to do it. Let me know if 
not. 

Again, thanks. 

Phyl is Clark 
Phone: Emai: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communication is intended for the use of t he recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, .ind/or privileged 
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
6't-~t::4., Travel- Expense Form 2019 . ··:tf. OTJ#: :~•:t,1:.-.-. ~... c,-:t 
... -:. •.r-

·•tt•:••· ... ~;,~:!~o B~· TA#: TABCG82518 
Claimant jPhyllis Clark 

-

I EAHCE# 
BR---W3 

Cost Centre l2l Legal Services (Board) • Cost estimate provided 0 11 TA $9,600.00 -
Departure Date 16-Feb-19 

Travel Locatiou aud Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 19-Feb-19 

THE MIS # (VP and Bovd claims only) r 2933 

B 19-003 Currency Conversion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

Attend meetings with RCM Management. USO 1.25000 CAD 

CAD 

CAD 
Edmonton/foronto/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

- = n ,;, nrr F\\ CAD 
II=« Ir' t_i...,,, u:;;, U ~ I!:=> p CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) L~R l:i Lv1J 4,567.11 ✓ 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's An t:x. Ca-rdi" - - - - - - - - - - I 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
C urrency Advanced I Returned Outstanding FX toCAD CAD Equivalent 

I 0.00 I .00000 0.00 

A ~h .. ~• ()u,ino •h• F.mnl,rn~" , / 4.<:;67 11 / lWM n nn 

Expense Coding 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RTOOOl I 289.U--~ 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 133.05 
741200 - Meals (foreign) . , 0.00 
740 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 
741 I 00 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 3,060.00 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) l2l Legal Services (Board) • 203.Sil"" 35 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 

ENTERED • 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) MAR 2 0 2019 • 0.00 
74 I 030 - Car rental (foreign) 

P,f4-0~(/,., • 0.00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) ! • 0.00 
741099 - Other transpoJtation (foreign) • 0.00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 832.00 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - Incidenta ls (domestic) ! 121 Legal Services (Board) • 49.43 
74 1900 - Incidentals (foreign) i • 0.00 
740000 - Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Travel (foreign) • 0.00 - - - -

• 
I • 0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares I 0.00 
Out of Bala nce - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorablc)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($5 ,032.89) 
1-- --- - -1 

Variance % -52% L_ ___ ..... .....,.~-18 
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Upda1ed07,0l t18 

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABCC82518 I 

• 1MPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, {as applicable) and 

approved in accordcmc.e with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-­

authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form. 

As the Tra/4.r, please Indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 

Yes ~ o O If you indicated "Yes", please check which exceplion(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
D Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inilial) 
D Hospitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 
D Hospitality- No pre•approval obtained for the following: 

D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality eKceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

0 Hospitality - External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1) 
D Hospitality - Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost' exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.l) 

D Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1) 

0 Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event partk:ipant (Policy Section 44.l) 

D Hospitality - Hospit ality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other privat e residence 

(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitality - Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 

□ Hospitality - No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Pol icy section 14.3) 
□ Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6) 

D Travel - Privately 0"Nned vehic)es - Kilometer a llowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1) 
0 Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
0 Travel - Car travel - leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Polley Section 33.1) 
0 Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than S5,000 and within Maximum Co!>t Per Person (Annex 28) 
□ Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Polky Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial I 
D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy 

section 20.61 
D Travel - Car rental - upgrad·e to a larger vehicle t han the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 

23.3) 

D 
D 
D 

~ 
D 
D 
D 

Travel - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy sect ion 23.3) 
Travel - Missing or iginal itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 
Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Polley sectk>n 25.l) 
Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {S190), Vancouver (S200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 
(S145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polley section 25.2) 
Missing original i temized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2~ 
Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
Hospital ity - E>eternal or int ernal hospitality up to Sl,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28) 

By siQning below, the Trove/fer confirms that this expense cloim conroins only eligible allowances Ofld legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable)✓ that oil required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the 

obor.wtZf7j'73J:Jl andc;_rr;and;r~ ~ ,;:;;;:;:r; acc°Jj;;/tth thI'Zt'tt~ /Zl t½ 
· u NJJ. , ~ -6otvt d /11.JJ/JJ1 lut.::, 

Ph"••=•--•m-, ;;];b~-•'" iff}"::;'V,'['tt){ ••~ • 
,_:t.~L~? {Ia //c .);_.r,,,.>h7 J rm onS ,_f!Jf:__!J!:J!:.: ~ a tlvl( 
~ Q aJl @JrJJ -41 't1'ti)Jv) .P/ 1111,,'il :ii. ?)/J;o{cJI_~ 
T:a:ravef;?,:U1Z1J,r{jat she/he h:::v,ewed this ex~2{?.1d,~: 1L upponmg ~ .~ltL rhe e~!f.t~ ed appeal ;) { ~ ? I I 1 
reasonable, exceptions as noted above ore approved (as required}, and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference 

& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre~approved prior to travel, the Travers Director con proceed in signing the expense cJoirn By 

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants if. 

4 Approved by VP (as required) 

(PRlf'IT NAME) 

Signature of VP 

Dato 

S.Rcviewed by CFO (CEO daim1; Board claims; dams 6.Approved by ao & President/Chair of BOO/Olair of 
lor to ao approval; other as required) Audh Committee (as required) 

(fa--
SJ.snature of CEO/ Chalr of Board/Chair of Aucfit 

Committee 

Dato 

Form updated Jar.uary 2018 



000056000056

.·~··. ,. ... ~ .. ~ 
:-.:;-...1,:- ~JI Canada - (Except NWT, NVT , Yukon) U SA - (Except Alaska) 

Pagel Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic.) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) /' 3,21 8.21 V 158.21 I/ 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

. 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) ,/ 940.16 I 108. 16 I/ 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

v 

Taxis (Domestic) / 217.14 13./if; ~ 
Taxis (Foreign) - -
Mileage ($0.57km) I 
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

Dinners $50.00 
~ 

2 100.00 4.76 $50.00 

Total Meals ./ / 139.70 6.65 

l1ncidcnt1ls $17.30 3 / 5 1.90 2.47 $17.30 

Tot1l Expenses 191.60 9.12 

Note - P lease use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

4,567.11 Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

The Chair added travel to Toronto before coming to Ottawa ( 16 February): I ) Since this resulted in increased airfare, she is c laiming only what the cost would have 
been if she had u·avelled directly to Ottawa from Edmonton, and has provided two invoices, one showing the cost including Toronto, and one showing the cost 

without Toronto (less expensive of the two invoices). 2) Travel to Ottawa began on 17 Februa1y, therefore inc identals are not being claimed for the first day o f 

travel, 16 February, since that day was actually travel to Toronto, not Ottawa. No expenses are being claimed for 16 February other than a cab from the residence to 
the airport, which the C hair would have been reimbursed if she had flown directly to Ottawa. All expenses are therefore Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here 
17 Feb. 18 Feb. 19 Feb. 

Sat Sun 0 Tue 

1 1 
1 1 

1 

Enter our travel dates here 

Sat Sun 0 T ed 

hu Fri Sat S n 0 

hu ri Sat Sun on 

Please enter the total meal and 

incidental allowances indicated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

Tue 

Te 

Wed T 

hu 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

ri 

ri 

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Total meal allowances 

Total meal allowances 



000058000058

Simons, Deborah 

From: Smith, Cindy 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 11, 2019 8:17 AM 
Delegation of Authority 

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de delegation de pouvoirs 

VERSION FRAN<;AISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice-Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March 11-15, 2019 inclusively. During 
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 11 au 15 2019, 
inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiere par interim et, a ce titre, aura 
tout pouvoir d' agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

1 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Dated 16 Feb.19 Return Date:! 19 Feb.19 

Location: I Edmonton-Ottawa-Edmonton 

Purpose: 

ITo attend meetings with Management. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($ .0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Amount 

$ 3,218.21 

$ 940.16 ·--
$ -

·--

$ 217.14 

-
-

Private Accomodation ($50/ n gt) 
-

Other 

Total Travel Expenses $ 4,375.51 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 191.60 

TOTAL $ 4,567.11 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date -+ 17 Feb. 18 Feb. 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Sat Sun Mon 
I 

I _t_l --

---t - -
I 1 1 - - ---1 -
I 1 1 

-

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -+ 17 Feb. 18 Feb. 

Sat Sun Mon 

I 1 1 --

Claimant Signatu,e, (qc 6"'-'2 

-

-

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

19 Feb. 

Tue 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate # Meals Total 

Breakfast $20.25 0 $ -
- - ----- ---

Lunches $19.85 2 $ 39.70 - ·- --·-
Dinners $50.00 2 $ 100.00 -- -·---·--
Incidentals $17.30 3 $ 51.90 

$ 191.60 

Total Travel Expenses 

Wed Thu Fri Total 
I 
I 0 -- l -

1 I I 

2 -- - - - - - r - - -
I I 2 - - - - - - -

1 I I I 
3 I 

19 Feb. 

Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
1 I I I 3 I 

Date: 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51). 



s.19(1)

000060000060

PAIILL ~ TRflUEL ... 
I 10175 - 100 A Street 

Edmonton, AB TSJ 0R7 
(780) 428-6031 fax (780) 425-5193 
Email: info@paulltravel.com 

Customer 
Name Phyllis Clark 
Address 
City 
Phone 

Provine. -

Otv Description 
Travel for Phyllis Clark 

17-Feb Flight Edmonton-Ottawa Air Canada 
GST/HST on t icket 

Paull Travel Fee 
GST/HST on fee 

' 
Payment Details 

a Cash 
iti Check 
OSiCredit Card .... 

Name __________ _ 
CC# _______ _ 

Expires -----··-

Official Receipt 

Our Goal: "To go above and beyond" 

Receipt No~ 329115 ... 
Customrze 

Receipt -
r 
Date 
Order No. 
Rep 

2/6/2019 

Crystal 
FOB 

... 

-···-
Unit Price i 

S3,010.00 
$155.71 

$50.00 
$2.50 1 

I 
I 

SubTotal 

GST! 
less paid 

! 

TOTAL ! , 
S3 010.00 i 

5155 71 

S50 00 ' 
S2 50 

! 

I 
$3,060.00 

$158 21 . 

$3.218.21 t---
TOTAL ~---s~o_.oo~I 
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16 FEB 2019 ► 19 FEB 2019 TRIP TO OTTAWA ON, CANADA 

PAULL TRAVEL PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS PfllL ~ TIIMII. 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton,AB TSJ 
0R7 
780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM RESERVAT ION CODE -

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - AC) 

Trave l Arranger Priority Comments 
ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO I.D. AT CH EC KIN 
FILE NUMBER -

~ DEPARTURE: SATURDAY 16 FEB Please verify flight times prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0160 

Duration: 
3hr(s) 44min(s) 

Class: 
Business 

Status 
Co nfirmed 

Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

I 

YEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB , 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

7:00am 

Terminal: 
Not Available 

Seats: 

02D /Confirmed 

yyz 
► TORONTO ON, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

12:44pm 

Terminal : 
TERMINAL 1 

Frequent Flyer#: 

AIR CANADA 

~ DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 17 FEB Please verity flight times priorto departure 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A319 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): O 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

eTicket Receipt(s): 

I 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0474 

Duration: 
l hr(s) lmin(s) 

I YYZ 
TORONTO ON, CANADA 

Departing At: 

► YOW Ai,c,aft ~~ EMBRAER EMB E90 OTTAWA ON, CANADA 
JET 

Arriving At: Distance (in Miles): 226 

Class . 
Business 

Status: 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

I 4 :40pm 

Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

Seats: 

!02D /Confirmed 

5:41pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

,~ er tl : 
;11111111111111' AIR CANADA 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Snack 

eTicket Receipt(s ): 
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~ DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 19 FEB Please verity flight times prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0363 

YOW YEG 
OTTAWA ON, ► EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA CANADA 

Duration: 
4hr(s) 27m,n(s) 

Class. 
Business 

Status· 
Co nfirmed 

Departing At: Arriving At: 

6: 55pm 9 :22pm 

Terminal: Terminal: 
NotAvailable NotAvailable 

-
Passenger Name: 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

Seats. 

:02D/Confirmed 

0OTHER:TUESDAY 19 FEB 
,------

OTHER YEG 

Frequent Flyer #: 

- /AIR CANADA 

Starus. 
Confinmed 

EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50 .00 

COTHER: MONDAY 05 AUG 

OTHER YEA 
Status 
Confirmed 

Notes 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Info rmation: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4 24 7 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
--INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES-­
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY 
CLASS OF SERVICE. 
NORTHAMER~ABAGFEES30 .00TO60D0 
INTERNATIONAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120.00 
FOR DETAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT 
\11/WW.AIRCANADA.COM/BAGGAGE 
- -- - - - -- --- ---------CHANGE RU LES---- - ----- - -- - -- --- --- --
--INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--
CHECKED BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES / MAX 32 KG EACH 
---- - - --- ---- - ---PENAL TY/CHANGE RULES---------------------
YOUR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE. 
ANY CHANGE WILL INCUR A50.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS 
ANY FARE DIFFERENCEAND TAXES. 
DAY OF DEPARTURE CHANGES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST. 
DAY OF DEPARTURE STAND BY FREE ON SELECT ROUTES. 
AIR CANADA OFFERS ONLINE CHECKIN 24 HRS PR IOR TO DEPARTURE 
GO TO \11/WW.AIRCANADA.COM OR MOBILE.AIRCANADA.COM 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmo nton.AB T5J OR7 
780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A319 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Ste p(s): o 

Meals: 
Meals 

__j 

eTicket Rece,pt(s). 

l 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PflW. ct 1RMIB. 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
Cl.ARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

Client Address 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

Notes 

57 

06 Feb 2019 

ELECTRONIC TICKET. PLEASE PRESENT PHOTO I.D.AT CHECKIN 

FILE NUMBER --

DATE: Sat, Feb 16 

Flight: AIR CANADA 160 

From EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 

To TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

Duration 3hr(s) 44min(s) 

Type AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIE A319 
JET 

Stop(s) Non Stop 

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Sun, Feb 17 

Flight: AIR CANADA 474 

From TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

To OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

Departure Terminal 1 
Duration lhr(s) lmin(s) 

fype EMBRAEREMB 
E90 JET 

Stop(s) Non Stop 

Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Tue, Feb 19 

Flight: AIR CANADA 363 

From 

To 

OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

EDMONTON INTL 

Departs 

Arrives 

Arrival Terminal 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 0 2D 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 02D 

Departs 

Arrives 

7:00am 

12:44pm 

1 

Business 

Breakfast 

AC - XXXXXXX-

4:40pm 

5:41pm 

Business 
Snack 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

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

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE - 50.00 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 0 20 

Business 

Meals 

AC -XXXXXX-

PFE 

Billed to: ■xxxxxxxxxxxx-

DATE: Mon, Aug 05 

Others 

V.A.T./G .S.T./H .S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 

HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC - Passe nger 

Billed to: 
CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

a xxxxxxxxxxx­
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S .T . 

CAD 

CAD 

ITINERARY NOTES: 

.. AN ADMIN ISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY CRYSTAL CHAPOTELLE 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOU RS CALL 
-INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSINESS CLASS LOWEST FARES-­
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE VARIES BY DESTINATION AND BY 
CLASS OF SERVICE. 
NORTH AMER ICA BAG FEES 30.00 TO 60 .00 

I INTERNATIO NAL BAG FEES 60.00 TO 120 .00 
FOR DETAILED FEE INFORMATION VISIT 
WWW.AIR CANADA.COM/BAGGAGE 
-----cHANG E RULES-----
-INFORMATION FOR AIR CANADA BUSIN ESS CLASS LOWEST FARES--
CHECKED BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE IS 3 PIECES/ MAX 32 KG EACH 
----PENALTY/CHANGE RULES,----
YOUR TICKET IS NON REFUNDABLE. 
ANY CHANGE WILL INCUR AS0.00 TO 200.00 CHANGE FEE PLUS 
ANY FARE D IFFERENCE AND TAXES. 
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

Total Taxe s 

Total V.A.T./G.S .T./H.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

CAD* 50.00 

CAD * 2.50 

* 3977.25 

* 202.70 

CAD 3935.00 

CAD 92.25 

CAD 205.20 

* CAD 4232.45 

CAD 0.00 



s.19(1)

000065000065

PAULL TRAVEL 

PflW ~ TRRUEL 
Agency Address: 10175 l00A Street , Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
CRYSTAL@PAULLT RAVEL.COM 

e Ticket Receipt 

Prepared For 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MA RIE MS 

RESERVATION CODE 

ISSUE DATE 

TICKET NUMBER 

INVOICE NUMBER 

ISSUING AIRLINE 

ISSUING AGENT 

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION 

IATANUMBER 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER 

Itinerary Details 
TRAVEL 
DATE 

16 Feb19 

17Feb19 

19 Feb 19 

AIRLINE 

AIR CANADA 
AC 160 

AIR CANADA 
AC474 

AIR CANADA 
AC 363 

Allowances 

Baggage Allowance 

DEPART URE 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

Time 

7:00am 

TORONTO ON , 
CANADA 

Time 

4:40pm 

Terminal 

TERMINAL 1 

OTTAWA ON, CANADA 

Time 

6:55pm 

-06Feb19 

-AIR CANADA 

PAULL TRAVEUA57 

EDMONT ON AB --AC-

ARRIVAL 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

Time 

12:44pm 

Terminal 

TERMINAL 1 

OTTAWA ON, CANADA 

Time 

5:41pm 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

Time 

9:22pm 

OTHER NOTES 

Airlin~ tion 
Code 
Class BUSINESS 
Seat Number 020 
Baggage Allowance 2PC 
Booking Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis Pl0ZCEL 
Not Valid Before 16FEB 
Not Valid After 16 FEB 

Airlin ion 
Code 
Class BUSINESS 
Seat Number 020 
Baggage Allowance 2PC 
Boo king Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis D0AEF 
Not Valid After 16 FEB 

Airline Reservatio n 
Code 
Class BUSINESS 
Seat Number 020 
Baggage Allowance 2PC 
Boo king Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis Pl0ZCEL 
Not Valid Before 19FEB 
Not Val id After 19 FEB 

YEG to YOW - 2 Pieces A IR CANADA, each p iece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 
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linear centimeters 

YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA, each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 

linear centimeters 

ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS 

/E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STATUS/MILITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER 

INTERNET.ETC 

Carry On Allowances 

YEG to yyz , YYZ to YOW , YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece carry on hand baggage 

Payment/Fare Details 

Form of Payment 

Endo rsement I Restrictions 

Fare Calculation Line 

Fare 

Taxes/Fees/Carrier- Imposed Charges 

Total Fare 

CREDIT CARD -Ill: xxxxxxxxxxxx -

AC ONLY 

YEAAC YTO Q3.00Q20.00 1460.00AC YOW 

Q3.00Q9.00 720.00AC YEA Q3.00Q20.00 

1647.00CAD3885.00END 

CAD 3885.00 

CAD 14.25 CA (AIR TRANSPORTAT ION TAX) 

CAD 78.00 SQ (AIF · CANADA EXCEPT 

ON/NS/QC/NB/NF/PE) 

CAD 202.70 XT (COMBINED 

TAXES/FEES/CARRIER-IMPOSED CHARGES) 

CAD 4179.95 

Positive identification required for airport check in 

Notice : 

CARRIAGE AND OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CARRIER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS 

OF CARRIAGE, WHICH ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY 

BE OBTAINED FROM T HE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY INVOLVING AN 

ULTIMATE DESTINAT ION ORA STOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF 

DEPART URE ARE ADVISED THAT INT ER NATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS T HE MONT REAL 

CONVENTION, OR ITS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENT ION, INCLUDING ITS 

AMENDMENTS (T HE WARSAW CONVENTION SYST EM), MAY APPLY TO T HE ENTIRE JOURNEY, 

INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENGERS, THE 

APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIALCONTRACTS OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED INANY 

APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF THE CARRIER. CHECK WITH 

YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

Disclosure : DAT A PROTECT ION NOT ICE: YOUR PERSONAL DAT A W ILL BE PROCESSED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS 
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MADE VIAARESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER ("GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY. THESEARE 

AVAILABLE AT http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY. 

YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES, 

FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA IS COLLECTED, STORED, USED, DISCLOSED AND 

TRANSFERRED. 

Important Legal Notices 
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DATE BOARDING 

16 FEB 06:25 

CABIN 

tnHW' .... YLLISMARIE CLARK Business 

19(1)
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DATE 
17 FEB 

BOARDING 
16:10 

CABIN 
Business 
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DATE 

19 FEB 
BOARDING 

18:20 

CABIN 
Business 
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V'~ Room/Chambre : 0483 
Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # : 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of 1 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 02-17-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 02-19-19 

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

GST Summary/ Sommalre HST Summary I Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16 
F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 F&B/Restauratlon 0.00 
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00 
Total 0.00 Total 108.16 

490.00 

1,6.00 

54.08 
I 

400.00 

16.00 

d4.o8 
I 

940.16 
I 

940.16 

0.00 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude.S~uve@fairmont.com. 

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyo~esanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. I 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour. veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur noire forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations. visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Uniled States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au HOlels Fairmont de: 
l:lats-Unis ou Canada 1 8004411414 

I •gru lhal my IJabUily for lhls bill Is nol ~11r'1td ones I 
agree to bt held p111onaly Ila~ In lllt evenl tr,11 tht 
lndic:ilod pttson, company or as9,o:l1Ue>n 1111, to p.Q)' lo,r 
any part or or the ruN 1rnoun1 ol tht;H charges. ov,resue 
balance •ub)tct I:> • surciia,ge 111 lh• rale ot 1.S% per 
mOl'llh a fter ont mor.th. {Hl.00% per IMutn,) 
I havv ac.ctpfad dellvery or TM G)obe a r.d Mt•. H11d I 
,&fused. I would have bun 91,glttt fo, 1 ST .00 {Mon..f,i) 
and S2.00 (Sol) credit to my account. (Al pat11clpollng 
hOteLI.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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OPTIONS DE DEPART SIMPLIFIE 
Afin de mieux vous servir. Fairmont vous off re des options de depart 
simplifie. 

Depart express 
Si vous souhaitez profiter de 
notre option Depart express. 

veuillez remplir tous les 
champs a droite et deposer le 
formulairc dans la boite situee 
au comptoir de la reception. 

Autres options de depart 
Communiquez avec le service 
Royal pour obtenir les options 
suivantes: 
depart [Jar telephone; 
verification de la facture a 
l'avance 
services par courriel. 

EASY DEPARTURE OPTIONS 
For your convenience, Fairmont offers you easi• departure options. 

Express checkout 
To take advantage of 
our Express Checlmut 
option. please complete 
all information in the form 
at right and return to the 
drop-off box located at tne Front 
Desk. 

Other departure options 
Contact Royal Service for: 
telephone checkout 
advance folio review 
e-mail services 

- --- ---~L/il-
Nom (en caracteres d'imprimerie) I Name (please print) Chambre I Room 

O J'autorise !'utilisation de ma carte de credit pour payer le montant total de mon 
compte. I 1 authorize my entire account be processed through my credit card. 

Signature I Signature Date I Date 

Veuillez envoyer un exemplaire de mon releve de compte a l 'adresse de courriel 
ci-dessous -:-j-Please senu a copy of my account to the e-,m,il i,ddress t,.,low: 

Adresse de courriel I E-mail address 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLARK 

r-ax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABB082646 B19-004 13/03/2019 CAD 4,880.59 

CAD 

cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
K1AOGB 
Canada 

Telephone 
Filx 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

14/03/2019 

15/03/2019 
PV142048 

4,880.59 THEMIS # 2937 TORONTO MINISTER OF 
FINANCE MEETING 

4,880.59 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within t~e next 48 hours. 
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•o Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

TA#: TABB082646 
Claimant !Phyllis Clark 1 EABCE# 
Cost Centre : 121 Legel Services (.Board) [~! Cost estimate p rovided on TA $5,878.91 

I>eparture Date 28-Feb-19 
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date .1-Mar-19 

THEMIS # <Vl' ...i 11oan1 clabolcnlyl 2937 
B19--004 Currency Convenlon Table 

i Unit of l1Worth of 
Attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance USD 1.25000 CAD 
(CEO also attended) 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Edmonton/I'oronto/Edmonton CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 4,880.59 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# CENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNTI 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 
Currency Advllllced Retullled Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Ea1llvale:nt 

o.oo 1.00000 0.00 

,. Owino tn• y;, A oon .,,. nr•• n nn 

Expense Coding 
Accollllt Cost Center ( Select One from droo down box) In. CanadiaJt S 

HST - Re&Im-adon # 10793 5058 RTOOOI ______ L ____ 
----··- 268.31 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121Leglls-icts(Boafd) 1~·) 
104.71 

741200 -Meals (foreign) •• . o.oo -- - - . - - -- . -· - --- -
___ ---L.,.,,i. 

740100 - Hospitality (domestic) l~ o.oo 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) 1.!:: 0.00 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Sffiic.s (Board) ·:• : 3,785.25 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ... o.oo 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ;T. '. 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) 

: ·~ 0.00 
740500 • Taxi fare (domestic) lll Legal Sffiioes (Board) , . .,: 

149.60 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign} 

·- - kt~ ~ o.oo ·-
!~~ 740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 0.00 

741700 - Persona.I cl! mileage (foreign) _________ /';!_; 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) l. 0.00 - - ___________ ___._._ 
741030 - Car rental (foreim) . ,I 

··-----·---·-~- ·---···-·-·--"- -- ··-----!~ :. 0.00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) -· .... , ··- ··- ....... -~- . .... ·----·----··--·-·•----- -·-·. ,, ____ ·-· _ _[~I 0.00 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) r:9.., 0.00 
740400 -Accommodations (domestic} l21 L9' SeMcesJBoardJ •'Ill!'-:! 539.76 , • .;:;r 
741400 - Accommodations (for-cign) ,-~~ 0.00 
740900 - Incid12:1tals (domestic) lll ~ SeMCtS (Board) c:'!"i 32.95 
741900 - Incid12:1tals (foreign) ~'!) 0.00 
740000 -Travel (domestic) i•' o.oo 
741000 -Travel (foreign) . .,, __ . 

0.00 
i . ..,,; , ... , ; 

0.00 
154200 - Prcplliu F11m; I 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy In Expenses Coded (0.00) 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variuce: Estimate on TA verns actual expenae claim ($998.32) 1------~ Variance% -17% .__----~s 
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~ 07/0lnl 

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABB0826461 

"IMPOIITANT- nw.1 ...,_ clalml IIIUlt • p,_rwd and mmply wllh 1M CMporall Trawil, Holpltallty, Clit,__ • Evont Polley fl2, (as appllcnlitl and 

apprCMldll\_.,_wlthltwDalepdori of Ainhotlty ,..,,NL APIINMl!'-haw DllapdonAulliD!tty atme tlmaofslcnl111, Al1rawl plans_.,.,_ 
9ulhol1Nd...._thaAulhD,1tytoTr-'andAdlM,-fomo. 

,,. ~let, ....... lndlc:lle If this c:lllm contain& any e,aptlons raqulrq app,IMII per 11M CCrpoma Traw~ Hospltallty, eont.rence • Ewlf>t Polley 151. 

Yes)\ No C lfyau lnclc:aeed "Vet', plNse dleCII whlcheaptlon(s) _.IIOt ~and ......,.••pproyel: 

CEO APPROVAl REQUlll!D: IPleae lnltlal) 
0 T-.1-fxetlptlonl to~ TrWII, Hospllallty, eon,_,.,.• Ewnt l'OllcVt51 IMIMIIC 28) 

CFO orCEOAPPPCN~ REa,JIRlD: ll'lase lNtlell 
0 llospltaOty-1:leceptionsto Hoapltallty Polley !151 tMn"" 29) 

C Haspltallty-No~abalneclforthefclOWll'II: 

C ttoopbilty- &temel or lntamal hosplt1Utv -.din& Maximum Coot ..., l'lef30n (-""- :za) 

C Hosplllllty-External or Internal ho1pltll1ty cottl --.dins $5,000 (Anne,c 29 and 44.1) 

C Hoapttahty- Aloohollc b_,...s provided !Poley Section 44.1) 

C Ho1pbUty-Food • bewral• mst •c:eeded Mextnum Coot Per,_, (l'clic¥ section 44.1) 

a HOSl)lhl1ty-Ent111t••••" prO'iklad (l'ollcy 5edlon 44.l) 

C Hoapltallty-Hoc,llllllly er .-.iar1alnment ptOll!dldto ll)C)IMOI' pnon 8Wll'IIPlflVIIII_, - pWtlc:Jpent (Poley sectlol\44,1) 

0 lbpltallty-Holllbli1¥ .,.id bytha RCM talclrll pie(» at tha NSldenat of an RCM amployae. loan! lnembw orodlar pri- raolchnce 

IPalkv Sectkn144.1and41.4) 

□ Hospllallly-Spedal farms of hospitality (Annex 28) 

0 HOIPIU,llty-No pi.appl'Ollel prior to axpendltu19 (Sedlon44.7) 

VP Al'f'ROV~REQUIIW) (ClO APl'IIOVAl If TMVEWll 15 A Ill'): (,,__ lnitW) 

C Trawl· COlllbllq persm,al and buslneu trawl !Polley 5eC11on 1,4.3) 

□ T-.1, Alrfare-Hllf,er._,, 1han permitted bypo1(¥ (Polley~ 20.6) 

□ Travtl • P!Mtely<MMCl lllitlldel • ICllomeller ~ In OICHI of the ~lowest inctbl commetdal carriar ,.,._ (Polley 5ec1iC1n 22.1) 

□ Travel - Halll -llate In _.,, speclfleil or publlthed aty Rate UffliU (Pollq, Section 25.2 and 25.3) 

□ Tta11el • car trawl-LN!Mld Vllhlcl• !Polley Section 23.lJ 
□ T-•1-ExpenM IWCelWd -30 ~ IPdlcy Section 33.1) 

C ltaspltallty - Extemalorlrllemal hospltalltyupto$1,500buti.stlw, $5,000andwtthln Mmdmum COstPerf'«san (Anr,a 211) 

□ Hospitality- food & ~ cost not_... Maximum COIIPer Penon (Polley S.Cllon44.1) 

TRAIIEUfR'S OIRECTOR APPIIOVAL ltfQUIRED: (1'leue lnftlel) 

□ Travel -Airfare - 11111rade to• farw dau hither than the sandlrd Allowable Airfare Class peffl'lt\9d bv paNcy. at no eddlllonal cost to RCM CJ>ollcy 

secilof120.I} 
□ T-el-C.r nintal • u111rad• to• lersar wl'ide than tha lmarmed".ate/Stendard 1ize permltl.ed by policy, at no addltlonal cmt to RCM (Polley aectlon 

2U) 
C TRI/el-car rental-_.. to a lerprwhlda thantti. lntemiedlate/Standa'd slzlttollCICDIMIOdate 3 or more ""'ployees CPolcy s«tion ll.3) 

0 Travel- M_,111 orW"" Mlllfzild NC9lptl. E>IIOWtlon pruvtded IPcliCY s«tlon 33.2) 

C Tl'llllt!I-Hotel-upa~to a level hilherthan the :standardGuat-permltt.d by poky, atno adcltlonel cost to IICM (Poky aectlon 25.1) 

1( T-■1-Hetel- rate In - rA Ottowo ($200), \Ylnnli,ec ($1551, Toronto ($200). MoMeel ($190), Vencouver ($200), end cat;ery [$1801, Lu v.p, 
($1451, or publllhed City Rat•~ VI' pre-approval not obtanecl. J\llltllcaUon ptlMded (Polkyaac:tlon 25.2) 

□ Mllll111 "'1p,al ~ recelpU. l!l(planetton pnwlded IPolcv NCllon 26.2) 

□ Other e.:eptlon1 (t!wwller ha1 llsted end apillned on • ..,,.,_. document) 

C Hospltallty-~mal or lntamal hoapltallty up to $1,500 and within St1nclerd COit Per Person (AnMX 28) 

. . .. _--~l 

~~~s,,,,,,,.,..~~dlot~---· -·..._····~-:_--~:..--·
02

~~--
1 ~~~~m~~ 

___,,.,, ~OS noud,._o,w ,,,,,,,.,,_J (OS ,aiuhd), and INdttliD/wsbftfi com,,ldad la_,.,diwa wft1I die ~Tl'IMII, Holpltallty, Confe,wna, / 

• Ewnt Pollq,#51 (osa,,,,llollH,J.,.._ nom, r~Jtave bNn _..,,,--,1pr1or1ot,wWl 1M nwcrs Dfr-rm PR>Cff#llasl(lnlnf ~~ cW-n. 11y 

lllgtWl{I be,bw, tlw \IPorCfO-./lmw dlof~ ,_ m,i,,wedtM~osnotHobow,wqwfnfl lter/ltls ttppt'OtlOI Oltdhe,vt,y,n,ni. It 

~ ' .... , . ·•· .. 
. -~ ·;.,· ... ···.!· .t}·_..,,_ !-.-•. "'-."!.,,_. : ... 

.----. -- .... ·-- . ..... ,.. .· -"' 

< 1 

• / -,..-- ' I) I Dij' . ~ ---.---·---

Form~ Jolll.W)' 21)18 
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•o Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex.~pt Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(incl HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CADExp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,916.s1 1 191.26 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 609.93 70.17 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Tans (Domestic) 149.60 

Tuis (Foreign) 

Mileage (50.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 4,736.04 261.43 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No.of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.25 1 20.25 0.96 $20.25 

Lunches $19.85 2 39.70 1.89 $19.85 

Dinners $50.00 1 50.00 2.38 $50.00 

Total Meals 109.95 5.24 

!Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30 

Total Expenses . 144.55 6.88 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and Incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

4,880.59 

268.31 
Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

Breakfast is being claimed for 1 March even though breakfast was included with the cost of the hotel room. This is due to the fact that the Chair needed to have a 
breakfast meeting with the CEO prior to the meeting with the Minister, and the CEO was not permitted to access the Gold floor of the hotel, even if paying for her 
own breakfaRt. Therefore the hreakfast meeting took place elsewhere at the Chairs own expense (CEO paid for her own breakfast). 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 11, 2019 10:59 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABBO82646 - Phyllis Clark - B19-004 

Approved. 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 11, 2019 12:15 PM 
To: 'Victor Young' 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABB082646 - Phyllis Clark- B19-004 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis' travel to Toronto 
to meet with the Minister of Finance. There is only one exception, the hotel rate which is above city rate limit but within 
RCM guidelines for Board members. I have attached all of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will 
add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. · 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

TelfTel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I slmons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Enter our travel dates here 

Enter our travel dates here 

1 

f 

Please f.lnter the total meal and 

incidental allowances Indicated here 

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

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 

You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:I 28/02/19 Return Dated 3-Jan .. I 
Location: I Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton 

Purpose: 

To attend il meeting with the Minister of Finance. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$3,976.51 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

$ 609.93 

$ -

$ 149.60 

Total Travel Expenses $4,736.04 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 144.55 

TOTAL $ 4,880.59 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date--+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem calculator 

Sat 

I 

Sun Mon 

j 
! . 

Tue 
I 
I 
' I 
: 
I 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$5O.O0 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

28 Feb.19 

Wed Thu 

1 

# Meals 

1 

2 

1 

2 

1 Mar.19 

Fri 

I i 
I 
I 1 
I 

I 1 .. -t-
I ·1 1 

Insert Date - , ~~~~S~a~t ~~~~~~S~u~n~~~:, ~~~M~o~n~~~~~~T~u~e~-- r,--W-e_d_"'TI __ T_h_u_--.-1 __ F_r_i _..., 

Claimant Signature: 

Travefexpensereports 

. te- Date, otl o? / 11 
ply w1 h he R~rporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ 20.25 

$ 39.70 

$ 50.00 

$ 34.60 

$ 144.55 

Total 

1 

2 

1 

2 

Total 
0 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

.------------------, Claimant:(_ P_h,&;;yl.;;;.;1.ls;.,.;C;.,.;la ... rk;...... ___ _. Departure Date:! 28/02/19 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Return Date: 

Location: Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton 
1 

Purpose: I 
To attend a mf,!eting with the Minister of Finance. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 
Airfare 

Baggage Fees 
Change .Fees 

VIA Rail 
Hotel Accommodations 
MIieage ($.058S/km) 
Parking 

Taxis 
Car Rental 
Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodatlon ($50/ng t) 
Other 

Amount 
$ 3,9.76.51 ___ .. __ --___ . _____ .,. .... 
_ ........... -......... __ .. 

$ 609.93 

$ -

$ 149.60 

Total Travel Expenses $4,736.04 
Total Meal/Incidentals $ 144.55 

TOTAL $ 4,880.59 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Breakfast 
Lunch 

DIMer 
Incidentals 

Sat Sun Mon 

. . I 

Tue 

Meals.& lnctdentats 
Note: Please use them 11 allowance calf 
below to determine the l act number ofi I . I 

meal allowances and incl · entals. ·: 

Breakfast 

Lunches 
Dinners 
Incidentals 

I : 
' ' 

Rate 

$20.~, 
$19 .. 8, 
$50.qf 
$17.3, 

i 
Total Travel Expenses l 

' 

iSFeb.1$ 
Wed Thu 

i 

I .1 

1 

1 

#Meals . i 
.I 

1 
'I 

I 

2 
I 

! 

1 i 

2 
; 

' 

l, Mar.t9 
Fri 

1 
1 

1 
Per Diem calculator 
Insert Date-+ F----r-_.,..-........ --,-----r-----r-----,----.-1""T'""----. 

Sat San. Mon 

·--··___,i_.-....., __ ..., 

Clelmant51cnoturo, li];~ (3.,A Jl 

Tue Wed Thu 
. . . ' -·--... ~-- ..... -.............. · .. ~,.-·- ....... ~-·-·-·-••-...1:.J....-

Date:~ /0 i , 

Fr~ 

Trove I expense reports must comply with the RCM 's Corporate Travet Hosplto/lty, Conference and Event Po/icy {Po # 51.). 



28 FEB 2019 ► 01 MAR 2019 TRIP To TORONTO ON, CANADA

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

PAULL TRAVEL 

RESERVATION CODE  

WI . ..... 
10175 l...O0A Street, Edmonton.AB T5J 

�Ylf' .. 0R7 
780-428-6031
DONNA..@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE  (AC} 

� DEPARTURE:THURSDAY 28 FEB Pleaseverityflighttimes prior to departure

.;• . 

Al'.R'CANADA· 
AC 0.162. 

ouratlon 
3hr(s} 44,n,,n(s) 

Ct�& 
Bu�mess 

Status 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

YEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 
8:00am 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

isec1.t<s 
!04C / Confirmed

YYZ 
► TORONTO ON,

CANADA 

Arriving At 
1:44pm 

Terminal: 
TERMINAL1 

: Frequent t=lyer #. 
1 / AIR CANADA 

� DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Please v erifyfligh�times priorto departure

AIRCANADA 

AC0171 

Du1a110:n: 
4�r(s). -�7rni'1(s) 

Class 
ausmess. 

.status. 
· Confirrn-ed 

Passenger Name: 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS

YYZ 
TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

Departing At 
4:20pm 

Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

:seats: 

!o3A/ Confirmed 

VEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB,

CANADA

Ar riving At: 
6:37pm 

Terminal: 
N otAvailable 

: Frequent Flyer# 
1 /AIR CANADA 

Aircraft: 
Air 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

ieT1cl<et Rece1pt(s), 

Aircraft 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A320 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): o
Meals: 
Meals 

,eT1cket Rece1pt(s) 

00THER: FRIDAY 01 MAR 
------------------,----------,

·. OTHER·
. Stltl,J�·: ..
co.nflim-ed. 

�, -· . 

• > 

VEG 
EDMONTONJNTLAB,CANADA 

Information: 
BOO KING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50 .00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG 

OTHER' 

�$. 
Conflrtned 

Notes 

YEA 
E DMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 

s.19(1)
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. .AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER · 

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1·800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876•424 7 

.,THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 

IFTHE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST RE DONE BEFORE THE 

DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

PAlJLL mAVEL · 
10175100AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
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Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 

PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 l00A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 

Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

CLARKiPHYLLiS MARiE MS 
;::===-=--=---=--------=-=-====== 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

ClientAddress . 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Thu, Feb 28 

70 

25 Feb 2019 ---
1~.lght:-AIR--CA~ADA 16-;· ---·-----·- <,-•-.. - - --------------- -- - --- --- - -- - ---- - ---- ----· - ---- ------

1 From · EDMONTONINTL - - - - Departs 8:00am -. .... -•n• - ·------·--·----------- - ----­

AB,CANADA 

,:a TORONTO ON, Arrives 1:44pm 

CANADA 

Du alion 

l"fype 
S~pp(s) 

j Seat(s l DetaUl', __ 

3hr(s) 44min(s) 

7MB 

Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri1 Mar 01 

Flight: AIR CANADA 171 

Arrival Terminal 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 04C 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

From TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

Departs 4:20pm -- -· -·---

To EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

Departure Terminal 1 

Duration 

Type 

Stop(s) 
Seat(s) Details 

DATE: Fri, Mar 01 

4hr(s) 17min(s) 

AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 
Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 03A 

6:37pm 

Business 

Meals 

AC - XXXXXXX ■ 

~!he~s __ -_-_-·-·-·---··- · ·- ··- -- ·---------- ---···- ·---·--

r- EDMONTON INTL 

I AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 

PFE 
Billed to: ■ xxxxxxxxxxxx .• 

- ___ _! 

CAD* 50.00 
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V.A.T./G .S.T./H.S.T. 

DATE: Sat, Aug 24 

fathers 

L EDMONTON AB 

. --____ H_/Ji._'/o/_E_A_s_AF_E_A_N_D __ PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC 

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 
BIiied to: 

1 .. AN ADMINISTRATION °FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 
.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER l-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 
.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

a<xxxxxxxxxxx­
v.A.T./G,s.T.IH.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T.JG.S.T.IH.S.T. 

Net Credit Card BIiiing 

Total Amount Due 

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

CAD* 2.50 

* 3735.25 

* 188.76 

CAD3716.00 

CAD 69.25 
CAD 191.26 

* CAD 3976.51 

CAD0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the co ntent, please co ntact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTlcket receipt for total charges. 

j 
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9°rurrrwnr Room 16104 
Folio# -ROYAL YORK 

Cashier# 8663 

Page# 1 of 1 
1 00 Front Street W 
Toronto, ON, Canada M5J 1 E3 
T {416) 368-2511 F (416) 368-2884 
H.S.T. Registration# 825739584 

Invoice No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival 02-28-19 

Canada Departure 03-01-19 

Datr Description Additional Information Charges Credits 

02-28-19 
02-28-19 

Room Charge 

HST-Rooms 

Municipal Accommodation Tax -

MAT 

Room# 16104: 

xxxxxxxxxxxx-
Total 

Balance Due 

HST Summary 

XX/XX 

GSTSummary 
Room: 
F&B: 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Room : 67 .47 0 
F&s: ~r:.eo({)v1u I 

Other: 

519.00 

67.47 
20.76 

2.70 

36.00 

645.93 

0.00 

Total : 0.00 
.;;O;.;;.th~e;;.;.r...;;: _____ ..;.2""'.7"""0 14 
Total: 73.75 fL CJ½ /~{ ~ '1P 7 () . (7 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

- f .c>r;,a1.u ( 
645.93 

645.93 

To provide feedback about your stay please contact Edwin Frizzell General Manager, at Edwin.Frizzel/GM@Fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share your experience on Tripadvisor.com. 

---

For infonnation or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmonlcom or call Faimiont Hotels & Resorts from : 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I~ hat myllalllllyfDr ffa bJI I• not w-tvad L-.i 1...,. W bl h■ld pweonally lllbl1 tllha avant IM!t 1M lfhdlGIIWd 11411Hn, com,an,ar at.aoolelb, 
fa.Ht lo J18Yl'ar•1'1Y'Jeltofo1hfulama~oflha11otwgH. Owldu, ~ •utifecl la ■ 1111rdi■9at lhe r.1'8of1.&1'. i-r"'ol'llhaftlrronemonlh. 
(11,~per.mni.! 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
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DIANOND SEDAN AND TAXI 
2&28 43 &T 

EDnONTON, AB T6L 561 

nerchant ID: 088808884838663 
Ter• ID: 02833198 
8238B19e017 

· Purchase 

.CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxxx■ 
AID: A0000000031010 
Entry Hethod: ChiP 

BatchN: 000129 @ 16:45:U 

RefN:000096772251 
Inv ft: 000462 APPr Code: 064231 

A1ount: s 60.00 
TiP: • 9.U 

----======--ts=--
Tohl: • 69.U 

!ler-chont Co!°'Y 
NO SIGNATURE RlQUIREO 

{ab~ /401-c&n ~ 
~ Ctnwn#JJ1-
{);._( / Ot t-

DIANON it:) SEDfllN IIND TAXI 
~628 43 ST 

EDIIDN-,.ON, AB T&L 561 

nerchent ID ::= 11881lllB80483866S 
Ter■ ID• 08 :::a.2ee93 
82380198817 

Pl.archa5e 

■CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx,_ 
AID: A00008&8031010 
Entry Hethod: ChiP 

~ Batch#: 000406 
~ 19:11:56 

Refl:008006'190679 
Inv#: 001085 APPr Code: 067271 

Amount: $ 60.00 
HP: $ 9.00 

Total: 69.80 

Cu,s 1:oeer Copy 

c'ab~~ 
&r fl&tf fe 
APlA'u&n(R 
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CUSTOMER 
RECEIPT 

RECU 
OU CLIENT 

Trx Location : 
Device ID: 
Device TSN. 
Sales Period ID 
3844361 
Trx Date 
Trxlirne· 
Farecard ESN: 
Farecard Valid till 
Farecard TSN 

UP Pea1bon 
12'2AC7 -1:.1 

31 
W/W/2019 

13:54 00 - · 08/28/2022 I -1 
.oad Card / Charger la cart 
Load Value 11 .60 
Valeur du chargernent 
Total Card Amount 11 60 
rnontant total de la ea1le 

' 

Total Amount_ 
Montant Total 

@ MIITROLINX 

11.60 

uf {fy~ ~ e01~ aJ/fGtf­
-fD ~~-~~ 
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28 FEB 2019 ► 01 MAR 2019 TRIPToTORONTO ON, CANAOA 
PREPARED FOR 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

RESERVATION CODE 

PAULL TRAVEL f111L4'- ~~~75 100AStreet, Edmonton,AB TSJ 

780-4 <B-6031 
DONN -A@PAULLTRAVEL.COM AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - (AC) ....._ ______________________ _ 

";I( DEPARTURE:THURSDAY 28 FEB Pleaseverifyflighttimes priorto decparture 

.c\iss~-
8.usutess 

Sia1us : 
CGmirm.ed 

Passenger Name· 
» -CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YEG YYZ 
EDMONTON INTL AB, ► TORONTO ON, 
CANADA CANADA 

Departing At: Arriving At 

8:00am 1:44pm 
Terminal: Terminal: 
NotAvailable TERMINAL1 

:seats: 
!o4C / Confirmed 

1 Frequent Ryer# · -I /AIR CANADA 

. · DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Please verify flight times prio"rto departure 

AfRCANAOA 
A¢t017:l,. : · 

' .. • ; ~-
Ourat,en : 
4&1Cs)..i1n.lm~1 
·d1~s~;. : .:' ·:~ . 
au.~li1es~ .' -· ··. ; . ' istatthi · · · .. 
Gori'ltr,mecl ' 

"• ' . . , ',, • . 

Pass~~~rNamei· 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YYZ YEG 
TORONTO ON, ► EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA CANADA 

Departing At Arriving At 

4:20pm 6:37pm 
Terminal: Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable 

·seats: 
jo3A/ Confirmed 

. !F1equet'lt F_lyer #,; 

AIR CANADA 

YEG 
EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 

DOTHER:SATURDAY 24 AUG 
OTHER ; 
Status . .. 
Ceminned .. 

Notes 

YEA 
EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 

Aircraft: 
Air 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

,eT1cket R-ecetpt(s). · 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A320 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): o 

Meals: 
Meals 
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.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 
•. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER · 

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 JN NORTH AMERICA 

.. !NTERNAT!ONAL 001-303-876-424 7 

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
DATE OF THE FIRST FLiGHT. 

PAULL 'fHAVEL 
10175 iOOAStreet,Edm()liton,ABT5JOR7 
7!J0-.428-6031 . · .. 

. OONNA@PAULLTRAVELCOM 
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Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 

PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,Aa TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
;::===============::=:: .. =-===--=-=-.. =-================--==========::::.:-----··· -- . ·================; 

70 SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

• INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

25 Feb 2019 -
f-·-···--·----·-··-· .. . _ ·- -·-···-- -··-----· -·· .. ·-· -. --··•·-·-···. ······· ·······-·· ···- -····-·- ·••·-········-········-·•--·· ... 

Client Address 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

I 

DATE: Thu, Feb 28 

f 
Flight~-,AIR.CANADA·i~2- ... -- ·- ····· .. . ·•· -- -- ·· -·· .. .. ----~-----·- ---- ··- - --····· -··------· - · ··· -· - -----·-·· ·-··---- -- -·--· --

From - -----EDMONTONINTL···•·--- ·-·-· ···-·--· .. Departs------ 8:00arri _____ ___ _______________ __ , _____ _ 

AB, CANADA . 
. To TORONTO ON, Arrives 1:44pm 

CANADA 

I -• Dtuano, n 

1rwe 
1 Stop{s) 
' ; Seat(s) Derails 

L_ 

DATE: Fri 1 Mar 01 

3hr(s) 44min(s) 
7MB 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

Arrival Terminal 
Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) • 04C 

1 
Bus fness 
Brnakfas 

Ac - xxxxxx9 --- _j 
~------------------ ····-·--·--··-·-··---~-----·-- ·----- ·------·----------··-··-··-----·· 
Flight: AIR CANADA 171 1-------------- ····-·-··-·-·---··-----·---·--·-··--·----------------------~ -----From TORONTO ON, Departs 4:20pm 

To 

Departure Terminal 
Duration 
"fype 

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

------------·-·-

-xxxxxxxxxxx- CAD* 50.00 
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l ______________ v_.A_:_r:.t_G_.s_._T.JH_.s_._T. __________________ ...:C::A.::D:...*_:2::.:·:::50:_J 

DATE: Sat, Aug 24 

Others 

EDMONTON AB 
HAVEASAFEAND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number 

ITINERARY NOTES: 

AC Pesse!'!ger 
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
TICKET 1S NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

lll<xxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T.IG.S.'f.lH.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fa.are amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V,A,T,IG. S,T,IH.S.T. 

Net Credit card Billing 

Total A~ount Due 
·---·-·"'- ·---·- ·-· _.,_ -·- --- ·-- --~~--·- --·-- ~- - --- --

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

* 3735.25 
* 188.76 

CAD 3716.00 

CAD 69.25 
CAD 191.26 

* CAD 3976.51 

CAD0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, ltke aerosols, fireworks , and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do 
not understand these restrictions. further information may be obtained from your airllne. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. lf you have any questions ab out the content please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. ' 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Simons, Deborah 
Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:29 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: FW: Confirmation for Ms Phyllis Clark 

From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <RYH@hotelstay.fairmont.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca> 
Subject: Confirmation for Ms Phyllis Clark 

Dear Ms Phyllis Clark, 

Thank you for choosing The Fairmont Royal York. While you are here, we 
hope you will be able to experience all that Toronto has to offer. Below, 
please find your reservation confirmation number and additional details. 

Please Note: The hotel lobby and front desk is currently under renovation 
until Summer 2019. During this time, Guest Reception has been 
relocated to the Avenues Level on the floor below, accessible from the 
main, east and west entrances. Construction on the Lobby Level will be 
between 8 a.m. and ~ p.m., Monday to Friday. As the transformation 
unfolds, it's our promise to ensure you continue to have an exceptional 
stay. Please do not hesitate to contact us directly should you have any 

uestions in advance to our visit. 
l 
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Best Regards, 
The Fairmont Royal York 

Confirmation # 
First Name 
Last Name 
Arrival Date 
Departure Date 
Number Of Nights 
Number Of Adults 
Room Type to Charge 
Rate Per Room Per Night 
Cancellation Policy 

Cancellation Date to Avoid 
Penalty 
Cancellation Amount 

Fairmont Royal York 
100 Front Street W 
Toronto, Ontario 
Canada 
MSJ 1E3 

Toll Free I 866 540 4489 
Tel +1416368 2511 
Fax +1416368 9040 
E-mail royalyorkhotel@fairm.ont.com 

·-Phyllis 
Clark 
Thursday, 28 Feb, 2019 
Friday, 01 Mar, 2019 
1 
1 
Fairmont Gold King NS 
CAD519.00 
24 hours prior to arrival before 4PM local hotel 
time 
Wednesday, 27 Feb, 2019 

CAD609.93 
Local Currency 
The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or 
other fees 

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here. 
www.fairmont.com I Privacy Policy 

2 



000097000097

Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York Page 1 of 3 

Fairmont.com Home About Us Le Club AccorHotels • Find a Hotel • Explore Interests • View Offers • Search 0 
~ 

• Engllsh 

~ 

( · ---..;:;. 
•· '11.t~ . 
(·, );ff-'(/'/(U)" . 

,i, 11,h vr r,!1 ~ • -

=' 
Introduction J Activities & Services I AcDOmmodatlona ' Destination I Offers I Dining I Meetings & Weddings I Photos I Reviews I Directions I Contact Us 1 

ACCOMM~:~~;~~-s ! --~ ~I RM ~~;-GOLD .. ---· - -·----~· .. - 7 - ~ HE;K ·;~~,LA~!L;-· - -· 

Overview 

Guest Rooms 

Suites And Specialty 
Rooms 

Fairmont Gold 

Compare Rooms 

PHOTOS & VIDEOS 

View All 

TRAVEL TOOLS 

Fact&heet 

Hotal E-Mall Sign-Up 

Weather 

E-Postcards 

Soclal Feeds 

Destination Guide 

True Boutique Experience. Eaeentlal Downtown Grandeur. 

We are pleased to debut the soft opening of our new Fairmont Gold Reception 

and Lobby Lounge. Ensconced on the eighteenth floor, the recently relmaglned 
space features a design aesthetic commissioned by Champallmaud and 

features breathtaking views of cityscapes, the lake, or Toronto's South Core. 

The new Fairmont Gold is unlike anything Toronto has seen before. It's 
Toronto's newest boutique experience, right at the heart of Its most celebrated 

landmark. 

Floors 13-18 have been completely relmagjned, with interiors from a global 

design tastemaker, and a residential polish rarely seen in the city. 

The Fairmont Gold team, led by Clefs d'Or concierges, will deliver highly 

personalized and impeccable service that reflects the heart and soul of this 

storied destination. 

All crowned by a stunning 18th floor Residents Lounge that will change the 
luxury skyline· in Toronto. This is a tasteful sanctuary, high above the city. 

Fairmont Gold Room 

Our newly renovated Fairmont Gold rooms are characterized by a high-end 
residence-style aesthetic. From the sumptuous furnishings to the art-deco 

accents, every detail of these rooms reveal a story that is timeless, tasteful, 
and unforgettable. Features include a home theatre with SonlCast for online 

streaming; marble bathrooms with luxury walk-In shower; a full range of Le Labo 
bath amenities; and a pillow menu for a customized sleep experience: 

Room Slz:a.: 230 sq.ft. / 21 sq.m 

Bed Type: King or Queen bed 

Location: Floors 13 through 18 

View: Various cityscapes 

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual 
rooms may vary from what Is shown. 

DESTINATION 

!Toronto 

HOTEL 

Fainnont Royal York 

ARRIVAl DATE 

26-Feb-2019 

DEPARTURE DATE 

27-Feb-2019 

Check Availability & Rates 

View or Modify Reservation 

Expand 

FAIRMONT ROYAL YORK 

Toll Free (Room Reservations only): 
1 866 54D 4489 
ryh.reservatlons@lelrmont.com 

100 Front Street W 
Toronto 
Ontario, Canada 
M5J 1E3 

Maps & l>lrectlons 

TEL+ 1 416 368 2511 
FAX + 416 368 9040 

International Numbere 

FEATURED OFFERS 

CIiek here to view all of our 
offers 
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York 

Fairmont Gold Studio Suite 

Fairmont Gold Studio Suites feature an open concept living and sleeping ares 

and are characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetic. From the 
sumptuous furnishings to the art-deco accents, every detail of these suites 

reveal a story that is timeless, 'tasteful, and unforgettable. Studio suites 
include a home theatre and SoniCast for online streaming; marDle bathrooms 

with luxury walk~n shower; a full range of le Labo bath amenities; and a pillow 
menu for a customized sleep experience. 

Room Size: 417 sq.ft./ 39 sq.m 

Bed Type: King bed 

location: Floors 13 through 17 

View: Various clt)lscapes 

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual 

rooms may vary from what is shown. 

Fairmont Gold Suite 

Fairmont Gold Suites are larger in size, feature a separate living area and are 
characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetic. From the sumptuous 

furnishi~ to the art-<leco accents, every detail of these suites reveal a story 
that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgettable. Suites include a home theatre and 

SonlCast for online streaming; marble bathrooms with luxury walk-in shower; 
separate soaker tub in select rooms; a full range of Le Labo bath amenities; 

and a pillow menu for a customized sleep experience. 

Room Size: 540 sq.ft./ 50 sq.m 

Bed Type: One King or two Double beds 

location: Floors 13 through 18 

View: Various cityscapes 

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual 

rooms may vary from what is shown. 

Common Amenities 
All Fairmont Gold rooms and suites at Fairmont Royal York offer the foilowlng 

amenities and services: 

Private check-in/ check-out on the 18th floor 
Exclusive access to the Fairmont Gold Residents Lounge, offering 

complimentary breakfast, evening canapes and dessert presentations 

Complimentary WiFi 
Home theatre featuring 55 inch LCD HDTV with Sta)ICast for onllne 

streaming 
Aromatherapy experience with Skinjay essentlal oil shower capsules 

Full range of Le Labo bath amenities, shaving and dentals kits 

Extre plush bath towels and robes 

Hairdryer 
Refreshment center 

'Nespresso machine and kettle 
Ironing board and Iron 
Windows that open to the outside 

lncJ'Oom safe 
In-room business amenities: 

Page 2 of3 
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York 

• Computer dataport 
• Telephone with voioemail 

_Amenities on Request 
The following amenities may be available in selected Fairmont Gold moms and 
suites. Please indicate the request In your online hotel reservation, or ask one 
of our reservation agents. 

Personal bar area fully stocked upon reCjueSt 
City Concierge: Design your Itinerary with an insider's knowledge and 
access to the city's best luxury experiences. 
Speclal Occasion Amenity: We live for blrtMcys, onnlvers:irie::., 
honeymoons, and special moments - and we will do everything in our 
power to make it a lifetime memory. 

TOLL FREE ROOM RESERVATIONS 
1-800-257-7544 (CANADA & U.S.) 

RECEIVE NEWSLmERS & OFFERS 

[ . enter email address ___ ..... J More Numbers 

Best Rate Help 
Guarantee Contact Us 
Travel Agents Ovation Rewards 
Afflllate Program Careers 
Press Room Web 
Site Index Accesslblllty 

Subscrlbe 

Share your stories on F•lrmontMomenta.com 

► ACCOR HOTELS --
C> Copyright 2019 AccorHotets. All rights reserved. 

Privacy Policy I Terms & Conditions I News 

Page 3 of3 

A CONCIERGE IN YOUR POCKET 

Unlimited access to the world of Fairmont 
where"er you go, 

Learn M ore 

-
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Simons. Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

VictorYoung~ 
Monday, March 11, 2019 10:59 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - T ABBO82646 - Phyllis Clark - B19-004 

Approved. 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 11, 2019 12:15 PM 
To: 'Victor Young' 

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABBO82646 - Phyllis Clark - 819-004 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis' travel to Toronto 
to meet with the Minister of Finance. There is only one exception, the hotel rate which is above city rate limit but within 
RCM guidelines for Board members. I have attached all of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e~mail, I will 
add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

slmons@mint.ca I simons@monnale.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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. ,:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

· \!:1P TA#: TABB082646 
Claimant IPhylli~ Clark I EAHCE# 
Cost Centre ! 121 Legal Serviel!S (Board) 

I I Cost estimate provided on TA $5,878.91 :• 
Departure Date 28-Feb-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date ,, l --Mar-19 

THEMJS # (VPandBoarddoimsonly) 2937 

Bl9-004 Currency Conversion Table 
I Uoitof is Worth of 

Attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance USD 1.25000 CAD 
(CEO also attended) CAD 

CAD 

CAD 
Edmonton/foronto/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 4,880.59 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced Returned Outstanding I FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I o.oo 1 1.00000 0.00 

A. -n■-~+ n..,lna •n• ~ . d IHIR £:R / RC'M n nn 

Expense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOI . ,. J ..l68:31 - - · 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) , .. 104.71 
741200 - Meals (foreign) ~~I 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) .•i 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) : •. 0.00 
740010 -Airfare (domestic) ~?l_ Le_~al s~~ _(B~rd)_ 

., 
3,785.25 ·--·-. -- .. 

741010 -Airfare (foreign) . : 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) . : 0.00 
741020 -Rail fare (foreign) ·• 0.00 -· . 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal services (Board} ,. .H!r.6tl 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 

__ _EJiT~~.D.. 
.. ... ,. -· i . -~ 

740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ., 
0.00 -· - -- -- _l 

741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • i 0.00 - - . 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) ··· l-1AR 13 2019 :.: 0.00 .. . - -· . .. -- - ~ 

741030 - Car rental {foreign) .. ' 0.00 
740800 - Parking (domestic) 

--A{J~ld-~ 
,;, ' 0.00 .... ·• · -~ · • .. .. . --

741099 -Other transportation (foreign) • 0,00 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ,. , 539.76 
741400 -Accommodations (foreign) ,• ! 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal 5elvices (Board) . ; 32.95 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ·•1 0.00 
740000 - Travel (domestic) • ' 0.00 
74 l 000 - Travel (foreign) ,. 0.00 ,. .. 0.00 

I -- -- - ---
154 200 - Prepaid Fares 0,00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00) 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($998.32) 
Variance % 1-------17-'¾~o L-...,,_. ..... -~18 
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Updated 07!0111& 

60 Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABB0826461 

•1MPORTANT • Trawol apense claims must 1.- pnpanrd and mmply with tha CDrpo,ata Traval, Haspltallly, CanfererK» It El/ant Polley #51, fas •ppllablal and 
apprllV8d in accardanca with the Deleptlon of Authority PDlk:y' 1141. ~must~-Delq;,tlan Autharl&y at the time of slanlnc, Al travel plans must be p,... 
authorlaad usln, the Authority to Travel and Advanca form. 

k; th&}'8vellet, pl- Indicate If this clalm contains any OCflPtlons requlrtrw appr0\1111 par 1he corporate Trave~ Hospltallty, Conference & Event PolJcv #51. 
Yes )I\ No O If you indicated "Yes", please check which exceptlon(s) - not pNHs,prowd and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pl .. se Jnltlall 
0 Travel - EJlcepUons to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley #51 !Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPRCNAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltlaQ 
0 Hospltallty-El<ceptlons to Hospltalty Polley #51 (Annex 2B) 
0 Hospitality- No pre-approval obtained for !he following: 

0 Hospitality- External or Internal hosi:,Jtality e,oceedJna Maiclmum Cost Per Person (AnMJ< 28) 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospltallty costs exceedln1 S5,000 (Annex 2B and 44,1) 
Cl Hospltallty-Alcohollc beve1'819s provided (Policy section 44.1) 
CJ Hospltalltv- F00d & beverege ODSt exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44.1) 
0 Hospitality- Entertainment pro\lided (Policy Section 44.1} 

Cl Hospitality- Hospitality or enterminment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Polley Section 44.1) 
Cl Hospitality- Hospitality paid by the RCM taklns place atthe residence of an RCM employee, Board member orothar private residence 

(PoBcy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

CJ Hospitallty-Spedal forms of hospitallty (Annex 2B) 

CJ Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to e,cpendltu,:e (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAl REQUIR.ED (CEO APPROVAL IF TAAVELLfR IS A VP): (Please initial) 
Cl Travel· Comblnlna personel and business travel (Polley section 1<4,31 
CJ Travel• Airfare- Hlsher level than permitted bypollc:y (Polley Section 20.6) 
0 Travel• Prlllately owned vehicle, - KIiometer ellowanoa Jn eXtess of the equivalent lowest pnctioal commerdal carrtarfare (Policy Section 22.1) 
□ Travel· Hotel- Rate !ti e,ccess of specified or published Oty Rate Umlt$ (Policy Section 25 ,2 and 2S.3) 
CJ Travel -car travel - Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.lJ 
□ Travel- Expense received o.er 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 
Cl Hospitality• Exl2rnal or lntemal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000and within Maldmum cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
C] Hospltatity - food & bevera,e cost not exceedln1 Maximum Cost Per Penon (Policy Section 44.lJ 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
Cl Travel-Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class pennitted by policy, at no adclldonal cost to RCM (Policy 

Saectlon 20.6) 

Cl Travol - tar rental - u111rade to a larger vehide than th• Intermediate/Standard sile pennitted by Polley, at no a ddit ion al c05t 1D RCM (Policy section 
23.31 

□ Travel - car N!lltal - UJllradl! to a lal'lller whicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to aocommodate 3 or more employees (Po licy section 23.31 
D navel- Mlsslna orlllnel Itemized recalpts. £xplanat1on provided (Pollr:y section 33.2) 
CJ Travel -Hotel- up11radeto a level hiaherthan the Standard Guest !loom permitted by policy, at no additio n.I cntt 1D RCM (Pohcy section 25,11 
'1( Travel - Hotel - rate In e,ccess of Ottawa (52001, Wlnnlpq ($1SS), Toronto ($200), Montreel ($190), Vancouver ($ZOO), and Cll&a rv ($180), Las Veps 

($145), or published City Rate Umlt, VP pre-approval not obtained. Justlfltatlon provided {flolicy ••Cdon 25.2) 
CJ Mlsslftl or1111na1 itemized receipts. £~Pi8natlon prol/lded (Policy section 26.21 
C Other e,o:aptions (trevetter hu listed and explained on a separate document) 
0 Hospitality- External orlnte mal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard cost Per Person (Anne,,:2BJ 

By $/fining bet-, tire Trawl/e r co,tlrms that this -"se claim contains orr/y ellglb/e allowances and ~ltfmate and octuol _,,a Incurred Jn acoordarice with me 
Corporete Travel, Hospitality, conference & Event Polley #51 (as opplk:rJble), that: all fetlU/red supporting docu,,,.,,mtfon Is contolned In !his expense dalm, that the 

~ " exceptiot1$Qrea:-a't,jlf"r1' 0ttlt/~Pit2'"Xt.1m::Pw7/u~~ltk. ~-11 12c ~ 
I • i3o 

· 4-/lppr(Jlled by VP (II NquirecQ 
jPRINT NAME) 

5.Rwi-.d bw CFO (CIO daiml; 9oard claims; claims 
fOr ..-~ to 0!Oappro1111l;a1t1ar u RICIUlnicll 

-5/patu---re-ot"""v=-p ··-------,--d,~tieJ~""°'===--

--N~_'it~ s_· 

6.AIIPnWadbyaO&Pnlldant/CltwofBOD/Olalrof 
Audit Comm'- (Ill n,qulred) 

SW-,,ealCEO/OlalrofBoanl/ChalrafAudlt --

Canmitta -"-···-·-··------ ·-- - - · 

. . . --- -------- -· ~----~- --

Foffl'I updated January 2018 



000103000103

6© Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Calt USD Actual Credit Card 

(Incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) . /3,976.51 V 191.26 I/ 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) -
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) / 609.93 V 70.17 V 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) / 149.60 l.,.,~ 

Taxis (Foreign) 
~ -

Mileage ($0.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 4,736.04 261.43 

Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.25 l 20.25 0.96 $20.25 

Lunches $19.85 2 39.70 1.89 $19.85 

Dinners $50.00 / I 50.00 2.38 $50.00 

Total Meals V ✓ 109.95 5.24 

!incidentals $17.30 2 ,/ 34.60 1.65 $17.30 

Total Expenses 144.55 6.88 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. or meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

4,880.59 Grand Total USO Expenses 

2~.31~ Q':}lf,.· ~ 

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
breakfast meeting with the CEO prior to the meeting with the Minister, and the CEO was not pennitted to access the Gold floor of the hotel, even if paying for her 
own breakfast. Therefore the breakfast meeting took place elsewhere at the Chair's own expense (CEO paid for her own breakfast). 
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
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in th•9 calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partlal or full day of travel 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:I 28/02/19 Return Date:I 3-Jan 

Location: I Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton 

Purpose: 

To attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

j_ ~~976.51 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

·-

$ 609.93 

$ -

$ 149.60 
~--

Total Travel Expenses $4,736.04 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 144.55 

TOTAL $4,880.59 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date --t 

Sat Sun Mon Tue 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$50.00 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

# Meals 

1 

2 

1 

2 

28 Feb.19 1 Mar.19 

Wed Thu Fri 

Total 

$ 20.25 

$ 39.70 

$ 50.00 

$ 34.60 

$ 144.55 

Total 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

' I ~-- -···--_ . ---+--------·-- j--------- :_ ____ -----t-·------· -{-----_J _____ 1 ___ ----+, __ 1 ---1 

--····· l - + · · · -• l-l . +-I-i- ; _a 1-----:-----1 
Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -

.-------r------r-------r------r--------r------r-------, 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 

0 -· - _,l ---- ------ j_ ___ --- --- l _________ j__ __ . ____ _J_ __ ----- - -.. ----, ---L--------1 
Claimant Signature: 

Travel expense reports 

_ a . Date, otlo?/ 11 
ply w1 h he RCM(!d,J';;;e Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised October l, 2018 
I 

Claimant: ! Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 28/02/19 Return Date: 

Location: l Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton j i 
i ' Purpose: 

To attend a meeting with the Minister of Finance. 
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals& Incidentals 
Airfare 

Baggage Fees 
Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

_$ 3,976.51 _ 

···--··-·-·-· ....... 
····- ···-··-·- -

Note: Please use the m~I allowance calf 
below to determinethe~ act numbero~ 
meal allowances and intipentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 
Mileage ($.0585/km) 
Parking 
Taxis 

Car Rental 
Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt 
Other 

) 

Total Travel Expenses 
Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
Insert Date -

Sat Sun 

$ 609.93 
$ -

$ 149.60 

$4,736.04 

$ 144.55 
$4,880.59 

Mon Tue 

Breakfast 

Lunches 
Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.lS 
. i 

$19.~$ 
$50.00 

! 
$17.3G 

Total Travel Expenses 

d 
' I 

I 

28 Feb.19! 
Wed Thu ' 

#Meals i 

1 ! 
' 

2 

1 ' 
2 i 

1 Mar.19 

Fri Breakfast 
Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

l 
'. ' I 1 -------r··----,..------·- ·-·:·- 1 ii I 1-A•---,-•A---•--·--·""'j -------.a~-v-~ . -A•-:...__..µ1 .... ,--·--l ! I 1 1 ; I 1-----~.--·-··--r····-·-+---·----l~---·-r- ; ' _ _;., 1 i • 1 i I 1 
' ' Per Diem Calculator I 

ln,ert Date- l.___s_•' __ L soo. J ___ -j ___ T~ __ L Wed_l __ Thu _.U__Fn _J 
ClalmantSlgnature, ~l,(.: &a Date: ~ /~ ~f/f 

I Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Trovet Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Polley# 51). 
! 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PJIIL(t-- Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

DATE: Thu, Feb 28 

; Flight: AIR CANADA 162 

; From 

tTo 

l Duration 
}Type 
Sto p(s) 

; Seat{s) Details 

DATE: Fri, Mar 01 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

3hr(s) 44min(s) 

7MB 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

70 -25 Feb 2019 

Departs 

Arrives 

Arrival Terminal 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 04C 

---------, _,_, ____________ - - ... ------- -------- ----- ----
'Flight: AIR CANADA 171 

[From 

j Departure Terminal 
, Duration 

!Type 

I 
I 
I Stop(s) 
; Seat(s) Details 

~ 

.•. - ' ·, , 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 
EDMONTON !NTL 
AB,CANADA 

1 
4hr(s) 17m in{s) 

AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri, Mar 01 

f t Others 
~-
t 
I . 
' 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 

PFE 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 
Meal 

Seat{s) - 03A 

8:00am 

1:44pm 

1 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC -xxxxxx~ 

4:20pm 

6 :37pm 

Business 
Meals 

Ac - xxxxxxx■ 

Billed to: ■xxxxxxxxxxxxllll CAD* 50.00 
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VA.T./G .S.T./H .S.T. 

DATE: Sat, Aug 24 
r··- ------ ····--··.•· ---
! Others 
,--~----··-
I 

. EDMONTON AB_, .... _____________ ---

I HAVEASAFEAND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 

Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

! ::P-RE-PAR-Eo-·0v·o·o·i.iNA°i<"RuEG ER 
! .. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-676-4247 I .. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
1 TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

•xxxxxxxxxxxllllll 
V.A.T.JG.S.T.JH.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T.JG.S,T.n-t.S.T. 

Net Credit Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

! ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
i IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
! DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 
! 

CAD* 2.50 

* 3735.25 

* 188.76 

CAD3716.00 

CAD 69 .25 

CAD 191.26 

* CAD 3976.51 

CAD 0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is fo rbid den. If you do 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be o btained from your air line. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the co ntent, please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eT icket receipt for total charges. 
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28 FEB 2019 ► 01 MAR 2019 TRIP TO TORONTO ON, CANADA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

RESERVATION CODE -
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - AC) 

11111.4'1-
PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J 
0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

~ DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 28 FEB Please verify flight times prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0162 

VEG 
EDMONTON INn AB, 
CANA:DA 

VYZ 
► TORONlO ON, 

CANAC,A 

-r--A-irc-ra_ft_: ----] 

Air 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 j 
Stop(s): 0 , 

Duration 
3hr(s) 44mm(s) 

c.la!&: 
Busines~ 

Status. 
,:;onhrmed 

Passenger Name 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

Departing At 

1 
8:00am l Tern;:::;,,,. 

Sea 15: 

]o4C I Confirmed 

Arriving At 

1:44pm 
Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

'.iiiite. uent Fl er# 
] AIR CANADA 

~ DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Pleaseverityflighttimes prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0171 
Duraiion 
ll.hr(s.) 17mrn(sJ 

Class 
Bur,rness 

Statw, 
Cl)nnrrned 

Pass~nger Name 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

COTHER: FRIDAY 01 MAR 

,--
t YVZ i TORONTO ON, 
I CANADA 

Departing At 

4:20pm 
Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

;Seai:5 

l03A/ Confirmed 
i 

YEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At 

6:37pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

. Ftequent Flyer# 

I-AIR CANADA 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A320 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): D 

Meals: 
Meals 

..---- - - - -------------.---------·-
OTHER 
Statw, 
Confirmed 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG ..--------------
O THE R YEA 
Status. 
Confirmed 

Notes 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
1 HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 

I 
I 
I 
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.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER 

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
IFTHE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175100A5treet. Edmor,tcn,AB T5,l 0R7 
780-428-G031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL,COM 



EDMONTON VEG TORONTO 

YEG YYZ 
FLIGHT 

AC162 

DATE 
1
1 1 I, 11 i �P,ARDING 

2s FEB 11 '. I o�:,is 

 II\ 11/i
PHYLLf SMARIE Ctl'A;�iK I

ZONE 

1 

CABIN 

Business 

s.19(1)
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cSJ°au-nwni Room 16104 
Folio# ROYAL YORK 

Cashier# 8663 

Page# 1 of 1 
100 Front Street W 
Toronto, ON, canada MSJ 1 E3 
T (416) 368-2511 F (416) 368-2884 
H.S.T. Registration# 825739584 

Invoice No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival 02-28-19 
Canada Departure 03-01-19 

Iii Description Additional Information Charges Credits 
02-28-19 Room Charge 519.00 
02-28-19 HST - Rooms 67.47 
02-28-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax - 20.76 

~ -%-,,..:--...11111~s~T~1
~:~1/o~O!!_n ~MA~ T ____ R_oo_ m_ #- 16-1-04- :-;;;;;;;;;; ___ :-:~~--------~------~ .... _3~:~:~~b- - f .p(7Uf1G ( 

03-01-T9 --
645.93 

Total 645.93 645.93 

Balance Due 0.00 
GST Summa!)'. HST Summa!)'. 
Room: 0.00 Room: 67.47 (3 
F&B: 0.00 F&B: ~ - ~· O~V'lu / 
Other: 0.00 Other: 2.70 

feU½ Total: 0.00 Total: 73.75 ,~,=-- 1/>70 (7 
Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. To provide feedback about your stay please contact Edwin Frizzell General Manager, at Edwin.Frizz.ellGM@Fainnont.com. We also invite you to share your experience on Tripadvisor.com. 

-
fZ Ctll, 

For information or reS8fV8tions, visit us at 
-.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from : 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 

1.,..twt,-,....,IIN'Neba .. not--•1.., ... ....,~ .... \,lw_,..,..ct.......,,.,....,.~ ... ~ W.Ws-,flll'..,-,-1'111• .. M..,.,.of..._--.,...o-a..,._.,.... •• ~ ....... ffll1HltPlf-.lllh ...... ~ 11,.00'1.,.,.-.) 

• C.ehllon M•~~ PIClliJIW'II F .. 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 



OIANONO SEDAN ANO TAXI 

2628 43 6T 

EONONTON, AB T6L 561 

Nerchant ID: 000000004838663 

Ter■ ID: 112033190 

8238B190017 

Purchase 

REDIT 

XXXXXXXXXXXX

AID: A0000000031010 

EntrY Hethod: ChiP 
. Batch#: 000129 @ 0&:45:11 

RefR:000096772251 

Inv#: 000462 APPr Code: 064231 

A10unt: $ 60.00 

TiP: $ 9.00 
---=;;:.=;====------

Total: $ 69.00 

Nerchant r •.. 
un ,._ ' 

r ab � �t&n c.(!__

-fD�f()JIL 
a;_r101t-

DIANOND SEDAN AND TAXI 

2628 43 ST 

EDNONTON, AB T&L 561 

Merchant ID: 000000004838663 

Ter■ ID: 08128893 

82380190017 

Purchase 

CREDIT 

XXXXXXXXXXXX

AID: A0000000031010 

EntrY Hethod: ChiP 

Batch#: 000406 -@ 19:!1:56 

RefV:000006490679 

Inv N: 001005 APPr Code: 067271 

A1ount: $ 60.00 

fip: $ 9.00 
.::=====::====-----

Total: $ 69.00 

Cu1to111er CoPY 

L,h� � 
atr ffrtt ffi 
AP1,,fh1t{_p 

s.19(1)
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CUSTOMER 
RECEIPT 

RECU 
OU CLIENT 

Trx Location 
Device 10: 
Device TSN 
Sales Pentld ID 
3844361 
Trx Dato 
Trx Tirne 
Farecard ESfJ· 
F,cirecard Valid t ill 

Fareeatd TSN 

UP Pea1hnn 

12:1AC 7 -1 '..l 
31 

(J'.2/:!. 8/2( J 1 9 

1:1.54 00 

08/~'B/?0?.2 -
.oad Card/ Charger la cart 
Load Value 1"I 60 
Valeur clu chargement 
Total Card Amount 11 oO 
rnonta11l total de 1.1 c,➔111;: 

Total Amount. 
Montant Total 

<9)METROLINX 

11.60 

u f {fy:~ v~ ee(fl~'< w/ f9t t­
-rD ~4-'-~~ 
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28 FEB 2019 ► 01 MAR 2019 TRIP TO TORONTO ON, CANADA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL 

11111. ... 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB T5J 
0R7 

RESERVATION CODE -
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - AC) 

780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

~ DEPARTURE:THURSDAY 28 FEB Pleaseverifyflighttimes priorto departure 

Al-fitANADA _: 
Ac-0·112 
Dut'a,tio-n . 
3hr(s) 44mrn{s) 

Clas.&: 
B.usmess 

Status _ 
confirmed 

Passenger Name 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YEG YYZ 
EDMONTON INTL AB, ► TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

Departing At 

8:00am 
Terminal : 
NotAvailable 

;seats 

jo4C I Confirmed 

CANADA 

Arriving At 

1:44pm 
Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

' Frequent Flyer# 

l••-■IAIR CANADA 

~ DEPARTURE: FRIDAY 01 MAR Please verifyflighttimes prior to departure 

AlRGANAOA 
Ac 0111 
Dura!Jo{I. 
4hr(s) .17mrn(s) . 

Claf.>S 
BUf>IO:eS$> 

Status · 
CoiTfJrmed ·· 

PassengerName: 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

COTHER: FRIDAY 01 MAR 
. . - . 

OTHER .--
Status. -. 
Conf1rmed 

YYZ YEG 
TORONTO ON, ► EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA CANADA 

Departing At Arriving At 

4:20pm 6:37pm 
Terminal : Terminal: 
TERMINAL l NotAvailable 

Seats : :Frequent Flyer # 
03A/ Confirmed I AIR CANADA 

YEG 
EDMONTON INTI.AB, CANADA 

Info rm atio n: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50 .00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG 

OTHER 
Status -. 
C!)n'firm.ed 

Notes 

YEA 
EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 

Aircraft: 
Air 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals : 
Breakfast 

\eTrcket Recerpt(s) 

I 

Aircra~ 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A320 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): O 

Meals: 
Meals 
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.. ANADMINISlRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER · 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 

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
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB T5J 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
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...... 
Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 

PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 l00A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
;:::=:=-==:::=:=_ ····---· -· -· ····-· -- -.-.. --. -__ -_ -_ -... -. _-__ - __ -_-_-_-_-__ - ___ ------ -- -·--. ----- ····-----··-·-~ 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBE 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

Client Address 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Thu, Feb 28 
,-·-- --- - - ··•• ··· ·- - - - -· · ·-· ·· 
i Flight: AIR CANADA 162 !·- -- ... ,... ___ , __ , ___ ., _____ ._. _____ ----- -- - -! From EDMONTON INTL 
1 AB.CANADA 
I To TORONTO ON, 
l CANADA 
I 

l Duration 3hr(s) 44min(s) 
! Type 7M8 
; Stop(s) Non Stop 
! Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS 
1 MARIE MS '-·· - ·· ···- ··· ·· ·- ..• _., .. ...... -·· . . ···•-- ··- ···-··-···-· .. 

DATE: Fri, Mar 01 

70 -25 Feb 2019 -

Departs 

Arrives 

Arrival Terminal 
Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 04C 

· 8:00am 

1:44pm 

1 

Business 
Breakfast 

·-· . -- ·- -·-•·-- .. ... . ··-· -- - . 

- - ---· . -·- - -- .. . . .. ·1 

AC - xxxxxxx I 

~~" -~JR CA~0 Ii;;;;~·:;, ·· ... . :- ·-=: ~:;.:~=---·---~~2~.~- - ·-- -- -·= .:.-:: ~1 
1To EDMONTON INTL Arrives 6:37pm 

AB,CANADA 
Departure Terminal 1 
Duration 
Type 

I Sto p(s) 
j Seat(s) Details 

4hr(s) 17min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Fri, Mar 01 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 
PFE 

Billed to: 

Class 
Meal 

Seat(s) - 03A 

Business 
Meals 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

____ ............. " __ -------- - ---

■xxxxxxxxxxx- CAD* 50.00 
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

.. INTERNAT 10 NAL O O 1-303-8 76-4247 

.. THERE ISA35,00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

.xxxxxxxxxxtlllll 
V,A.T.JG.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD* 2.50 I 

* 3735.25 

* 188.76 

Total base fare amount CAD 3716.00 

Total Taxes CAD 69.25 
Total V.A.T.IG.S.T./H.S.T. CAD 191.26 

Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 3976.51 

Total Amount Due CAD0.00 

j ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. I IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
' DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

I The carriage ~ f ce~tain hazardous materials, like aero : ols ~ ireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft Is forbidden. If you do 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions ab out the content, please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees , please see eTicket receipt for total charges . 
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
relocated to the A venues Level on the floor below, accessible from the 
main, east and west entrances. Construction on the Lobby Level will be 
between 8 a.m. and~ p.m., Monday to Friday. As the transformation 
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

Toll Free 1 866 540 4489 
Tel +1416368 2511 
Fax +1416368 9040 
E-mail royalyorkhotel@fairmont.com 

-Phyllis 
Clark 
Thursday, 28 Feb, 2019 
Friday, 01 Mar, 2019 
1 
1 
Fairmont Gold King NS 
CAD519.00 
24 hours prior to arrival before 4PM local hotel 
time 
Wednesday, 27 Feb, 2019 

CAD 609.93 
Local Currency 
The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or 
other fees 

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here. 
w · . aimmntcoli\ I Pri¥acv P.o Hey 

2 
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York 

Fairmont Gold Studio Suite 

Fairmont Gold Studio Suites feature an open concept living and sleeping area 

and are characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetic. From the 
sumptuous furnishings to the art-deco accents, every detail of these suites 

reveal a story that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgettable. Studio suites 
include a home theatre and SonlCast for online streaming; marble bathrooms 

with luxury walk-in shower; a full range of Le Labo bath amenities; and a pillow 
menu for a customized sleep experience. 

Room Size: 

Bed Type: 

Location: 

View: 

417 sq.ft./ 39 sq.m 

King bed 

Floors 13 through 17 

Various cityscapes 

Please note, the photos above are representative of the room category. Actual 

rooms may vary from what is shown. 

Fairmont Gold Suite 

Fairmont Gold Suites are larger In size, feature a separate living area and are 

characterized by a high-end residence-style aesthetic. From the sumptuous 

furnishings to the art-deco accents, every detail of these suites reveal a story 
that is timeless, tasteful, and unforgettable. Suites include a home theatre and 

SoniCast for online streaming; marble bathrooms with luxury walk-in shower; 

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
All Fairmont Gold rooms and suites at Fairmont Royal York offer the following 

amenities and services: 

• Private check-in/check-out on the 18th floor 
Exclusive access to the Fairmont Gold Residents Lounge, offering 

corr.plimemary breakfast, evening canapes and dessert presentations 

Complimentary WiR 

Home theatre featuring 55 inch LCD HDTV with StayCast for online 
streaming 

Aromatherapy experience with Skinjay essential oil shower capsules 
Full range of Le Labo bath amenities, shaving and dentals kits 

Extra plush bath towels and robes 
Hair dryer 

Refreshment center 
Nespresso machine and kettle 

Ironing board and iron 
Windows that open to the outside 

In-room safe 
In-room business amenities: 

https:/ /www.fainnont.com/royal-york-toronto/accommodations/fairmont-gold/ 

Page 2 of3 

2/26/2019 
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Executive Lounge & Floor - Fairmont Gold - Fairmont Royal York Page 3 of3 

• Computer dataport 

• Telephone with voioemail 

Amenities on Request 
The following amenities may be available in selected Fairmont Gold rooms and 

suites. Please indicate the request in your online hotel reservation, or ask one 

of our reservation agents. 

Personal bar area fully stocked upon request 

City Concierge: Design your itinerary with an insider's knowledge and 

access to the city's best luxury experiences. 

• Special Occasion Amenity: We live for birthdays, anniversaries, 

honeymoons, and special moments - and we will do everything in our 

power to make it a lifetime memory. 

TOLL FREE ROOM RESERVATIONS 
1-800-257-7544 (CANADA & U.S.) 

RECEIVE NEWSLETTERS & OFFERS 

More Numbers 

Best Rate 
Guarantee 

Travel Agents 

Affiliate Program 

Press Room 

Site Index 

Help 

Contact Us 

Ovation Rewards 

Careers 

Web 
Accesslblllty 

Subscribe 

Sha!e your stories on FalrmontMomenta.com 

► 
ACCOR HOTELS --

e Copyright 2019 AccorHotels. All rights reserved. 

Privacy Policy J Terms & Conditions I News 

A CONCIERGE IN YOUR POCKET 

Unlimited access to the world of Fairmont 

wherever you go. 

Learn More 

lG•tl-

https://www.fairmont.com/royal-york-toronto/accommodations/fairmont-gold/ 2/26/2019 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PHYLLIS CLAltK 

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

Royal Canadian !Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlAOGB 
Canada 

Teleohone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993·3500 

21/03/2019 

22/03/2019 
PV142342 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

4,567,11 TH EMIS # 2933 TORONTO 

5,551.37 THEMIS # 2938 EAHCE12134 

2,616.25 THEMIS # 2943 EAHCE12029 PREPAID 
MIAMI FLIGHT 

12,734.73 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account wit.nin the next 48 hours. 
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• r..~ Travel Expense Form 2019 ~ ". OTJ#: • 'I'" ~,:Q 
TA#: TABCC82518 

Claimant I Phyllis Clark I EAHCE# EAHCE12134 Cost Centre : 121 Legal Se1Vices (Beard) '.9' i Cost estimate p:irovided on TA $9,600.00 
Departure Date 3-Mar-19 ' Travel Location and Reason (attach HY supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar-19 

THEMIS # {VJ>IIIJdBoorddaims ooly) 2938 
Bl9-005 Currency Conversion Table 

1 Unit of' !sW::rth of Attend Board IUld Committee meetings, and Board USD 1.25000 CAD Jlusiness dinners. 
CAD 
CAD Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offaret) 5,551.37 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) o.oo 
Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNTI 
Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

o.oo 1.00000 o.oo 
A--••-• C\~nn .,,.. - -

.c: .C:.C:1 ·"'7 nr,- nnn 

Emense Codin2 
Acc:ount Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) 1n Canadian S 

HST - Registradon # 10793 5058 RTOOOl I --· 366.89 
740200 -Meals (domestic) 1211.ega1 services csoa~> - ~• . 133.05 
741200 - Meals (foreign) 

. ·-· -•---- - - - - -------·-·- ___ .,.. ---- -- -- - -•--· •i o.oo 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) ·•I 0.00 741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Airliue (domestic) 121 Legal 5ervices (Board) ----- ~ 3,227.25 741010 -Airliue (foreign) .. , 0.00 740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ,: 0.00 741020 - Rail fare (foreign) .. 0.00 -·-- -··--· -------- ·-·-·- __ ..., __ ____ , 

' 740500 • Taxi fare (domestic) 121 lagal Senrials (Board) _. -· . ___ .. .. 257.72 ··--- --·-· ·--·-741500 -Taxi fare (foreign) .... 0.00 -·· ·-- ·· ....... --·- ···-• ·-· ..• -- ·•-----•·-· ··- ....... ..... _ .. __ , - .... ... ...... ,_ ....... 740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) . : 0.00 - --- ··-•-·--- ------ - -•--------- ···---
______ ._.~ 

741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 
---·· ··· 

... _:;.; :. 0.00 
740030- Car rental (domestic) .. 0.00 ···-··· ·-·...._· 741030 - Car n:ntal (foreign) . , 

0.00 740800 - Parking (domestic) 
.. .. 0.00 

741099 • Other ·on (foreign) , .... o.oo 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legat Selvices (Board) .. 1,484.08 741400 -Accommodations (foreign) ... 0.00 740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ,. 

82.38 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) !'. o.oo 
740000 -Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Travel (foreign) ... 0.00 ... 

---• •- U -• ·•· •-·•• · - . 
__ __ _ ,. ___ _ ______ , .. , .. ---· --· ·-··•·--··•··--·-

• 0.00 
154200 - Prepaid Fares I 0.00 
Out of' Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actllal expense claim ($4,048.63) 
Variance %1------4-2°-t¾, .___..., __ ._.,. 
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Updded 07'll/J B 

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABCC825181 

•IMPORTANT - TnMII --• cl•J1n1< muot be p-,.i and -,,pfy with the torpc,ra• Trwel, Hospltallty, ainference • e...i.nt Pofloy #SJ. fas appliceble} and 
-owed In acuntanc,e with ti. Oaleptloi, of Alllharlty Polley #41. Approver must hawe Dah,ptlon Allthority at t"" time of ..._,,,r,s. Al travel plans muat bepn,­
autborbed ullnt the ~c,rlty tv T..,...f and Adnnce farm, 

As Wra,,eller, please li,dlcate If tl1ls claim contains any eicceptlons requh1ng approval Pel' 1he Ccrporate T,...l Hospltali~, Conference II, Event Polley #51. 
Yes/( No O tf you lndlm1"d "Yu", please chedc which uce,,tJonCs) wen, not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnlllaO 
0 Travel -uceptlons 10 c»,11,>rate T,wE,l, Hospltalltv, conference & Ew!nt i'oiicy #51 (Anneic 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL flfQLIIIIED: (Please lnlliaQ 
a Hospllaltty-flccllptlonsto Hmpltallty Pollcv#Sl (Annex 281 
□ Hospltallty-~o pre-apprava! oblllln9d for Vie fo!fowin;: 

0 Hospltatlly- External or Internal hospitality uceedlng Ma•Jmum C<lst Per Person (Anno 28) 
0 Hc,splwllly-Extemal or lntemal hospttalttycosts ~lng$S,0001Ann•2B and 44,1) 
0 Hospltallly-Akx:lhollc bew,races provided (Palley Section 44.1) 
0 ttospltallly- Food & beverase cmt exCffded Ma,clmum C- Per Person (Polley Section 44.l) 
0 Ho,;pltallly- Entenalnmem prolllded (Polley Secflon 44.1) 

C Hc>sprtalttv-H~Hty or entenalnment provided to -• or person ac:companv;ng an event Parttc: i !Pint (Polley Section "'4.1) 
0 Hospitality- Hospitality paid bv the RCM takina place at the residence of an 11CM employee, Board m embl!!r or other private residence 

(Palley Sections 44.land 46.4) 

0 Hospltality- Special forms of hospltallty (Annex 281 
C Hospitality- No pre-e)lpl'OWI p,1or to IIQ)endlture (Sec1ion 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO AP~AL IF TR4VELLER ISA \/Pl: (Pl .. se inltlel) 
C Travel • comblnln1 personal and business trawl (Polley section 14.3) 
0 Travel - Airfare - Hilhet lellel than permitted by polity (Polity section 20.6) 
0 Travel • Priwtelv ""'"ed \llhlcles • KIiometer allowance In -ss Dfthe equlvelentl- practlt:111 commerclel ea. nier fare (Policy Sec:tlon 22.11 
□ Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City lla1e Umlts (Pelley section 25.2 and 25.31 
C Travel - car travel -Leased Vehldes (Policy seciron 23.1) 
0 Travel- Elcper,se racelYed owr 30 days (Pollc.y Section 33.1) 
□ H05pitalltv. External or internal hospit.altv up to $1.SOO but less than $5,000 and Within Mllldmum COSI Per Person IAllnex 28) 
0 Hosplt8tftv- Food & b11Wra111 cost not -edlna MllldlllUITI Cost Pt!I' Person CP..UCV Sed'lon 44.11 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (P .... se lnltlall 

0 Travel - Airfare - .,,.rad• to a fare class higher Vian the Standard Allowable Airfare Class pannltted by policy, •n no addlllonal cost to RCM (Polley 
section 20.li) 

CJ Travel- car rental - llPlrlde to ■ la111er vehicle than the lntermedlete,/Standard size pennlttad by policy, at no • ddillonal cost 1D RCM (Polley section 
ll.3) 

C Travel- car ""'tal - upgrade to a lar■er vehicle than the lntennedi■te/Stand.-d size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Poley section 23.3) 
0 Travel-Mlssln1 orlpnal Itemized rec:elptS. Expl-tlon provldlld (Polley section 33.21 ,a Travel - Hotel - upv,1de to a level hiaher than the Standard Guest Room pt!l'mltted by poUey, at no adlitlonal COst; to RCM (Polley section 25.l} 

.,._ Trtvel- Hotel -rat• In eicces, of Ottawa 1$200), Wlnnlpe1 ($155), Toronto ($2001, Montreal ($190), Vanc:ouwr (S200), and Calprv ($1801, i.a. Veps 
($145), or published City Rate IJmlt. VP pra-approvlll net oblalned, Justfflcatlon provtded (Polley sec:llon 25,2) 

0 Mllll1'41 orlglnal lll!mi2ed racalpts. Explanation PTO\llded (Pelley section 26.21 
CJ Othar e,aptlons (traveH• has fisted and e,cplalnlld on • sapante document) 
0 Hospitality- &temal or Internal hospltallty up to $1,500 and wut,ln Standard COSI Per p.,__ (Annex 2BJ 

s/Onlflfl below, the Tl'OWl/er a,n/lrms that this upense tlalm con rains only 11lglbfe al"'-ices arid '-r/ltlmote and octuol ~s..s lnourred 1n «a>rdance With t/le 
rate Travel, ttospttallty, ConferenCI! & Event Polley #51 (as opp/lcatJle}, thot oil requffll supporting dOCUIMIIIOtion iii OOllflline,I ill lhls ~ claim, lhot t1w! 

" polk/e j,J~ A_ (Zc 111 

4~by11Pt-s.....,.q 
(PIIIMtNAME) 

S...,.._,.IIWCFDlc:IO ·• 
tar..,,..pdor · 0 

----VI' .. --~~- . - . 
--·-------·------· ----~-- --- ' . ... _- ------------·•-

.......... ~~~-.. ..., .. ---
CClnlmltillt - .. ·Ip----.......... ------- · ..... _ ·---------·-

.,~-·,:.~·:_.,:. -: .. -~--.t?? . {! .:-:~(i·. ~·.;, .. ;. - •,:·-:·:..:;;.·. -.::·_ .· ·. -.. :·~• -' _'.;< ,_. ·_. : · .. ::,_ 

Fo'"' updated J■nu.ry 2018 
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60 Canada -(Except NWf, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex.cept Alaska) 
P11ge2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl HST/GST) BST/GST HST/GST Expen!:.~a CADE:q,. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-J>omestfc) 
RCM Paid Faret (Rail-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 
RCM Paid Fares (llail-Forefgn) 
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,390.45 163.20 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 
Employee Paid Faret (RaD - Foreign) 
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,677.00 192.92 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 
Taxi, (Domettic) 257.72 
Tam (Foreign) 

Mileage (50.57km) I 
Business Telep .. one 
Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 
Penonal Accommodations 
Hospitality 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total E.penses 5,325.17 356.12 
Per Diem Co11Dtry Carutda 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meat TotalUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25 
Lunches $19.85 2 39.70 1.89 S19.85 
Dinnen $50.00 2 100.00 4.76 sso.oo 
Total Meals 139.70 6.65 

bncidentals $17.30 5 86.50 4.12 S17.30 
Total E.penses 226.20 10.77 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and Incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 
Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

5,551.37 

366.89 

Grand To1-) USD E.penses 

Total CAD 

E1fUivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 

Breakfast was included with the cost of the accommodations; Board business dinners were provied on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. 



s.19(1)

000128000128

Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 

VictorYoung•-
Friday, March , 2:15 PM 

To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC8251 S - Phyllis Clark - 819-005 

Hi Deborah. Sorry ... rnissed this one. Approved without hesitation. 

Vic 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 15, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Just following up to ask if you have had a chance to review this claim? I sent two claims on the same day 
and have only received one approval. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:46 AM 
To: 'Victor Young' 

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark- 819-005 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis' 
attendance at last week's Board and Committee meetings. There is only one exception, the hotel rate 
which is above city rate limit but within RCM guidelines for Board members. I have attached all of the 
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line, and will 
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image00l.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1AOG8 

Tel!TeJ.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-005 - Clark- Ottawa Mar. 3-7, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 

tncidentals 

Enter 

Sat 

Enter 

at 

our travel dates here 

Sun Mon Tue Wed 

our travel date$ here 

Sun e 

Thu Fri 

u Fri 

3 Mar.19 4Mar.19 5 Mar.1 
Sat Sun Mon u 

'! 1' 

1• 1 

u Mon u 

---+---+---+-----il---+---+---.----1---.,•----· ... ·+- -+--.......il--~--f- - -

Please enter the total meal and 

incidental allowances indicated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

Breakfast 

Lunch 
D1nner 
Incidentals 

lfyourtravel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets_to determine total allowances 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an lncldental for each partial or full day of !ravel 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 3 Mar.19 Return Date:! . 7 Mar.19 

Location: I Edmonton/Ot_tawa/Ed monton 

Purpose: 

Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business dinners. • 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$3,390.45 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt}. 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date --+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat 

3 Mar.19 

Sun 

1 

.1 

1 

i 

$1,677.00 

$ -

$ 257.72 

$ 5,325.17 

$ 226.20 

$5,551.37 

4 Mar.19 

Mon 

I. 1 
I 
I 
J 

l 

5 Mar.19 

Tue 

I 
I 

I 

I 
! 

1 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$SO_QQ 

$17 .30 

Total Travel Expenses 

6 Mar.19 7 Mar.19 

Wed Thu 

i 
I 

i 
l 1 I 

I 1 1 I 

# Meals 

0 

2 

2 

5 

Fri 

I 
i 

Insert Date --+[ l"""--Sa_t_. ---,--S-u_n_"T",--M-on--,r---T-u_e_.,.! __ W_e_d_-r1--T-hu----.-,--F-ri----.l 

Claimant Sl111ature: ~Jv.Jw, ~TL '-kl..-- Date: ( I I ff? I 17 
Travel •-n,e reports must ~e R~rporat, Th,ve/, Ha<pitality, Conference and Event Palky (Palky # 51). 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

-
39.70 

100.00 

86.50 

226.20 

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

VERSION FRA1V9AISB CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March. 11-15, 2019 inclusively. During 
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
tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Origi,nal signed by/Origi,nal signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

1 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Sunday, March 10, 20191:56 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Travel expense claim - Board meetings 

Correct on the listing and I will send the cab receipts on another email. 

Phylli•wre 
Phone: , __ , _ _ _ Email: 

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

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 7:12 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@m.int.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

I hope you had a good trip back to Edmonton. I am close to finalizing your travel expense claim for this week's 
visit, and wanted to confirm the per diems, in case any changes need to be made: 

Sunday, 3 March: Lunch, dinner & incidentals 

Monday, 4 March: Lunch & incidentals 

Tuesday, 5 March: Incidentals 

Wednesday, 6 March: Dinner & incidentals 

Thursday, 7 March: Incidentals ( dinner provided on flight?) 

I will await two more cab receipts (hotel to airport in Ottawa; airport in Edmonton to residence). 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

1 
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03 MAR 2019 ► 07 MAR 2019 TRIP To OTTAWA ON, CANADA. 
PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL 'TRAVEL 

RESERVATION CODE 
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE 

-•• A ... Iii 10175 1.00AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 
r'.lllllliYlflnnllll OR7 

· 780-42~-6031 
DONNA..@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

~ DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 03 MAR P!ease verify flight times prior to departure 

AIRCANADA 
AC 0358 
Duiabon. 
3ht(s) 44mm(s) 

Class 
Business 

Status 
Confirmed 

Pru.senger Name. 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YEG YOV,./ 
EDMONTON INTL AB, ► OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

8:10am 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

·seats 

i03C/Confirmed 
' 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

1:54pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

~I# . 
~AIR CANADA 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A319 JET 

·- Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

· :eT1cket Rece1pt(s)· 

4;J'( DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 07 MAR Please verify flight times prior to departure 

AJRCANADA 
AC 0363 
Duration 
4hr(s) 27mm(s) 

Cla&-s 
Business 

Sta1t1S 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name, 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YOW 
OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

6:55pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

;seat!. 
j 

j03C/Confirmed 

YEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

9:22pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

: Frequent Ryer# 

1-/AIR CANADA 

DOTHER:THURSDAY 07 MAR 
OTHER. 

St.Ams. ' ' 
· Confirmed 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTI.AB, CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG 

OTHER YEA 
status: 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Conflrrned 
Information: 
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TR IP 

Notes 

-
Aircra~ 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A319 JET 

Distance (in Mi!es): 1776 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Meals 

;eT1cket R-ecetpt(s); 
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.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER 

.AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 
ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED TH IS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE F!RST FLIGHT. 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 lO0AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL ,..,_ ... Agency Address: 10175 100A St reet , Edmonton,AB: TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 

DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

70 -25 Feb 2019 -
SALES "' ERSO l\i 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 
·--·· ··- -· .... ····•······--····- -··-. ----·-- ·-· - ·-•·••--· ----- ·--- --··-· ·-- -·•·--- -·-

I ClientAd dress 
I 
i 
I 
i 
i 

. . . 
■ - ... 

DATE: Sun, Mar 03 

I Flight : AIR CANADA 358 
From . • E_D_M_O_N-TON INTL . 

AB.CANADA 
To OTTAWA ON, 

CANADA 

Departs 

Arrives 

[ Duration 
I 

3hr(s) 44min(s) Class 

:Type AIRBUS Meal 
INDUSTRIEA319 
JET 

i Stop(s) Non Stop 
i Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLLIS Seat(s) - 03C 
! MARIE MS 
I - ··- .. • - · • ··- ... .. •-- .. .. .. 

DATE: Thu, Mar 07 

Flight: AIR CANADA 363 

From 

To 

IDuraoon 
l'ypce 

Sto p s) 
Se.a:l(s) Details 

OTTAWAON, 
CANADA 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB,CANADA 

4hr(s) 27min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIE A319 
JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Thu, Mar 07 

Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 
BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE - 50 .00 
?FE 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 03C 

B:lOam 

1:54pm 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC • XXX.XXX-

· 6 :55pm ---------- · 

9 :22pm 

Business 
Meals 

Ac -xxxxxxx• 
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l_ Billed to: 
V.A.TJG.S.T./1-1.S.T. 

1111txxxxxxxxxx>IIIIII 
---- - ------

-- - ·-•-· -····--- -··, 

Ticket Information 
Tickf!t Number AC-

ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 

Billed to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

, .. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 
! .. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.• INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 
I .. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

llxxxxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T./G.S,T./H.5.-r.--

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 
Total V.A.T./G.S .T.IH.S,T. 

Net Credit Ca.rd Billing 

Total Arnount Due 

TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

I 
ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIGINAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IFTHE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 

I DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

-J 
* 3177.25 

* 160.70 

CAD 3160.00 
CAD67.25 

CAD 163,20 
* CAD 3390.45 

CAD 0.00 

·-· 7 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials. like aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do I 
not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in this document. If you have any questions about the content, please contact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 lO0AStreet, Edmonton,Aa T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

eTicket Receipt 
Prepared For 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS --- ·---··--·-----------···-·-·--- ---------- - -----··-------··--· -~-----·----1-•··-· ---------·-·-. ·-· -- .• -- --· ·- •·· ---" ........ ··-·--·---- ·--···-·----·--····-·--· ·----- - ·-"· •.• ---- • -

! RESERVATION CODE 

ISSUE DATE 25Feb19 
l TICKET NUMBER 
i 
I INVOICE NUMBER 
I I ISSUING AIRLINE 

I ISSUING AGENT 

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION 

IATANUMBER 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER 

Itinerary Details 
' 1TRAVEL 

1 DATE 
' :AIRLINE 
f 

~ .,·.;,•, .... -~. s<····•~-~ ""' .... ,-- .- - ,._ ... 

03Mar19 [ AIR CANADA 
; AC 358 
l 

! 
( 

! 
07Mar19 , AIR CANADA 

'AC 363 

I 
.. 1 . 

Allowances 
,----~ n ·"'~··-- - - - ·-

' Baggage Allowance 

'. DEPARTURE 

; EDMONTON INTLAB, 
. CANADA 

Time 

8:10am 

-AIR CANADA 

PAULL T RAVEUA70 

EDMONTON AB -
1· · ·- _,_ .•••• 

1ARRNAL 
l 
I 
! OTTAWA ON, CANADA 

I 

: Time 
' 1:54pm 

: OTTAWA ON, CANADA ( EDMONTON INTLAB, 
I CANADA 

:· lime 
6:55pm Time 

I 9:22pm 

I ______ ) __ •. 

OTHER NOTES 

Airlin-on 
Code 
Class S 
Seat Number 03C 
Baggage Allowance 2PC 
Booking Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis D3ZCEF 
Not Valid After 03MAR 

Airlin--n 
Code 

' Class NESS 
Seat Number 03C 

1 Baggage Allowance 2PC 
( Booking Status 
: CONFIRMED 
1 Fare Basis P7CEL 
! Not Valid Before 07MAR 

L~2 ~Y!!ij A~_r .21~Al:t .. , ·-.. 1 

: YEG to YOW - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA, each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 • I linear centimeters 

; YOW to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA , each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 ! linear centimeters 

[ ADDmONALALLOWANCESAND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER~SPECIFIC FACTORS 
i ! /E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STAlUS/MIUTARY/ CREDITCARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER 

t INTERNET,ETC 

t Carry On Allowances 
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' VEG to YOW, YOW to VEG - 2 Pieces {AC - AIR CANADA) each piece carry on hanc:t baggage 
L-·--·--- ••-•---•··-·~·-••· .·,.· ····•-•-•·--•---•-•·n•·c- •--•" - · -•- •- -•-- - • -•- ··--• -•-• , 

Payment/Fare Details 
,. 
( Form of Payment 

·- ·1· .. ···- ··--~-···- · ··- ·-· - ..... _, -······~-.-~---· •··· ..... _,., .. _ 
CREDIT CARD --X><xxxxxxxxxx- : 

f 

LE.?~_o:~~:~i~~~~ __ 
.. -- ·-·-·· -~-·-T•-.•- -·, ···-~··• .,. --•• . ··-~.~-·--·---• ~ ........... ., ... - ... . 

J AC ONLY I .. vv------r·-·-·-- -· ··· -·----- .. ___ .. _" --·------·--l 
f Fare Calculation Line f YEAAC YOW Q3.00Q20.00 1947.00AC YEA 

1 

~ Q3.00Q20.00 11l7.00CAD3ll0.00END 
• "'·--·•· ~ ,...,'=""' --.. -r._...,.., . ., .--,_,, •. .--- ·.-•···•. -.. .. ..-,, .., . ... :,u _ _ - , _.., .. _. ,.,._ __ .., . • 

·. Fare ! CAD 3110.00 
I 

' Taxes/Fees/Carrier-Imposed Charges ,. . . ; C~-~~'.~!_CA {~~R,TRANS~?~T~~ION TAX) 
I 

j CAD 53.00 SQ {AIF - CAN ADA EXCEPT 
' ' ON/NS/QC/NB/NF/PE) 

CAD 160.70 XT {COMBINED 

; TAXES/FEES/CARRIER-IMPOSED CHARGES) 
.. l ~-. .. . . . - · • .· ~-

l 

' Total Fare t CAD 3337,95 . J. ,, ~ ~ 

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

ULTIMATE DESTINATION ORA STOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF 

DEPARTUREAREADVISED THAT INTERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS THE MONTREAL 

CONVENTION, OR ITS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING ITS 

AMENDMENTS (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM), MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY, 

INCLUDING ANY PORTION THERE OF WITHIN A COUNTRY. FOR SUCH PASSENGERS, THE 

APPLICABLE TREATY, INCLUDING SPECIAL CONTRACTS OF CARRIAGE EMBODIED INANY 

APPLICABLE TARIFFS, GOVERNS AND MAY LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF THE CARRIER. CHECK WITH 

YOUR CARRIER FOR MORE IN FORMAT ION. 

Disclosure: DATA PROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA Will.BE PROCESSED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THEAPPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS 

MADE VIAA RESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER ("GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY. THESE ARE 

AVAILABLE AT http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY. 

YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES, 

FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DAT A IS COLLECT ED, ST OREO, USED, DISCLOSED AND 

TRANSFERRED. 

Important legal Notices 
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v~ Room/Chambre : 047S 
Folio# 

Cl-'.ATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # : 83$ 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrlvee 03-03-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 03-07-19 

•Datt! - D~scription - - - --Additiona~-f~rmation/S~pplementairn ChMges Credits 
I - - - - - -- . . 

03-03-19 Room Charge 

03-03-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-03-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-04-19 Room Charge 

03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-04-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-05-19 Room Charge 

03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-05-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-06-19 Room Charge 

03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-07-19 • XXXXXXXXXX4II XX/XX 

For infonnation or reservations, visit us at 
www.fainnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au H6tels Fairmont de: 
EIS.ts-Uni& ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I Otl'"• that my llabilkyforthla bill la not waived and I 
agree to be he)d pen;onally llab.le in th• event that the 
Indicated person, comP411ny or aseoc\atlon falls to pay for 
any part of or the full amoul1l Df the81 chl!II~••· Overdue 
balance aubJaet to I surcharge at the rate of 1.6% per 
month llflarone month. (18.00% perannurn.) 
l hew eceeptaddoll .. ryof Tho Globe and Moll, Had I 
refuaad, I would have been ellglbl8 for a $1 .00 (Mon~Frl) 
and $2,00 (Sat,) GAtdit to my account. (At parti~pating 
hotels.) 

249.00 

9.96 

33.66 

379.00 

15.16 

51.24 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

399.00 

15.96 

53.94 

1,677.00 

Je me porte per1onndement re;paneable du r6a'leml!lnt 
total de cette note au ea, ou le campegnia, l'&NOclatfon 
ou son reprteentant dklgn~ en refuseralt le palement, 
leli com~tH en &oUffranCle eont eujeta * Ll'l 1~rtt de 
1,5% par moil aprh un mola, (18,00% par ann6e) 
J'11i accept6 la ltv111J5on du Journal The Qk,be and MIii, Si 
J'lvals relull!:, J'atJraJs ftU ubtenir un cr6clt ti mon compte 
do 1.00$ par Jour (du Lundi au VendredQ •t d• 2.00$ r. 
Samodl, (Dans 1 .. hlltela partldpallls.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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9°~ Room/Chambre : 047~ 
Folio# 

CHATEAU lAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # : 836 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 2of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 03-03-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 03-07-19 

-Uatk Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credi1s 
I , 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 

F&B/Rastauration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 192.92 
F&B/Resta uration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 

192.92 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

1,677.00 1,677.00 

0.00 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum· visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour infonnation et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unls ou Canada 1 800 4411414 

I agree thal my lllbllltyforthll bffl ii not waived and I 
•gree 10 be hold poraonalty liable In the event tha1 tho 
Indicated person, company or anoclltlon fib to pay for 
any.pert. of or the full ■mount of \h111 charge&. OWrdue 
balance eubJect to a 1urohug1 at th& r"'8 of 1.69' per 
month aft.er one month. {18.00% per annum.) 
I h&YI acoeple,d deflwry of The Gk>be and Mall. H■d I 
refueed, I would have been ellglble for 8 $1 .00 (Mon.Fri) 
1111nd $2,00 (S•t) c:radit to my 11ccouot, IAl partloipa\i119 
hotels.) 

Je me port, pataoMellement retponaable du ~ glement 
toter do Olde note au ma 011 la compe,gnle, ressociat.lon 
au aon repr61entant dhign6 en rlfuHrelt le s,aietnent. 
Le■ camptea tn 1ouffi'ano. aant 5Ujst& ill Lin il"drit de 
1,5" per mola aprt1 un mols. (18,00% ~r ■nn~e) 
Jai ■cceptl 11 livrallon du Journal The Globe and MaM. Si 
r.v.i1nful6,J,.ul'lf1 pu obtenlr un oridlt. t man compte 
de 1.00$ p1r Jour (du Lundi au Vendr11dl) at de 2.CO$ le 
Satnecl. (Oan, IN hOtel& pflflicipt1ntl.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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DJA"OND SEDAN AND TAXI 
2'28 43 ST 

ED"ONTON, AB T&L 561 

"•rcha~t ID: 088081884838663 
Tera ID: 08128888 
82388190017 

Purcha5e 

-CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxxx• 
AID: AB8&8000031010 
EntrY "ethod: ChiP 

~ 
Batchl: 890310 

85:43:89 

Ref#:888860487614 
Inv U: 881258 APPr Code: 826421 

A1ount: S 68.00 
Jip: S 9.00 

as~z=a■a:;a=•••z 

Total: s 69. 08 

Custo•e r CoPY 

fab ~ AM i tbri t.e 

--ft~ 
M fXJ1 t---' 

CAPITAL -.-AXI 

)'ERMINAL ID: 
HERC~T ID: 
VEHICl£ 1D : 
~IVER 10 : 

TRIP Hlll9ER: 
PI\SSEIGRS: 

l 6131 744 ::3333 

324-31i14-1Bq 
4326968A 

6842 
00861138 

..... 

2883 
· 1 

00: 14:25 

t 32,67 

llP AlnlfT: $ 4.89 ·' 

TOTAi­

• SALE: 

37.46 .... 
APPR(N~ llJll!ER I 8505il 

llflNINP(ISSENGER COPY••• 

tUSTMR SERVICE 1- 8'lll-443·28l2 
INWIRViTAXITA8. Cll1 

TAXITAS 

. .. ~ .... _,,. 
- - - CRPITl~t . 

' I 

••• ·,_! • ,I. 
tc-e· r· -

i 
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BLUE LINE TAXI 
(613) 238 - 1111 

1ERl1INAL ID, 
MERC1¥1NT ID: 
VEHICLE ID : 
DRIVER IO : 

TRIP tlJMBER: 
PASSEl«iERS: 

FARE lttllJNT: 

TIP Alllllff: 

TOTAL 

■s,u: 
APPRDVAL NlftlER 

324-301-161 
4326227A 

1278 
00051118 

5359 
1 ., 

END: 19:08 

$ 17.05 

2.56 

19.61 

···-
05471_1 

"'**PASSENGER cupy,..,..,. 

CUSTONEII SERVICE 1·81J8·443-2812 
lNQUIRVmTAXITAB.COrt 

TAXITM 

I 

iBLU ELINE 1 

'___ - -- - -· -- -

( ab ~ hol--A i£' Lf Mute£-__ 
6owi.J JA, Y)/1P\_ (~I:~ ,,lh-/au,411~) 

W--- ~ r ti0 l/fl;v_ ~ A£/:&,/G -m 
hobl Mole WA_-~ 5~JJ~, 
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BLUE LINE TAX1 
1&13l l38 • U11 

l'E..ll~lNAl ID; 
~lID: 
VEHILU JO , 
Pi!VER ID : 

TRJP tU1BER: 
PASSENGERS:, 

HP AlfJUNl': 

TOTAL 

- $/ll.E: 

APPROVAL NIJll!ER 

324-301-821 
ql255'19A 

1341 
00062194 

6529 
1 

ENO: 17:59 

~ 9.53 

CUSTOIER SERVlt:.E 1-880-443·2812 
1NQOffMHAX!TM.Cll1 

11\XlfAa 

{a~~ hotJ 
~ e; MM d ~ 
6rY.vtd {iAn/UA-

((ant{ 1.£:q n fJ1.JA Sf lt /IJ1_ 

At /-/}'5~½) 

D.t... ET CRCli TAXI 
165 ~ -ON-PROULX 

GATIIN[AIJ, QC J8Z 1T1 c~19>m-sm 

TERI! ID: Bl.1708~ 
EJIILOVEE IO: 7 
a.ERK Nft'.:7 

Sale 

BAltHII: 767 
SHIFTI: 0113 

...l.tllliC"= 0~0000003 
- ChiP APPllcatlon I.ab- . ~ U:767801001003 

AID:A80800~ __....,IT 
TVA:80 80 lilll INil lllll 
TSI:1880 -_. . ......_ 
Amount: 
TJ.i:>: 7.05 

1.13 

---------------------Total: CA:0$ 8.18 
R~VED 020ssr -10:1. ..... 00 

28:44:03 
CUST"Ol'1ER COPY 

tab~ &0t«­
clt11~ be:; tk -Jo 
h o6.L (~ /.101 ch ) 



s.19(1)

000144000144

(9 

BLUE L,INE TAXr 
C6131 23t • U11 

...... 
4121281M 

1111 -·~ 1 

BCh 1512t 

RIIENllllllr, • as.w 

JP MUii, • S.IN 

TOTAL • 410.94 ---- : 
..... 

ASSENGEFt COPY••• 

CUSTIIER IEIIVKE 1·181•"3·2812 
IMWNfMHM.CIII 

TMJTM 

---

8 Lu,E tlN E 

~hoU 
--/1) ~ aiY(JIJrf-' 

6) 
DIANOND IID~N AND TAXI 

HH U IT 
lDNONTON, Al Tit. HS. 

neroh••t 101 ••••••••••a•s,a 
ler■ JD1 18128911 
ezae11Heu 

Purchase 

IIIICIEDIT 
XXXXXXXXXIX­
AID: AllltHll31811 
EntrY ftethod: ChlP 

Batchl: 818311 
~ 22:91:57 

Rtfl: IHI 21183563 
Inv I: 181215 APPr Code: 132241 

A1ovnt: $ 68.li 
Tl,: t 9.11 

•a=••••••••••z::aa 
Total: I 69,88 
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. 
6 .. :_:::q,.., Travel Expense Form 2019 . -~:::-. OTJ#: ........ •.••: ~-- "'~ 
~'% .. ~ 8 ... ;_••:.,-• ~1,,110◄~+0 (3131'-lu-G · TA#: TABCC82518 .. . ~JI.,~ 

Claimant I Phyllis Clark I EAHCE# EAHCE12134 

Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) .. Cost estimate provided on TA $9,600.00 -
Departure Date 3-Mar-19 

Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 7-Mar-l 9 

THEM JS # (VP and Board claims only) .. 2938 

Bl9-005 Currency Conversion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

Attend Board and Committee mee1ings, and Board USD 1.25000 CAD 

Business d irmers. CAD 

CAD 
Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

CAD 

-'=-'7''r'°n r. nr? IN\ CAD 
1;• 11 !r tt A 1r:: ~ w \1., L'd' 

5,551.37 v Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) IU J 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Ca d) 0.00 

----------- ----
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 

IAmnnnt Owino tn· :;" . f. ,_, ,;: ,.,., 17 / Di"'l\ir 0 00 

Expense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian$ 

HST - R egistration # I0793 5058 RT000I I ~ 

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) .. 133.05 

741200 - Meals (foreign) -• I 0.00 

740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 

7411 00 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 

740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 3,227.25 

741010-Aiifare(foreign) • 0.00 -
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 

741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 

740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • ~ 

74 I 500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ENTERED • 0.00 

740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 

74 1700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 

740030 - Car rental (domestic) MAR? n 2019 • 0.00 

741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 

740800 - Parking (domestic) RP y--G-Q.O 59. ... 0.00 

741099- Other transportation (foreign) ... 0.00 

740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1,484.08 

74 1400 - Accommodations (foreign) ... 0.00 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 82.38 

741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • 0.00 

740000 - Travel (domestic) • 0.00 

741000 - Travel (foreign) • 0.00 
- -

• ... 0.00 

I -
154200 - Prepaid fares 0.00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ON LY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,048.63) 
f-----------1 

Variance % -42% '---""" __ ...,.._,.,~,e 
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Updated 07/QIIIS 

Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #I TABCC825181 

*IMPORTANT - Travel e>epense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and 

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre­
authorized using: the Authority to Travel and Advance form. 

As t~ raveller, please indicate if this claim contains any except.ions reQuiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #Sl. 

Yes ~ No D 1r you indicated "Yes" , please check which except1on(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 

D Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQU IRED: (Please initial) 

0 Hospitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

0 Hospitality- No pre-approval obtained for the following: 

D Hospitality - External Of internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person !Annex 28) 
D Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality costs exceeding SS,000 (Annex 2B and 44.l) 
D Hospitality - Alcoholk:. beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1) 

0 Hospitality - Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitality - Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality - No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy section 14.3) 
D Travel • Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 

D Travel • Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowanc.e in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22 .1) 
D Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Potic.y Sectton 25.2 and 25.3) 
0 Travel• Cart ravel -leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 

D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5.000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28) 
D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not e,cceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 

D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by potlcy, at no additlonal cost to RCM (Policy 
section 20.6) 

D Travel - Car rental • upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 
23.3) 

D 
0 

)t 
0 
0 
0 

Travel - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy sect ion 23.3) 
Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2) 

Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher 1han the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM !Policy section 25.1) 
Travel - Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa (S200), Winnipeg (S155), Toronto (S200), Montreal (S190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary (S180), Las Vegas 
(S145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy sect ion 25.2) 
Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Pollcysectton 26.2) 
Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to S 1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 

lgning below, the Traveller confirms that rhls expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred In accordance with the 
orate Travel, Hospi · I icy #51 fas opplic.oble), that alf requ;r~d supporring documentation is contained in this expense claim, thor the 

no1dexcepr· hotthecloim s enco l~tedino:c donc ·wirht sepo/icies :_//~A. ilcl~ 

\I l~ ~f~~ hb~ ~ ~~ f/T\,7Jfi;Jvd_ 
OJI ~~ tltvil "- ~, /n~/ l'j ~fn~"'~lft.-f c/lA4!Jh 

Th~=avel/er's Mono! ; J n£?.llth5 he h:::v/ewed rhis expense c~lm ,ncfudmg all the supporting l:1,w,ho~[JtUa {,,med appLri O ~ J I 1 
reasonable, eKcept,ons as noted above are approved (as requ,red}, and the do,m hos been completed ,n accordance with the Corporate T~osp1taltty, Conferenc.e 

& Event Policy #51 (as opplicable}.Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travers Director can proceed ;n signing the expense claim. By 
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos revie-wed the eKceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it. 

4.Apprc:,ved by VP (as rwQUJred) 
(PRINT NAME) 

Slsnatur. of VP 

0-

7.Rwlewed byfiNlnce {PRINT NAME) 

SJloviewed by ims; claims 6.Approved by CEO r. Presldont/Chair of 800/0,alr of 

Date 

ect(i,red) Audit Committee (as required) 

S~ure of CE0/0.air of- Boarcl/Chair of Audit 
Commfttea 

Dato 

Form updated January 2018 
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·&, ,·~ ~~d'i- ;;;_.J, Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA· (Except Alaska) 

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) . / 3,390.45 / 163.20 / 
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) " 

r 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Ac.commodations (Domestic) / l ,677.00 192.92 
-

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) V \/ 
Taxis (Domestic) ,,-257.72 ,, f~ · l3 / 

Taxis (Foreign) V ✓ .I 

Mileage ($0.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 5,325.17 356.12 

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

Dinners $50.00 / 2 100.00 4.76 $50.00 

Total Meals V ✓ 139.70 6.65 

!1ncidcntals $17.30 5 ./ 86.50 4.12 $17.30 

Total Expenses 226.20 10.77 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes 

~ Grand Total USD Expenses 

~ 3<t5·0~-

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 

Breakfast was included with the cost of the accommodations; Board business dinners were provied on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 
March. 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Victor Young ____ 
Friday, March~ 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - 819-005 

Hi Deborah. Sorry ... missed this one. Approved without hesitation. 

Vic 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 15, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Just follow ing up to ask if you have had a chance to review this claim? I sent t wo claims on the same day 
and have only received one approval. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Simons, Deborah 

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:46 AM 
To: 'Victor Young' 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82518 - Phyllis Clark - 819-005 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Phyllis' 
attendance at last week' s Board and Committee meetings. There is only one exception, the hotel rate 
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

<imageOOl.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<Bl9-005 - Clark - Ottawa Mar. 3-7, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised October 1, 2018 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Dated 3 Mar.19 Return Dated 7 Mar.19 

Location: I Edmonton/Ottawa/Edmonton 

Purpose: 

Attend Board and Committee meetings, and Board business dinners. 

Amount Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$3,390.45 
- -------- -

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculato r 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.0585/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

- ·-

$1,677.00 

$ -

$ 257.72 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate 

$20.25 

$19.85 

$50.00 

$17.30 

# Meals 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

0 
·- - ----

2 
--

2 

5 

-· 

---

Private Accomodation ($50/n Total Travel Expenses gt) 
-----

Other 

Total Travel Expenses $5,325.17 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 226.20 

TOTAL $ 5,551.37 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 

Sat 

3 Mar.19 

Sun 

1 

1 

1 

4 Mar.19 

Mon 

1 

1 

5 Mar.19 6 Mar.19 7 Mar.19 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 

. - .. 

1 

1 1 1 

Total 

$ -

$ 39.70 
. -
$ 100.00 
-· -- -- --

$ 

$ 

86.50 

226.20 

Total 

0 

2 

2 

5 

Total 

0 

Insert Date ~ ,,_ _ _ S_a_t_ --.-___ s_u_n _ __, __ M_o_n_ --,-__ T_u_e_ ---r _ _ W_ e_d_ -r-__ T_h_u_--.-_ - - F-ri---, 

~---~ 

Claimant Signature: ~JQ)il • ~ t ½/Ar L- Date: I I / O? / / 7 
Travel expense reports must t;kply w-::li the RC~ Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy {Policy# 51). 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Smith, Cindy 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 11, 2019 8: 17 AM 
Delegation of Authority 

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de delegation de pouvoirs 

VERSION FRAN <;AISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from March 11-15, 2019 inclusively. During 
that time, Bob Zin tel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs -Jennifer Camelon 

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

From: Phyllis Clark 
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2019 1 :5 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Re: Travel expense claim - Board meetings 

Correct on the listing and I will send the cab receipts on another email. 

Phyllis Clark 
Phone: Email: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

This commun ication is intended for t he use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information . Contact me immediately if you are not t he intended recip ient of this com munication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
re lying on it. Any co mmu nication rece ived in error, or subsequent re ply, shou ld be deleted or destroyed. 

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 7: 12 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

1 Dear Phyllis, 

I hope you had a good trip back to Edmonton. I am close to finalizing your travel expense claim for this week' s 
visit, and wanted to confinn the per diems, in case any changes need to be made: 

Sunday, 3 March: Lunch, dinner & incidentals 

Monday, 4 March: Lunch & incidentals 

Tuesday, 5 March: Incidentals 

Wednesday, 6 March: Dinner & incidentals 

Thursday, 7 March: Incidentals (dinner provided on flight?) 

I will await two more cab receipts (hotel to airpo1i in Ottawa; airpo1i in Edmonton to residence). 

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

Sun on Tue w 

our travel dates here 

Sun on T e ed 

3 Mar.19 4Mar.19 
hu Fri Sat S n 0 

1 

1 

Thu ri s t Sun on 

Please enter the total meal and 

incidental allowances indicated here 

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab 

1 

1 

5 Mar.1 
Tue 

1 

T e Thu 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Fri 

Fi 

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
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03 MAR 2019 ► 07 MAR 2019 TRIP TO OTTAWA ON, CANADA 
PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL 

Pflll.~'IMII. 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 
0R7 
780-428-6031 

RESERVATION CODE - DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - --------------------

~ DEPARTURE: SUNDAY 03 MAR Please verify flight times prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0358 
Durauon. 
3hr(s) 44min(s) 

Class 
Business 

Status 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

r-
YEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 

Departing At: 

8: 10am 

Terminal: 
Not Avai lable 

YOW 
► OTTAWA ON, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

1:54pm 
Terminal: 
Not Avai lable 

Seats 

.03C /Co nfirmed 

Frequent Flyer n 
- /AIR CANADA 

Aircraft: 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
A319 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 

~ DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 07 MAR Please venfy ttightt1mes prior to departure 

Al R CANADA YOW YEG Aircraft: 7 AC 0363 OTTAWA ON, ► EDMONTON INTL AB, AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
CANADA CANADA A319 JET 

Duraoon 
4hr(s) 27min(s) 

Class 
Business 

Status 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name. 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

Departing At: 

6:55pm 
Terminal: 
Not Available 

Seats· 

03C I Confirmed 

Arriving At: 

9:22pm 
Terminal: 
Not Available 

Frequent Flyer# 

- /AIR CANADA 

COTHER: THURSDAY 07 MAR 
OTHER I YEG 
Status· 
Confirmed 

I EDMONTON INTL AB. CANADA 

Information: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE- 50.00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 24 AUG 
OTHER I YEA 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA Status 
Confirmed 

Information: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TR IP 

Notes 

Distance (in Miles): 1776 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals: 
Meals 

eTicket Rece1pt(s) : 
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
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 0R7 
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL 

PRW(t111AUB. Agency Address: 10175 l00A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
r 
I SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVO ICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTO MER NUMBER 

Client Address 
PH YLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Sun, Mar 03 

Flight: AIR CANADA 358 

From 

To 

Duration 

Type 

Sto p(s) 

Seat(s) Detai ls 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 
OTTAWA ON, 
CANADA 

3hr(s) 44min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA319 
JET 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Thu, Mar 07 

Flight: AIR CANADA 363 

From OTTAWA ON , 
CANADA 

To EDMONTON INTL 
AB, CANADA 

, Duration 4 hr(s) 27m in(s) 
Type AIRBUS 

I 
INDUSTRIEA319 
JET 

Sto p(s) Non Stop 
Seat(s) Details CLARK/PHYLL IS 

I 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Thu, Mar 07 

•Others 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE - 50.00 
PFE 

70 -25 Feb 2019 --
Departs 

Arrives 

C lass 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 03C 

Departs 

Arrives 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 0 3C 

8:10am 

1:54pm 

Business 
Breakfast 

AC - xxxxxxx■ 

6:55pm 

9:22pm 

Business 
Meals 

AC - XXXXXXX-

--------------------
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DATE: Sat, Aug 24 

Others 

Billed to : 

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

.. THERE IS A 35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 
TICKET IS NON-REFUNDABLE. CHANGE PENALTIES APPLY. 

■xxxxxxxxxxxx-

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

• xxxxxxxxxx>alllll 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

Total base fare amount 

Total Taxes 

Total V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S .T. 

Net Credi t_._Card Billing 

Total Amount Due 

ANY CHANGES MUST BE MADE BEFORE THE ORIG INAL FLIGHT DATE. 
IF THE TICKET IS CANCELLED THIS MUST BE DONE BEFORE THE 
DATE OF THE FIRST FLIGHT. 

CAD* 50.00 

CAD* 2.50 

* 3177.25 

*160.70 

CAD 3160.00 

CAD 67 .25 

CAD 163.20 

• CAD 3390.45 

CAD 0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, li ke aeroso ls , fireworks, and flammable l iquids, aboard the aircraft is forbidden. If you do 
not understand these restrictions , further information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the information contained in thi s document. If you have any questions about the content, please co ntact 
your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receipt for total charges. 
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9°~ Room/Chambre : 0478 
Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Gassier# 836 

1 Rideau Street Page# 1 of 2 
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

03-05-1 9 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-05-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-06-19 Room Charge 

03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 

03-07-19 11111 ~ XX/XX 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800441 1414 

I agr11e that my liability for this bil is not v.'aived and I 
agree to be held personally liable m the a .... nt that the 
ind1C11ted person, company or asaoeieuon fads to pay for 
any part of or the full amount of theae charges Overdue 
balance subjec:t U> • surcharge at the rate of 1 5'4 per 
month after one month. (18 00% per annum.) 
I have accepted delivtiry or The Gk>b9 and Mail. Had I 
refused, I would haw ~•n eligible for a $1 00 (Mon•Frl) 
and S2 00 (Sat.) c redit to my ac:count. (Al pen1c1patlng 
hotels) 

249.00 

9.96 

33.66 

379.00 

15.16 

51.24 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

399.00 

15.96 

53.94 

1,677.00 

Jc me porte personnetlement responsabte du r6glfunent 
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnte, r•.ssociation 
ou &on reprhentanl dl s ign6 en refuserait le paiement. 
Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets la un interi!t de 
1,5% par mois aprh un mols, (18,00% p,ir annh } 
J'at accept6 la liwaison du JOUmal The Globe and Mail. S. 
j'avais reNd, j'aurais pu obtenir ur, c16dit • mon compte 
de 1 OOS par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2 .00$ le 
Samedi. {Dans les h6tels paf1icipants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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v~ Room/Chambre 0478 
Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # 836 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 2 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Ms Phyllis Clark Arrival/Arrivee 03-03-19 
Canada Departure/De pa rt 03-07-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

GST Summary I Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 

F&B/Restauration 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommaire 
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
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager Jes souvenirs de votre experience sur noire forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 141 4 
Pour information et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800441 1414 

I agree that my li3bility for this bill is not waived and I 
agree 10 be held personally liable in the event Ihel the 
indiceled person, company or essocl8tion fails to pay for 
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue 
balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 
month efterone month. (16.00% per annum.) 
I heave acce pted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had I 
refused, I would have been ehgible for a S1.00 (Mon-Frr) 
and $2.00 (Sat ) credit to my account. (At participating 
holets.) 

Je me porte personnellcmenl responsable du ,eglement 
total de cette note au ess ou la compagnie, rasso cietlon 
ou son representant dbigne en refuserait le paiement. 
Les comples en souffrance son! sujets 8 un inttr6I de 
1,5% par mois aprh un rnois . (18,00% pa, annee) 
J'ai aeeepte la livraisoo du journal The Globe and Md. Si 
j'avais refuse, faurais pu obtenir un cribdit 6 mon compte 
de 1.00$ par jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2 .00$ le 
Samedi. (Dans l es hotels participants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



s.19(1)

000159000159

OIANONO SE DAN AN O TA XI 
262 8 q3 ST 

EONONTON , AB T6L SGl 
Nerchant 10: 00000000q838663 
Te ra I O: 08128888 
82 380190017 

Purchase 

■CREDIT 
xxxxxxxxxxx­
AIO: A0000000031010 
Entrv "ethod: ChiP 

Batchn: 000310 
05 :43:09 

Reftt:000060487614 
Inv U: 001258 APPr Code: 026421 
A1ount: 
TiP: 

Tota I: 

$ 
$ 

60,00 
9.00 

69,00 

{Cb clon1 //Mitlt11lf 
--It ~1h1 

W[;Xn~ 

llkMlt,,,i II• 
rt_kr,i.,111 11,. 
Vi.lllrll II• 
liRiVlR Ill 

iidl' IIUlli!fH 
i'As~ IJloL~S 

t IP /V1(Jl.tll 

IOI A I 

>2• --,U4-1&4 
ql21,~8A 

CI.IG2 
lkll:l~1t38 

2WJ 
I 

3 ( _46 ...... 
~ *w.PAS~LNu £ R COPY*** 

CUSIMk Si:.~'im l-oEJll-QQl- 2812 
IIIOUlRY~l fiXI fA~XOM 

lA~l tr~\ 

ra & </A,VJ1~ 
DAf)1Jm f- -In 



CV 
BLUE LINE TAXf 

(bl3J 2JU · llll 

H:RMINAL IO: 

"'IICHAIH ID· 

VEIIICI E 10 

DRIVER Ill 

1�11' Nlltl!llR: 

PASSlHGI.RS 

uJ,uq,-zu19 

START: 19:illl 

f ARt Al'OONT: 

l IP AMOIJlll : 

TOlAL 

SAi t 

APPROVAL NUMlitR 

324 jUl 161 

qJ�22/A 

127� 

UUU�ll lH 

� 2.Sb 

CUSTOMER ,1:RV!Cl 1·8IJ0·q113·2812 

INOUJRVlllAXI IA8.CUII 

[AA! !All 

( ab �t\ l1oh1 J:C L-f /U/.u1J� 
6oa,1J) di YJrtA (%Ac� ,,u7fau,1 tJ11tc-) 
4-- rLo rab l/wu c-tm �/\.; -m

hcobl /W JJ lAlA � 5� Ji�, 
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BLUC: LI NC: TAXI 
1610 bll 1111 

lfknlrK llJ, 
MlRCHANl JO 
VLIIIU l 1[1 
!illlVf~ I~ 

!RIP tll#1ill W 
l'A~~t tUWS 

fl\Wl AtlO!III I 

111' fd10011 

I 01 AL 

3l4 JUI 11<!1 
q,l5M9A 

1341 
oo.!52194 

6529 
1 

t q uu 

Ui'773[ 

CUSIOl1£R Sl:RVICI: l -ijijU•443·2ijl 2 
lrlltJlk/ijlAAI I AIL COM 

11\X ICAII 

{a':) ~/\_ hoU 
JD S /ILttutJ 
6(){///_ d CU n /l_ffe\_ 

( ( Ot n a tL~ ·411 l7Lvi S/lt 11/l 

A/ l-11s~v;> 

REGAL Er CRtW TAX! 
165 Rl( JEAN-PRCU.X 

GAT!tlEAU. QC JBl lT4 
(819)771-5231 

mm ID: Bll 70877 ;lMCHn : 76i' 
[11'1.0YEE IO: 7 51-:IFrN: 003 
ClEl<K !WE: 7 

Sale 
~ tt : 000000003 
- Ch1P SEOII: 767001001003 
APPlicallon Labe l - QEOIT 
AID: A0000000031010 
IVR :80 80 00 80 00 
TSl:7800 -.......... -.i 

Amount: $ 7.05 
TiP: $ 1.13 ----------------------Total:CAD$ 8.18 

ROVED 020991 
001 ...... 00 

20:44:03 
CUSTOMER COPY 

(a& ~1 6v0;t1_ 

clt~//J¾. bufk_ -Jo 
ho-Lt (c; f010AdcJ 
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(9 
.,,.., . 

BLUE L.J:NE TAXI" 
(6131 238 · 1111 

324-383-896 
"32128sA 

135' 
88858839 

HINDI: 81SZ : 
1 

7--28~ 
T: 15:27 £11): 15:28 

ARE NG.ti!: • 3S.68 

IP AIOMI: • 5.34 

TOTAL • <10.94 

SIil( : 

M.l«IIBcJI : 845891 

••PASSENGER COPY••• 

QJSTCID SERVia: 1 ·80ll-443·2812 
IIIIJ111'19TAXl!A8.COI 

TAXIT/18 

/vwr;/l l10W 
-ft> Jtl.aw{/l a;r (Yd r f-

DIA"OND SEDAN AHO TAXI 
2628 43 ST 

EOnOHTON, Al TCL 6G1 

ntrchant ID• 988899894838,,3 
Ttra ID: 18128881 
82388198917 

Purchase 
lllllcREDIT 
fflxxxxxx• 

AID: A0880000031010 
EntrY Nethod: ChlP 

htchl: 909311 
~~ 22:07:S7 

RtfD:909027183663 
Inv a: 00126S APPr Codt: 032241 

A,ount: $ 60.90 
HP: $ 9. 08 

aza&■:aa■■ aooa::: 

Total: $ 69. 88 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: May 16, 2019 2:27 PM
To: Phyllis Clark
Cc: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Travel expense claims - Toronto and Winnipeg
Attachments: _08292381_4.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds in the amount of $4,343.70 tomorrow, 17 
May. This amount represents your expenses related to your travel to Toronto to attend the Equality coin launch 
($3,784.84) and your airfare to attend this week’s Board meetings in Winnipeg ($558.86). A copy of the EFT notification 
is attached. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8 

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439 
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca 

s.19(1)
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PHYLLIS CLARK

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 17/05/2019
Reference No. PV144061

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 15/05/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82727 B19-019 08/05/2019 CAD 558.86 0.00 558.86  THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 PREPAID MAY 
WINNIPEG FLIGHT

TABBG82792 08/05/2019 CAD 3,784.84 0.00 3,784.84  THEMIS # 2964 TORONTO COIN LAUNCH

CAD 4,343.70

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

TABCC82727 B19-019 08/05/2019 

TABBG82792 08/05/2019 

Invoice Amount in 
currency transaction 

currency 

CAD 558.86 

CAD 3,784.84 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
K1AOG8 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

613-993-3500

15/05/2019 

17/05/2019 
PV144061 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

558.86 THEMIS # 2965 EAHCE12189 PREPAID MAY 
WINNIPEG FUGHT 

3,784.84 THEMIS # 2964 TORONTO COIN LAUNCH 

4,343.70 

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 

s.19(1)

000165000165

-



000166000166

Claimant 

Cost Centre 
~yllis Clark 

21 Legal Services (lloardJ_. 

Travel Location and Reason 

(attach supporting documents): 
B19-015 

To attend the F.quality coin launch. 

Edmonton/Toronto/Edmonton 

* AIRFARE AND EXPENSES 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 

Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 
f---------1 

I , ... 
----~ 

USD 

TA #: TABBG82792 
EAHCE# 

Cost estimate p :.-ovided on TA $4,688.76 1----------Hospitality estimate P:?i.-ovided on TA 
1---------

j). ,epartu,-e Date 22-Apr-19 
1----....;;...----1 

Return Date 23-Apr-19 1-------
T HE MIS # (\? P and Board claims only) 2964 

Currency Conv••ersion Table 
1 Unit of is Worth of 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 
3,784.84 

0.00 

0.00 Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AM:()UNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced l Returned Outstanding FX to CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I o.oo 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,784.84 RCM 0.00 

Expense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In CaDlldlan s 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl 196.88 
1---..:...--------------1--·······-···--·-··--·---··-·· -- -·-·----=~------1---.......:::....:..:.::.:;..i 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Se.vices (Board) , • 106.05 

741200-Meals (foreign) •: 0.00 ------------ -1------lf-----=-=-1 740100 - Hospitality (domestic) ~ 0.00 
t-------''----'-""-----'-------1·- -- - ·· ·-·· --- - - . ·-·-··-· ······ ·- - ···---·-·····---"-::1-------+---___:::.:.:..j 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 

1-7_40_0_1_0_-_Airfare_· __ ( __ do_m_est_ic-) _______ -t-1_2_1_1.ega_1_serv,_·ces._(Board) · ·· · • T ! 3,047.75 

741010 - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 -----~-........ ----------1---·•--·---------·---'-:=-~------4----..:.:.::.;:...,i 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 .... .. . . ------+----..:.:.:.~ 
741020- Rail fare(foreign) • 0.00 

l-7_4_05_0_0_-_T_aXJ._._fare ____ (d_o_m_es_ti __ c):...·-----------1121 Legal ~ces (Board) • -------1-----1-4:::8.:.:.00~ 

741500 -Taxi fare (foreign) • · 0.00 
740700 -Pecsonal car mileage (domestic) •,.. '."". ------+----__;;,0:..:.0..:....iO 

741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • · 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • -------+----..:..0 • ..:..00"-! 

741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 

740800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 

741099 - Other transportation (foreign) , • 0.00 
l-7_4_04_0_0 ___ .A£_comm __ oda_,__ti_.on_s-(d_om ___ esti-=.c-'-) -----1-12-1-Legal--serv;-·ces_(_Boe_rd_) ________ ,..., .,..=-.,.... ------+----2-53.:..:.l:::l=--1 

741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
f----------'---=---------1------·---- ·-----·-------t-- ··-------1-----..:..:.;;.~ 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 l.egll,I Strvices (Board) •- · - ·-·--·-·---· t • 32.95 

:7=4=19=0=0=-=Jn=c=id=en=ta1==s:(fo=re1==·gn=)=============:------··-·-··-·--·- ·~ --------·;""'_~._-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:_-_-_+ ... -_-_-_-_-_-_-_.;;;__o:.:..:o:..:o~ 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 

1-7_4_10_0_0_-_B_agga~g~e_&_T_ra_v_el __ (forei ___ ·gn ___ ) ___ -1···· · . . .. - · ····- .. . . ... . . . .. ... .. . .. . ___ . ·-· ,..--------+----.:..:0.:::00::....j 

. ,•i o.oo 
i-------l----==--1 ,•i 0.00 

:-------+-----0.:..:~:..:o=--1 
0.00 

154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded (0.00) 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorab1e)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($903.92) 

Variance %1------~1~9%,-,-1 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % 1----#D-IV-/O--,! 

Updatal IS/Ol/19 

Farm updated January 2018 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABBG827921 

•1MPOIITANT. Travel apen1e dalms must bo, pn,pared and ,:amply with the COrpor:na Traval, Haspltallty, Confllrence & "'• <>nt Polley #51, (as appllcablal and 

approved In aa:onlance with dia Delegation of Autharity Pallcv #41. Apprc,wtt mw;t haw Deleption Authority at tlw tlma af s I s,,lng. All t ravel plans must be pra-

authariied usinll the arlty la Travel and Adva!lce fonn. 

ase Indicate If this datm contains any e,cceptions requlrll'l8 appn,val per the Corpc,r,ite Trave~ Hospltr, I!~.•,•, Conference & event Polley ll51. 
If yoo indicated "Yes•, pleese check wtich exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIIIED: (Please Initial] 
D Traval - Excaptlons to Corporate Travel, Hcspltalily, Conference & e..ient Policy "51 (Annex 28) 

CfO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltia11 
□ Hospltallly- Elff:'!ptionno Hnspltaftty Polley 1151 (Annex 28) 

Cl Hcspltallty-No-■ppl'Ollal obtained for the followin1: 
□ Hospitality- External or lntamal hospltallty exceeding M••lmun, COst Per Person (Anna- 28) 
□ Hospitality- External or Internal hospttallty costs e,cuedlng $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1) 
CJ Haspftallty-Aleohollc beverages provided IPoNcy Seetlon 44.1} 
□ Hospitality- F00d & b@varagt! ccst exa,eded Muimum Cost Pe.- Person !Policy Sactlan 44.1) 
□ Hospltal1ty-Entena1t1ment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospltallty-Hospltallty or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an ewnt part,:::;l>8nt (Policy S.ction 44.1) 

□ Hospttallty- Hospltallty paid by the !ICM taking place et the reslderu:a of an RCM ernployl!e, Board rn ,. ,~ber or other private residence 

(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

Cl Hospttallty- Sped al forms of hospitalttv (Anne. 2B1 

D Hospitality - Ne pre-approval pfor to e,cpendture (Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROYALREQUIREO (CEO APPROVAL If TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Ple,,se initial) 
D Traval - Combining personal and buslm,n trawl !Polley Secdcn 14,3) 
0 Travel- Airfare- Hillher level than permitted bypcllcv (Polley Section 20.6) 
□ Tr.Ivel. Prlwtl!ly -n•d whlcll!s. Kilometer allowance In eia:ess of the equivalent lowest pnicdcal a>mmerdal ca.mer farl! (Pcliq, Section 22-11 
CJ Travel - Hotel -Rate In ewcess of specified or published Oty Rate UmilS (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
Cl Travel• Car travel -leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Traval - E>lpl!f158 recalvt!d over 30 days (Polley Sactkm 33.1) 
0 Hospitality. Emmal or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Mulrnum Cost Per Parse;;_-, (An nex 2B) 
CJ Hospitality • Food & beverase cost not exceeding Ma.irnum cost Per Person (Polley SP.di on 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleese lnltlal) 
□ Travel - Altfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Oass pennltted by policy, at no addlUonal cost to RCM (Polley 

section 20.6) · 
Cl Tr.1vet - car rental- UPBrade 10 a 1•'114'1' vehicle lhan the lntermedlate/St-,dard size permitted by J)ollcy, at no addilional C"5l to IICM {Polley section 

23.3) 
□ Travel -Car rental - UPSJ11de to a Jaqervehicle than the l,rtermm:llate/Standard siz.e to accommodate 3 or more ~ployees (Poll<:y section 23.3) 
□ Travel - Mlssl,,. Drl&lnal llamlz.ed racelpts. E•planatlon provided (P<lllcy section 33.2) 
CJ Travel - Natal- upgnda to a lave I hlghitrthan the Standard Gu"5t Room permitted by poflcy, at no additional CO$t to RCM (Pohcy section 25 .1) 
□ Travel- Hotel -rate n e.c:ess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg 1$1551, Toronto 1$2001, Montreal ($190), Vana>uver 4$200), and Calpry 1$180), r.,,5 Vqes 

1$1451, or publlllllecl atv Rate um 11. VP pre-alll)rovll not obtained. Justification provided (Polley ,ection 25.2) 
0 Missing original itemized receipts, El<J)lar>ation pl'QVlded lPollc:ysectlDn 26.21 
□ Other e,c:ept:lons (travaller has listed and Bplalned on a separate docun.nt) 
D Hospitality- Extemal or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Colt Par Pencn !Annex 281 

By s/Gfl/ng bdow, the Trawtller C1Jnf/rms lhat ttils -tiff claim conro/,u DIiiy t!llglbl• o/lowon~• and /eglrlmare ond octual e,q,enses Jncurr.d /n ocCLJniaflCf! with ttie 
Corporate Travel, Hospltalltv, Conference & Evant Polley #Sl {os applkobl•J. that all required support;na documentation Is contolned tn this-!U! dalm, that the 
abtnle nr>ted ellJCePl}ons "'" """"""le and occuror-. ar,d ttiat 1h11 claim has IN,en ~eted iii a«artfonce with rllll•• po/le/es. 

-4-Apprwed by VP las ,etpn,dj 
{PRINT NAME) 

Sfs,laWteofYP 

lllllle 

7.~ lryFlnanca {PRINT HAME} -- -- - -·-- ~. --~- - ,- ···-····· - -.. . - ···--

5.Revlewed by CFO (CED dalms1 Board dalms1 duns 
far prtor1oao--1;o1tier ■sn,qllinld) 

Form updated January 2018 



000168000168

•O Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (E~ cept Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale usn, Actual Credit Card 
(incl HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expens-;es CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Fore.Ip} 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,204.76 157.01 

Employee Paid Fares {Air- F"oreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domesdc) 286.13 32.92 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domesdc) 148.00 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.55km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) , 

Others (code manually) 

.. 
Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 3,638.89 189.93 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No.of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotaIUSD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 1 20.50 0.98 $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 2 40.20 1.91 $20.10 
Dinners $50.65 1 50.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals 111.35 5.30 
Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 l.65 $17.30 
Total Expenses 145.95 6.95 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Emenses 
No cab fares to be claimed for travel to and from the coin launch venue. 

3,784.84 

196.88 
Grand Tota] USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 
Total CAD 

Equivalent 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

.. 
Victor Young 
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:29 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Simons, Deborah; Lemay, Marie 
Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark - B 19-015 

Hi Deborah ... approved. 1 

Vic 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: May 7, 2019 3:31 PM 
To: Victor Young 
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark - B19-015 

Dear Mr. Young, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Phyllis' recent travel to Toronto 
to attend our Equality coin launch (airfare and expenses). There are no exceptions, and I have included all of the 
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signat ure line and will attach a copy of 
your e-mail to the claim. 

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
mint.ca I monnale.ca 

1 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked•· please only plaice a '1' In each applicable box 
Type.the date name and numbQrs In the CANADA bo:c: ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only 

Breakfast 

Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for ; CANADA MONTH: Apr-19 

Sat ~=l[!~e 
1
U~_Jf~=:J,~~-- ~--~· _a_t __ ~_u_n__ ... ,,'°!'(}!! ___ -~--- "!led 

--' -~ --~--{_:;----t~--t---~--+---
1 t 

22 Apr 23 Apr. 

Thu 

- --+--+----+--+--- -----;-----1~----t---1----t-----t-----t---+---
f 

1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US MONTE: 43556 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised January 1, 2019 

Claimant: j Phyllis Clark Departure Date:I 22-Apr Return Date:I 23-Apr 

Location: !Toronto 

Purpose: 

!To attend the Equality coin launch. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Jncidentais 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$ 3,204.76 Note: Please use the m eal allowance calculator 

below to determine t h e exact number of 

-~--

--
Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057 /km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation {$50/n gt) 

Other 

$ 286.13 

$ -

$ 148.00 

-------·-

Total Travel Expenses $ 3,638.89 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 145.95 

TOTAL $ 3,784.84 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -➔ 22 Apr. 

Sat Sun Mon 
I 

i 
' 

! I 1 
I 

I 1 

; 

! 
l 
I 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 
--~--~-

I I 
I 1 1 

Per Diem Calculator 

meal allowances and I ncidentafs. 

Rate # Meals 

Breakfast $20.so 1 

Lunches $20.10 2 

Dinners $50. 6 5 1 

Incidentals $17.30 2 

Total Travel Expenses 

23 Apr. 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 
' 

1 I ! i I 

I i- ! 
-

1 
I 

i I 
I I 

! I 

! I 1 i 

Insert Date~ lr---Sa-t--,.---S-u_n_-.--_M_o_n_-,I __ T_u_e_,, __ W_e_d_,-_T_h_u-..,.,--Fr-1 ___,, 

Claimant Signature: &Jo.~ _lr fMc0½? ~ Date: O{o / 0\} / ~ 
~ ~ {J4t1j& 

Travel expense reports must c mply with the RCM's Corporate Travei Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ 20.50 

$ 40.20 

$ 50.65 

$ 34.60 

$ 145.95 

Total 

1 

2 

1 

2 

Total 

0 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
10175100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 
OR7 
780--428-6031 
INFO@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

elnvoice 

I .AclclJoJ~alend~'r ·dtinerary & 'Documents 
I ~ ♦ • t • ' • ., • 1 

A Message from your Travel Arranger 

I 
Paull Travel after hours number 1800 757 7676 in North America, International 001 303 876 4247 
Please note there is a 35.00 charge per after hours call. 

Sales Person: 70 Invoice Issue Date: 
.... 19 Invoice Number: - Record Locator: 

□ AIR CANADA AC 160 

From: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA 
7:00am 

To: TORONTO ON, CANADA 
12:40pm 

Class: 
Meal: 
Type: 

Arrival Terminal: 1 

C 
Breakfast 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
Seat(s): 04D 
AC-XXXX>OOIIII 

□ AIR CANADA AC 171 

From: TORONTO ON, CANADA 
4:20pm 
Departure Terminal: 1 

To: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA 
6:25pm 

Class: C 
Meal: Meals 
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
Seat(s}: 03C 
AC - XXXXXX). 

2 

Duration: 
Stop(s}: 

- M onday, 22 April 

3hr(s} 40min(s) 
Non Stop 

'Tuesday, 23 April 

Duration: 4hr(s} Smin(s) 
Stop(s}: Non Stop 
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Tues ay, 23 Aprll 2019 □OTHERS 
EDMONTON INTL AB 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00 

PFE 

Billed to ~ CAD* 50.00 

V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. CAD* 2.50 

---~--------·--------------- ---
□OTHERS 

EDMONTON AB 
Saturday, 12 October 2019 

HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket AC 
Number: 

1 
Total base fare amount: 
Total Truces: 
Total V.A. T./G.S.T./H.S.T.: 
Net Credit Card Billing: 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE: 

Passenger: CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE 
MS 

Billed to: lllllxXXXXXXXXXX>aillll CAD * 3000.25 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. C AD * 152.01 

CAD 2981 .00 
CAD 69.25 
CAD 154.51 

*CAD 3204.76 

CAD 0.00 

3 



4121/2019 Air Canada Oeek-in 

CLARK PHYLLISMARIE 

BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES 
ETKT

F11quenl Flytr ! \/byilgtur usldu 

Flight I \,bl 

AC160 22APR/AVR 

Boai'clino time I 06 • 25 Htura d'ehlbarqutmllit • 

Frvm I De · O tltsttnlllon 

EOMONTON-YEG TORONTO 

Gate I N/ A Seat I 4D 
Portt Plilct 

Departure lime / Hture d• dipart 07:00 Rtmarks / Observations

Alllnt use I Aus�g• inlemt 0058 WC

Boarding Pis, I Cart• d'acris l bord ;, STAR AU,IANCE ""ILt.1191;� • . 
:.HIU-. OU�M.IIIJAA "'-' ,.U,NCl • .. �; 

CLARK PHYLLISHARIE 

BUSINES ES 
ETKT  

Fl ight/Vel Datt Fro11/0e 
AC 171 23APR/AVR TORONTO 

Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu 

0 Destination 
EDHONTON-YEG 

Soar ding Ti111e/Heure d' t■barque111ent 15 : 45 Gate/Por e 83C 

Departure Time/Heure de depart 16:28 

Airline Use/A usage interne, 8118 YVZ  

Boarding Pus I Carte d'accits i bard 

ht1p1://mei.alrc:anada.com/mcl/bpl&xzQONSllUKlfUxpJCHJQ9aae?bl\tCodeOnlrfal�clprinlableBPctrue 

ZONE 1 

Cab�n/Cabin, 

Flight/Vol 
AC 171 
E,DHONTON-YEG 

Seat/Place 
eac AISLE/COULOIR 

Reaarks/Observations 

* AIR CANADA

� A STAR M.LWIOI! MEMlll!II •• 
M Ill: l)IJ 111:SEAU ST.AA ,\u.wict: \.� 

I : 
. 

s.19(1)
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~ 
INTERCONTINENTAL 

TORONTO YORKVILLE 

0 -23-19 

841 
0442-19 

eparture : ~-19 

Folio No. 
NR.Number 
Group Code 
Company 

Membership No: PC -
ohf.No. =-

-
Data 

04-22-18 *Accommodation 

04-22-18 Municipal Accommodadon Tax 

04-22-19 HST 13% on Rooms 

04-22-19 HST on MAT 

04-23-19 -

lnwiceNo. 

Cashier No. 46 
User ID 

Deacrtption 

~ 

Thank you for lf.aylng wtltt 1111 Qualifying poirda for thfa If.By will aUIDlnatlcaUy be 
Cl9dll8d lo your account. Plea• tall us about your If.By by writing a 19Vlew hen, • 
www.lhg.com/ntvfew1. We look forward 1D welcoming you back IDDn. 

Approval Code 042711 
Approval Amount 286.13 

HST 13% on Rooms 

HST on MAT 

Total 

Balance 

ate Code : IKME3 
geNo. 1 of1 

85520897& 

.-A 

CNdlta 

243A7 

9.74 

31.65 

127 

286.13 

286.13 286.13 

o.oo CAD 

0.00 
I 

0.00 
o.oo 

31.65 
0.00 
1.27 
0.00 
0.00 CAD 

If )()fl have any questions, please contact the accounting depa,tment at (416) 324-5869 or fax f ~6) 324-5895 

GualtSlgnatuN: ________________________ ...,. __ 

I haw recel\ed the goods and I oraenices in the amount shown heron. I agree that myllebllty for this bnl la not wahecl and iae 1o be 
held personally liable In fie Nffll lhat lhe Indicated pe,son, company, or associate fans to pay for any part or lhe fuU amount thele 
charges. If a credit card c:tiarge, I Alrlher agree to perform the obligations set forth in lhe cardholden agreement with Iha las er. 

lntBfContinental Toronto York\Al!e 
220 Bloor Street West 

Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5S 1T8 
Telephone: (416) 980-5200 Fax (416) 96().8269 
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HH �i IT 

EDNONTDN, Al TIL 111 

leroha•t ID: llltllll481111t 
Tera JD1 11111111 
1111'111117 

Purchase 

 CREDIT

XXIXIXXXXXX  
tit: ANN88tHll11 

E1trr ltthed: ChtP 

� 
l1tchl: 811142 

� 85:56:41 

ltfl:111185888985 
In, I: 881513 APPr Code: 171491 

Aaouat: $ H.11 
Jtp: S 9,88 

Total: 
················ 
• 59.81

tlAl!hO HDAN •ND TIil .)(J 
HH 41 !'!' 

EOR�IITIN, All TSL &&1 

ll•uh■■t IOI 1Hlltlt48'81H

Tera ID1 ltlS819t 

IIUIUH1T 

Purchase 

 CREDIT
XXXXXXXXXXXX
AID: Hfflffll3111t 

Eatrr Kethod: U1vtd 

� latchl: 88814 
� 19:tt:3 

ltf-1: 8911593841'3 
Inv I: 111525 A,,, Cedt : 13184 
A11u1t: . $ 51 

lil: t 9
·······-·····

Total: $ 69 

OADCARO 

CHARG..� . 
/M11n: . ;- . . 

rpt1 

/Saldedelar:arta: 

CASH TN:  

· lienici.LiNJt. �.
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Phyllis Clark <
Thursday, May 02, 2019 10:57 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Expenses for LGBTQ 
190502 Expenses LBGTQ.pdf 

Here are the expenses. Plane, hotel, cab to and from. m.y house plus the UP cost t�� go in and out of Toronto. I 
used that instead of a cab to get into the city. 

On the 22nd, I had lunch and dinner and on the 23rd, breakfast and lunch. 

Is that all you need? Please let me know if you need more,. 

Thank you for doing this fo me. 

+ I have my flights to Winnipeg - I will send you that info.

Phyllis Clark 
Phone: Eman: 

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

lnterContlnental Reservations <Reservations@lnterContlne/'ital.com > 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:28 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation#- at lnterContinen tal Hotels. 

Thank you for booking with lnterCon!!_l'.!§nial Hotels. Viow with Images (ti) 

Q) Reservation Confirmed" INTERCONTINENTAL 
ltOTtU & SlUOkTS Reservations I Locations I Customer Care I Ambassador 

lnterContinental Hotels Toronto Yorkville 
220 Bloor Street West 
Toronto, ON M5S 1T8 

Hotel Front Desk: 1-416-9605200 

Guest Name: Phyllis Clark 

Check In: Check Out: 

22 Apr 2019 - 23 Apr 2019 
Rooms: Adults: 

1 1 
03:00 PM 12:00 PM 

'i King Superior 

Rate Type: YOUR RATE by IHG® Rewards Club BONUS POINTS: 
1,000 Bonus Points for Every Night 
Number of Rooms: 1 

l{oom Rate Per Night: 
Mon 22 Apr 2019-Tue 23 Apr 2019 
Total Taxes: 

Estimated Total Price: 

$243.47 (CAD) 

$42.66 (CAD} 

$286.13 (CAD)* 

1 

I M ODIFY RESERVATION 

C USTOMER CARE 

□ D OWNLOAD THE IHG® APP 

a GROUND TRANSPORTATION 

a CANCEL RESERVATION 

~ :UPGRAO~ RESERVATION 

(L INTERCONTINENTAL 
. M18ASSAOO~ 

Name: Phyllis Clark 

Ambassador Status: -Ambassador#:-

Ambassador Until: 

View all the latest member 
related offers from 
Intercontinental® Ambassador. 

~ Leam More 

Estimated Earnings: 
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22 APR 2019 ► 23 APR 2019 TRIPTOTORONTO ON, CANADA 

PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL 

Mt•• A--• 10175 1 00AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 
n-.t'I' IIRHli OR7 

RESERVATION CODE -
780-4.? 8-6031 
DONNA @PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE - {AC) ___ ....._ _____________________ _ 
~ DEPARTURE; MONDAY 22 APR Please verify flight times prior to depart11...ire 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0160 
Duration 
3hr(s) 40m1n(s) 

Class· 
Business 

Status 
Confirmed 

Pru;senger Name 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

YEG 
EDMONTON INTL AB, 
CANADA 

j Departing At 

! 7:00am 
I Terminal: 
I NotAvailable 

1 

L --·-··-·-··- ·---- -· -·-------

YYZ 
► TORONTO ON, 

CANADA 

Arriving At: 

12:40pm 
Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

·seats 

]o4D /Confirmed 

/requent Flyer#; 

/AIR CANADA 

Aircraft: 
AIHBUS INDUSTRIE 
A320 JET 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): O 

Meals: 
Breakfast 

: eT1cket Rece,pt(s) 

~ D EPA RTU R E:TU E SDAY 23 APR Please verify flight times prior to depar ture 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0171 
Duration 
4hr(s) Smm(s) 

Class 
Business 

Status 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name. 

» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

r: .. ------·--·-·-··---- ----- ------·---------. ---r------ - -------··--·-
! YYZ YEG Aircraft: 
) TORONTO ON, ► EDMONTON INTL AB, AIRBUS INDUSTRIE 
; CANADA CANADA A320JET 

Departing At 

4:20pm 

Terminal: 
TERMINA~ 1 

Seats : 

03C I Confirmed 

Arriving At 

6:25pm 

Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

Frequent Ryer # : 
/AIR CANADA 

Distance (in Miles): 1675 

Stop(s): 0 

Meals ; 
Meals 

'eTtclc:et Recetpt(s) 
l 

COTHER: TUESDAY 23 APR 
OTHER 
Status· 
Confirmed 

VEG 
EDMONTON INTLAB, CANADA 

Info rm atio n: 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE~ 50 .00 

COTHER: SATURDAY 12 OCT 
OTHER 
Status 
Confirmed 

Notes 

YEA 
EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TR IP 

··-------·~· · .... . - . • - .,_ 
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.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 
••••• .. ••••n•••••••••••••n,.,o,uuouuuuo 

.. PREPARED BYDONNAKRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton,AB T5J 0R7 
780-428-6 031 
DON NA@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,ASt TSJ 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

SALES PERSON 

INVOICE NUMBER 

INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

' ClientAddress 
PHYLLIS CLARK 

DATE: Mon, Apr 22 

: Flight: AIR CANADA 160 

' To 

, Duration 

:Type 

i Stop(s) 

Seat(s) Details 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

3hr(s) 40min(s) 

AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 
Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Tue, Apr 23 

Flight: AIR CANADA 171 

From 

[ TO 
I 

i 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 

j Departure Terminal 1 

j Duration 

I Type 

I 
j Stop(s) 

l Seat(s) Details 
! 

4hr(s) 5min(s) 

AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIEA320 
JET 

Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Tue, Apr 23 

r .. .•. ., . . ·- -

[Others 
.... EDMONTON INTL 

AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 

70 --15Apr 2019 

-
Departs 

Arrives 

Arrival Terminal 
Class 

Meal 

Seat(s) - 04D 

Arrives 

Class 

Meal 

Seat(s)- 03C 

7:00am 

12:40pm 

1 
Business 

Breakfast 

AC - XX>cxxxx■ 

4:20pm 

6:25pm 

Business 

Meats 

AC - XXXXxxx■ 
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PFE 

DATE: Sat, Oct 12 

Others 

Billed to: 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

IT IN ER ARY NOT ES: 

Passenger 
BIiied to: 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

. .AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 
•• INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-4247 
.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

■xxxxxxxxxx~ 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

la<XXXXXXXXXX)( .. 
V.A.T./G.S.T.IH.S.T. 

CAO 

CAD 

CAD*50.00 
CAD*2.50 

* 3000.25 

* 152.01 

Total base fa 1,.e amount CAD 2981.00 
T iOtal Taxes CAD 69 ,25 

Total V.A.T.IG.S.T.IH.S.T. CAD 154.51 
Net Credit Card Bllllng • CAO 3204.76 

Total An.; ount Due CAD 0 .00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, li.ke aerosols , fireworks , and flammable liquids, aboard the aircraft Is fo rbid den. If you do not understand these restrictions , further Information may be obtained from your airline. 

Your travel arranger provides the Information contained In this document. II you have any q uestlons about the content, please contact your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees , please see eTlcket receipt for total charges. 



PAULL TRAVEL 

fl1111VEL 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AE°-;: T5J 0R7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

eTicket Receipt 

Prepared For 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARE MS 

RESERVATION CODE 

ISSUE DATE 

TICKET NUME3ER 

INVOICE NUMBER 

ISSUING AIRLINE 

ISSUING AGENT 

ISSUING AGENT LOCATION 

lATANUMBER 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER 

Itinerary Details 

TRAVEL 
DATE 

22Apr19 

23Apr19 

AIRLINE 

AIR CANADA 
AC160 

AIR CANADA 
AC171 

Allowances 

Baggage Allowance 

DEPARTURE 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

Time 
7:00am 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

TimP. 
4:20pm 
Terminal 
TERMINAL! 

15Apr19 

AIR CANADA 

PAULL TRAVEUA70 

EDMONTON AB 

AC

'ARRIVAL 

TORo'NTO ON, 
CANADA 

Time 
12:40pm 
Terminal 
TERMINAL 1 

EDMONTON INTLAB, 
CANADA 

Time 
6:25pm 

OTHER NOTES 

Airline Reservation 
Code  
Class BUSINESS 
Seat Number 04D 
Baggage Allowance ZPC 
Boo king Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis D3ZCEF 
Not Va.lid After 22APR 

Airline Reservation 
Code  
Class BUSINESS 
Seat Number 03C 
Baggage Allowance ZPC 
Booking Status 
CONFIRMED 

Fare Basis ZU3ZCEL 
Not Valid Before 23APR 
�Qt Valid Aft7r 2.3APR 

YEG to YYZ - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA, each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 

linear centimeters 
YYZ to YEG - 2 Pieces AIR CANADA, each piece up to 70 pounds/32 kilograms and up to 62 linear inches/158 

linear centimeters 

ADDmONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY DEPENDING ON FLYER-SPECIFIC FACTORS
/E.G. FREQUENT FLYER STAlUS/MlLITARY/ CREDIT CARDFORM OF PAYMENT/EARLY PURCHASE OVER
INTERNEr,ErC 

Carry On Allowances 

s.19(1)
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YEG to YYZ , YYZ to YEG - 2 Pieces (AC - AIR CANADA) each piece carry on hand !baggage 

Payment/Fare Details 

Form of Payment 

Endorsement/ Restrictions 

Fare Calculation Line 

Fare 

Taxes/Fees/Carrier-Im posed Charges 

Total Fare 

CREDIT CARD --: X :XXXXXXXXXXX -

AC ONLY 

' YEAAC YTO Q3.00Q20.00 1810.00AC YEA 

Q3.00Q20.00 1075.00CAC-, 2931.00END 

CAD 2931.00 

CAD 14,25 CA {AIR TRAN SPORTATION TAX) 

CAD 55,00 SQ {AIF - CAM ADA EXCEPT 

ON/NS/QC/NB/NF/PE) 

CAD 152.01 XT (COMBll\r ED 

TAXES/FEES/CARRIER-IM POSED CHARGES) 

CAD 3152.26 

Positive identification required for airport check in 

Notice: 

CARRIAGE AND OT HER SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CARRIER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDIT IONS 

OF CARRIAGE, WHICH ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDITIONS MAY 

BE OBTAINED FROM THE ISSUING CARRIER. PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY INVOLVING AN 

, ULTIMATE DESTINATION ORA STOP IN A COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF 

DEPARTUREAREADVISED THAT INTERNATIONAL TREATIES KNOWN AS THE MONTREAL 

CONVENTION, OR ITS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW CONVENTION, INCLUDING ITS 

AMENDMENTS (THE WARSAW CONVENTION SYSTEM}, MAY APPLY TO THE ENTIRE JOURNEY, 

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

Disclosure: DATA PROTECTION NOTICE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA WILL BE PROCESSED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THEAPPLICABLE CARRIER'S PRIVACY POLICY AND, IF YOUR BOOKING IS 

MADE VIAARESERVATION SYSTEM PROVIDER ("GDS"), WITH ITS PRIVACY POLICY. THESE ARE 

AVAILABLE AT http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy OR FROM THE CARRIER OR GDS DIRECTLY. 

YOU SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENTATION, WHICH APPLIES TO YOUR BOOKING AND SPECIFIES, 

FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DAT A IS COLLECT ED, STORED, USED, DISCLOSED AND 

TRANSFERRED. 

Important Legal Notices 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Victor Young 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 07, 2019 2:29 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Cc: Simons, Deborah; Lemay, Marie 
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - Phyllis Clark - B19-015 

Hi Deborah ... approved. 

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
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of 
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
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• I:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . ~JI . TA#: 
EAHCE# 

Claimant !Phyllis Clark I Cost estimate provided on TA 
Cost Centre I 121 Legal Services (Board) i ,.. Hospitality estimate provided on TA L:- - - -·- - - - - · - _L _ ; 

Departure Date 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 
(attach suuuorting documents): THEMIS # (VP and - cluns oaf)') 

B19-015 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend the Equality coin launch. 1 Unit of ls Worth 
Edrnontonlroronto/Edmonton USD 

"AIRFARE AND EXPENSES 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 

Airfare reviousl claimed b Traveller under this TA# ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT 

Cash Advanced / Returned ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 

TABBG82792 

$4,688.76 

22-Apr-19 

23-Apr-19 

2964 

of 
CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

✓3,784.8 

0.00 

0.00 

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD CAD Equivalent 

0.00 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,784.84 RCM 0.00 

Exnense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian S 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTO-OOI -- -- ----- - - ----- -- . .. J.!16,W 
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • ' 106.0S 
741200 - Meals (foreign) .... 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) . -··· ·-·· - •·--- ·- ------- ·- -- ... - -· ...... . - -···•· 

___ ,._ •I 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) ... 0.00 -
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal SetVices (Board) _ ---· ·--- "' I 3,047.75 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ... , o.oo 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) :• 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... : 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) , 121 Legal Secvices (Board) • !4MCI'" 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ... o.oo 
740700 - Peraonal car mileage (domestic) ... . 0.00 
741700 - Pmonal car mileage (foreign) .... 

0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 . 
741030 - Carreotal (foreign) • I o.oo 
740800 - Parking (domestic) ... 0.00 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) · .. : 0.00 -·. ~ 740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 1211.e9a1 Services CBoard) 9 ! 253.21 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) .! 

0.00 . - ... .. 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Servic.es (Board) - - ..... 

... 32.95 ·- ---741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • : 0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) .. ENTEHED :• , O.GO 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • o.oo 

MAY 1 4 2019 ~I o.oo 
"'I 0.00 

A-P 4-~-:}---) 3) ... 0.00 

"' I o.oo 
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out ~f-Bal~11c; .. • 

-, 
11a111,Y•lll .l!txp, nses Coded (0.00) 

FOi F:'.'." .,__=ll v!is 01'1..r lk-<'' (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($903.92) 

MAY -e 2019 (Fav 
Variance% -19°/c, 

rable)/Unfavorable Var.lance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 
Hospitality Variance% #DIV/0! -- ----

1/pdalcd IMIJ/19 

Fonn updelOd Jahuo,y 2018 
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Travel Expense }"'orm 2019 TA #I TABBG827921 

"IMPORTANT - Travel l!"l'•nse clalms must be prepared and camp!y with the Corporatl! Tr.niol, HospltablV, Conference & Event Polley 1151, las appllcableJ and 
approved In aa:ordana, with tho Delqillion of Authority Policy 1141. Approwtr must have Oeleaatlon Authority at the tirne ofsignlnj!. All travel pl•n• must be pre-

ority to Travel and ,...,,ance form. 

se Indicate If this claim contains anv exeeptlons requlrln& approval per !he Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley 1151. 
If you Indicated "Yes•, please cl1eck which ocepllon(s) were not pre.approved and require approval, 

cro APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inltlai) 
□ Travel-Exceptions ta Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & E\/Qnt Policy 1151 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED; (Please Initial) 
□ Hospitality- Elcceplions to Hospltallty Polley #51 {Anna 2B) 

CJ Haspltalily- No pre-approval obtain ad far the followin11: 
□ Hospltalltv- Elctemal or Internal ho,plta1Jty exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28) 
□ Hospltality- External or Internal hospitallty casu e,cceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1) 
0 Hospltailty-Alcahollc beverages provided {Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospitality- food & beverage cast exceadod Maximum COst Per Person (Policy Sectioo 44.1) 

□ Hospltallty- Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Polley Setllon 44.1) 

D Hospitality- Hospitality paid bv the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(Polley Sections 44.land 46.4) 

□ Hospitality- Special forms of hospitality (Annl!IC 2B) 

□ Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPAOVAl IF TRAVELLER 15 A VP>: (Plea ... inillal) 
□ Travel • Comblnl"II personal and buslnes, travel (Policy section 14.3) 
□ Travel· Airtan!- Hilher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6t 
□ Travel • Privately owned vehlcles - KIiometer allowance In eMcess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier f.are (Polley Section 22_1) 
□ Travel • Hotel - Rate In e,ccess of specified or publlshed City Rate Limits (Pelley Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
□ Travel - car traYel -Leased Vehides (Polley Section 23.1) 
□ Travel - Expense recelvad awr 30 days (Polley Section 33.1) 
□ Hospitality- EICtemal orlnlernal hospltality up to $1,500 but less th&tl $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
□ Ho5plt.allty • Food & beveralJE! cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Polley Section 44. 1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Plea1e lnlltal) 

□ Travel - Alrtan, - upgrade to a f.an! class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Oass permitted bv policy, at no addlUonai cost to RCM (Polley 
section 20.6) 

0 Travel- Car rental• uparade to a larservahlcle than the Intermediate/Standard size pennllted by policy, al no additional cast to RCM (Policy section 
23.3) 

0 Travel -car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the lntennedlate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Polley section 23.3) 
□ Travel - lvlissina orilllnal itemized receipts. Explanatlon provided (Polley section 33.2► 
□ Travel - Hate!- upgrade to a level higherthan the standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Poltcy sactlon 25.1) 
□ Travel- Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto {$200), Montreal 1$190), vanrouver ($200), and Calaarv 1$180), I.as Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate Umil. VP p,e..approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2) 
□ Mlsslnj! original ilemlzed receipts. e,«planatlon provided (Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other ei«:eptlons (traveller has listed and explalned on a separate document) 
□ Hospitality- Extemal orlntamal hospitality upto $1,500 and within Standard Coot Per Person {Annex 2B) 

By sl{Jfllng below, rhe Traveller confirms lhat this ex,-nse claim conro/m only el/glble ollowonr:es and legltlmate and actual expenses lncutred In accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Confe rence & E""nt Polley #51 (as applicable), that all requln!d supporting documenrotlon Is contalMd In th/se,cpet1se dalm, that rhe 
obove noted ei«ept./ons are comp/ell! and am,rau,, and that rhe doim hos been completed In occ01dance with tlH,se pc,1/c/es. 

~1,CPRI zr ~- ~t==~I , y ; 11/01 ::,:,,:Travel-,'Jllirectotwithsignt ... authority 

~ ~ Jdf.N/M .~ .-·-u;. -~

0
. { ~ ,,~

11
. ;i----. -... s_,_-· ·~..;rme.- iler's·~-- ·--

~ ... rn;JJ;;, (J. . . (/ "' V) ,f -~·······~1~'({i. ~~ .. . -.. -.••··- -. . ·-·--·-·· . - ~~! . - - - · . . -- -· - -· .. -
The Traw,1/us Manago, a,nflrms that /,,efh,, has IWVl~d this _,.,.. claim ltldlldlng all the ruppc,rtlng documentation, that the tt11penses dalmed appNN 

Masonable, -tions as noted above are approved (as n,qulred}. and rhe dalm has been comp/ett!d in aa:ordana with tl,t, Corporate Travel, Hosp itality, COnferena, 
& Event Pelley 1151 (as appl;cablt!). Pleme note, if e1teeptloos have bttn pre-approved prior to tra.,.,( the Trover, Dlrt!ctor can proceed in signing the experae claim. By 
signillg below, th• VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed tht! eJtttpt/an< o• noted above requiring her/his approwl and hereby granrs It. 

4 Apprmed by VP (as requir<!IIJ 
IPRINT NAME) 

stanature of VP 

~ 

SJlevle-..1 by CFO (CEO clalmSJ BIIOlrd claln,s; daims 
for prior to CEO BP$10VWI; other a s mquired) 

One 

Form updated Jan ... ry 2018 
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.I:~ y Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

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

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 3,204.76 / 157.01 / 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) ~ 
I V 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) /' 
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) \/ 286.13 V 32.92 I/ 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) y ., 

Taxis (Domestic) / 148.00 fn-B? 
Taxis (Foreign) . -
Mileage ($0.55km) l 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/GaR (Foreign) 

Penonal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Othen (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 3,638.89 189.93 
Per Diem Country Canada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USO 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.50 I 20.50 0.98 $20.50 
Lunches $20,10 

/ 2 40.20 1.91 $20.10 
Dinnen $50.65 / I 50.65 2.41 $50,65 
Total Meals V 

✓ 111.35 5.30 
Incidentals $17.30 2 / 34.60 1.65 $17.30 
Total Expenses 145.95 6.95 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Gnnd Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 
No cab fares to be claimed for travel to and from the coin launch venue. 

~ G:rand Total USO Expenses 

~~-~~ 

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

These calculators are now ,,II linked - please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

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

Numbers onll£ 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
lncidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 

- 22 Apr_ 23Apr _ _L 
.Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed 

1 

1 1 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
22Apr 23Apr 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed 

CANADA MONTH: Apr-19 

Thu Fri Sat ue Wed Thu Fri 

us MONTH: 43556 

hu Fri un Mon Tue e Thu Fri 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM.BOARp OF DIRECTORS 
Revised January 1, 2019 

Claimant: I Phyllis Clark Departure Date:! 22-Apr Return Date:! 23-Apr 

Location: I Toronto 

Purpose: 

ITo attend the Equality coin launch. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$3,204.76 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057 /km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

l 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

s 286.13 

s -

--

s 148.00 

Total Travel Expenses $ 3,638.89 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 145.95 

TOTAL $ 3,784.84 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date ----+ 

Sat Sun 

22 Apr. 

Mon 

23 Apr. 

Tue 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.50 

$20.10 

$50.65 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

Wed Thu 

# Meals 

1 

2 

1 

2 

Fri 

Total 

$ 20.50 

$ 40.20 

$ 50.65 

$ 34.60 

$ 145.95 

Total 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

: I , 
I _j _j 1 I I I 1 
! . ' ! • I I ··- ---

-- ____ ! _____ !_ ___ __l ___ _j _ ___ l _ __ +-------- l ______ _____ l_ ___________ -1--__ 2_----1 

.. .. ------ 1--- _J ___ 1 -~-- _ ----- -j-------- - ___ _[ __ ----- --- J_ 1 
I I 1 I 1 ! i 2 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date ----+ .------r-----.------r----------r-----------, 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total 
1 I , · O I __ ___________ .1. ____________ ! _____________ ! ______ _1 _~~-- I ____________ !_ ______ __ --L----.....1 

Claimant Signature: ~ ~ _.!,~ J/ltt.00 ~ Date: O(o Io() I q 
~ ~ a l1Jl lL-- 1 

Travel expense reports must c mply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 
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PAULL TRAVEL 
10175100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 
OR7 
780-428-6031 
INFO@PAULL TRAVEL.COM 

Add to Calendar ttimetirunJ,&OocMr:J!lelllts 

A Message from your Travel Arranger 

0 

elnvoice 

Paull Travel after hours number 1800 757 7676 in North America, International 001 303 876 4247. 
Please note there is a 35.00 charge per after hours call. 

Sates Person: 70 - Invoice Issue Date: 15 Apr 2019 
Invoice Number: Record Locator: 

DAIR CANADA AC 160 

From: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA 
7:00am 

To: TORONTO ON, CANADA 
12:40pm 
Arrival Terminal: 1 

Class: C 
Meal: Breakfast 
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
Seat(s): 04D 
AC - )00000(-

DAIR CANADA AC 171 

From: TORONTO ON, CANADA 
4:20pm 
Departure Terminal: 1 

To: EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA 
6:25pm 

Class: 
Meal: 
Type: 

C 
Meals 
AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

Seat(s): 03C ~--
AC - >0000<.l'v'WIII 

2 

-
Monday, 22 April 

Duration: 3hr(s) 40min(s) 
Stop(s): Non Stop 

Tuesday, 23 April 

Duration: 4hr(s) 5min(s) 
Stop(s): Non Stop 
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□OTHERS 
EDMONTON INTL AB 
BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00 

PFE 

Tuesday, 23 April 2019 

Billed to IJxxxx~ 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD* 50.00 

CAD· 2.50 

□OTHERS 
EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket AC - Passenger: 
Number: 

Billed to: 

Total base fare amount: 
Total Taxes: 
Total V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T.: 
Net Credit Card Billing: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

Saturday, 12 October 2019 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE 

9xXXXXXXXXX. CAD 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. CAD 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

*CAD 

CAD 

3 

* 3000.25 
* 152.01 

2981 .00 
69.25 

154.51 
3204.76 
-----

0.00 
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4121/2019 Air Canada Check-in 

CLARK PHYLLISMARIE 
BUS-N ICLASSE AFFAIRES ETKT 

FRght /\,bl 

AC160 22APR/AVR 
From I Oe · O Destination 
EDMONTON-VEG TORONTO 

Boarclin111ima/ 06•25 Heure d'embarquemtnt • 
Gate I NJ A Seat I 4D Porte Place 

Departure 'lime / Heul"I! de depart 07:00 Remaiks / Obuivations­

Attine use / A usage inttme 0058 WC-

Boarding Pap I <Mte d'•ct"ts • bord 

At R CANADA @)l 
. ! 

,t, S!Afl >41,!ANCE MEM86A • i,; 
:.llit.AIIAF. DU AC!II.AU ITAA Al..lJAAll,t; • .. " l 

• I 

- - ' J I •. --('-

- ti ' - I 

CLARK PHYLLISHARIE 
BUSINESS 
ETKT0. 

s 

Flight/Vol Date From/Oe 
AC 171 23APR/AVR TORONTO EDHONTON-YEG 

lONE 1 
I 

Cab~n/Cabine 
J 

Flight/Vol 

AC 171 
EDMONTON-VEG 

Seat/Place 
Boarding T1me/Heure d'embarquement 15 :45 Gate/Por, esc AISLE/COULOIR 

Rem,rks/Observat1on$ -Departure Time/Heure de depart 16:26 

Airline Use/A usage 1nterne , 8118 Y-

Boanllng Pall I Carte d'acces a bard 

https://mci.aircanad11.wm/mc:i/bpl8extQ0N91UK1rLillpJCHJQ9aae?barcodeOnly=f11lsc&prinlableBP=truc 

• i 
l f 

@ Al R CA~A.DA 

1/1 
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Data 

04-22-19 •>ccommodation 

04-22-19 Munlc:ipal Pccommodation Tax 

04-22-19 HST13% on Rooms 

04-22-19 HSTonMAT 

04-23-19 -

~ 
INTERCONTINENTAL. 

TORONTO YORKVILLE 

Folio No. 
NRNumber 
Group Code 
Company 

Membership No: PC -
lnwice No. 

Cashier No. 
User ID 

Deacrtptlon 

~ 
lhllnk you for aylng with 1181 Qualifying polnls for this slay will automatlcaUy be 
ciedlbld to your account. Plea• 1811 us about your stay by wrtllng a ntvlew here • 
www.lhg.com/rev&tw& We look folward to welcomlng you beck aaon. 

Approval Code 042711 
Approval Amount 286.13 

HST 13%on Rooms 

HSTonMAT 

Total 

Balance 

i 

l~19 
841 
04-22-19 
04-23-19 -IKME3 
1 of1 

866208975 

·-·• CredHB 

243.47 

9.74 

31.65 

1.27 

286.13 

286.13 286.13 

0.00 CAD 

I 
' 0.00 3 0.00 

0.00 
31.65 

I 

~ 0.00 
1.27 ~ 0.00 
0.00 CAD 

·I 
ff~ have any questions, plesse contact the accounting department at (416) 324-5869 or fax (, 16) 324-5895 

OueatSlgnature: -------------------------+--­
• haw received the goods and/ or senices in the amount shown heron. I agree that my liablilyforthis bDI Is not walled and 
held personally liable In lhe event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the fuQ amount these 
charges. If a credll card charge, 1 lu1her agrae to perform the obligations set follt in the cardholden egreement wllh the Isa r. 

lntereonllnental Toronto Yorkville 
220 Bloor Street west 

Toronto, Ontario, Canada MSS 1TB 
TelephOne: (416) 980-5200 Fa,c (416) 960-8269 
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DIUIIIO IEhN IWII T•ll 
HU 41 IT 

EDIIONTON, Al TIL 111 
"•rch■•t llr IINll114111111 T•r• ID1 lllllltl 
HIHUHS'I' 

Purchase 
-CIDlT 
n11x1xx11x• 
AID: Alln88tl31111 
E1tr, Nethod: ChiP 
~~ 81tchl: 111142 
~ 85:58:41 

lefl:INl85111915 
ltv I: ·191513 bPr Codt: 178491 

A10u1t: f 61.11 
Ti,: $ 9.H 
Total: ················ U,18 

DIA"OND IEDMI AND TAXI 
IHI 41 If 

£0ftONTII, Al TIL 511 
lereh11t IDt IIIIIIH4111111 T,r1 ID1 IIUl1tl 
UHIUHU 

Purcha•e 
.CIEtlT 
XXXXIXXXlll­
AID: AIIHtlll31111 
Eatrr Bttbed: R1,ed 

latchl: 1114 
~ 19:H:3 

ltfl:111159384153 
lav I: 111525 AP,r Coclt: 13184 

A1tvnl: t 68,8 
TlJ: t !,8 
Total: 

Af)CARO 

._l~G-~TE 
/Station: ·' 

..........••• 
'9.8 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Phyllis Clark 
Thursday, May 
Simons, Deborah 
Expenses for LGBTQ 
190502 Expenses LBGTQ.pdf 

Here are the expenses. Plane, hotel, cab to and from my house plus the UP cost to go in and out of Toronto. I 
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

Phylis Clerk 
Phone: 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 
This communication Is Intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

l 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Intercontinental Reservations <Reservations@lnterContinental.com> 
Tuesday, April 16, 2019 10:28 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation#  at lnterContinental Hotels. 

·rhank you for booking with Intercontinental Hotels. View with Images 00 

INTERCONTINENTAL. 
Reservation Confirmed. 

MOT£U &. RHOflTS Reservations I Locations I Customer Care I Ambassador 

Intercontinental Hotels Toronto Yorkville 

220 Bloor Street West 

Toronto, ON M5S 1TB 

Hotel Front Desk: 1-416-9605200 

Guest Name: Phyllis Clark 

Check In: Check Out: 

22 Apr 2019 - 23 Apr 2019 

03:00 PM 12:00 PM 

1 King Superior 

Rooms: Adults: 

1 1 

Rate Type: YOUR RATE by IHG® Rewards Club BONUS POINTS: 

1,000 Bonus Points for Every Night 

Number of Rooms: 1 

Room Rate Per Night: 

Mon 22 Apr 2019 - Tue 23 Apr 2019 

Total Taxes: 

Estimated Total Price: 

$243.47 (CAD) 

$42.66 (CAD) 

$286.13 (CAD)* 

1 

I MODIFY RESERVATION

� CUSTOMER CARE 

□ DOWNLOAD THE IHG® APP 

� GROUND TRANSPORTATION 

m CANCEL RESERVATION

�· UPGRADE AcSEftVA'hON

� 

0 INTERCONTINENTAL
N11ASSADOA 

Name: Phyllis Clark 

Ambassador Status: 
 

Ambassador#:  

Ambassador Until:  

View all the latest member 

related offers from

lnterContinental® Ambassador. 

m Learn More 

Estimated Earnings: 

s.19(1)

000197000197



s.19(1)

000198000198

22 APR 2019 ► 23 APR 2019 TRIP To TORONTO ON, CANADA 
PREPARED FOR 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
PAULL TRAVEL ...... 10175 l00AStreet, Edmonton.AB TSJ 
0R7 

RESERVATION CODE -
780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE AC) 

~ DEPARTURE: MONDAY 22 APR Pleaseverifyflight ti rnes prio rto departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0160 
Duration; 
3hr(s) 4 Om in(s) 

Clar.s 
Business 

Statur. . 
Confirmed 

Passenger Name 
» CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

VEG YYZ 
EDMONTON !NTL AB, 
CANADA 

► TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

I Departing At 

i 7:00am 
! Terminal : 
I NotAvailable 
I 
I 
. Se<tts 
!o4D /Confirmed 
: 

Arriving At: 

12:40pm 
Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

'. Fre.quent Flyer# . 

-AIR CANADA 

~ DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 23 APR Pleaseverifyflighttimes prior to departure 

AIR CANADA 
AC 0171 
Dural.Jon 
4hr(r.) 5rnm(s) 

Class 
Busrness 

Status 
Cunfirmed 

Passenger Name 
» CLARK/PHYLLJS MARIE MS 

IYYZ 
. TORONTO ON, 

CANADA 

Departing At 

4:20pm 
Terminal: 
TERMINAL 1 

SeaLS ' 

03C I Confirmed 

COTHER: TUESDAY 23 APR 
OTHER VEG 

VEG 
► EDMONTON INTL AB, 

CANADA 

Arriving At 

6:25pm 
Terminal: 
NotAvailable 

~et# 
_.., AIR CANADA 

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

Stop(s}: 0 

Meals: 
Meals 

I 
I 

.-------------------~----------, OTHER YEA 
Status ; 
Confirmed 

Notes 

EDMONTON AB, CANADA 

Information: 
HAVEASAFEAND PLEASANT TRIP 
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.. ~N ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANGE REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757-7676 IN NORTHAMERICA 

. .INTERNATIONAL 001-303-876-424 7 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

PAULL TRAVEL 
10175 lOOA Stieet. EdmC'nton,.AB TGJ CJR7 
?'80-423-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRA.VEL.COM 
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PAULL TRAVEL · 
Agency Address: 10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB TSJ OR7 
Phone: 780-428-6031 
DONNA@PAULLTRAVEL.COM 

Electronic Invoice 
Prepared For: 
CLARK/PHYU.IS MARIE MS 
f -··· -. ·- "••-- .. .. .. - . - ·-
I SALES PERSON 

! INVOICE NUMBER 
' INVOICE ISSUE DATE 

RECORD LOCATOR 

CUSTOMER NUMBER 

DATE: Mon, Apr 22 
' j Flight: AIR CANADA 160 

From 

To 

• Duration 
:Type 

; Stop(s) 
: Seat(s) Details 
I 

EDMONTON INTL 
AB.CANADA 
TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 

3hr(s) 40min(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIE A320 
JET 

Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Tue, Apr 23 

[Flight: AIR CANADA 171 

1From 

i 

I Departure Terminal 
' ; Duration 
I 
!Type 

Stop(s) 
1 Seat(s) Details 
t 
r 
I,.• " • - - - · ., .s ..,• - • 

-- · · - •• ·•-6" ~- · .......... .. _ • 

TORONTO ON, 
CANADA 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB. CANADA 
1 
4hr(s) Smin(s) 
AIRBUS 
INDUSTRIE A320 
JET 
Non Stop 
CLARK/PHYLLIS 
MARIE MS 

DATE: Tue, Apr 23 

r-·---··· ··-· .. -· -
iOthers 

r· 
I 
I 

I 
I 

--- •• ,.,.. •'-"' "'u·· --•• 
EDMONTON INTL 
AB 

BOOKING 
MANAGEMENT 
FEE- 50.00 

70 -15Apr 2019 --
Departs 

Arrives 

Arrival Terminal 
Class 
Meal 

Seat(s)- 04D 

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

: Others 

Billed to: ' ~xxxxxxxx-
v A.T,/G..S.T./H.S.T 

.... -·---- - ... ---- -- - ·--
EDMONTON AB 
HAVE A SAFE AND 
PLEASANT TRIP 

CAD* SO.DO 

CAD* 2.50 

I 
-·--' 

Ticket Information 
Ticket Number AC-

--·---
1 ITINERARY NOTES: 

Passenger 
Billed to : 

.. AN ADMINISTRATION FEE WILL BE APPLIED ON 

.. EACH CHANG E REQUESTED 

.. PREPARED BY DONNA KRUEGER 

.. AFTER HOURS NUMBER 1-800-757•7676 IN NORTH AMERICA 

.. INTERNAT 10 NAL 001-30 3-8 76-4247 

.. THERE ISA35.00 CHARGE PER AFTER HOURS CALL 

CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE MS 

llo<xxxxxxx~ 
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. 

CAD 

CAD 

* 3000 .25 

* 152.01 

Total base fare amount CAD 2981.00 
Total Taxes CAD 69 .25 

Total V.A.T./G.S,T./H,S.T. CAD 154.51 
Net Credit Card Billing * CAD 3204 .76 

Total Amount Due CAD0.00 

The carriage of certain hazardous materials, like aerosols, fireworks , and flammab le liquids, aboard the ai rcraft is forb idden. If you do not understand these restrictions, further information may be obtained from your airline. 

1 Your travel arranger provides the informatio n contained In this document If you have any questions about the content, please contact ' your travel arranger. For Credit Card Service fees, please see eTicket receip t for to tal charges . 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: April 16, 2019 8:57 AM
To: 'Phyllis Clark'
Subject: RE: eInvoice, April 22 for MS PHYLLIS MARIE CLARK
Attachments: Briefing Book Document - Equality Coin Unveiling.pdf

Dear Phyllis, 

Thank you for this. I am pleased to confirm that the event is taking place at The 519 (Ballroom), 519 Church Street in 
Toronto, from 09:30 to noon. I have attached a briefing book that contains event details, bios, and other helpful 
information. Do you have a preference with regards to the hotel? Marie and other staff are staying at the Sheraton 
Centre Toronto Hotel, but you may stay elsewhere if you prefer another location. As soon as I know how you wish to 
proceed with regards to the hotel I will prepare a Travel Authority document for approval. 

Best, 

Debby 

From: Phyllis Clark  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 7:36 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah  
Subject: Fwd: eInvoice, April 22 for MS PHYLLIS MARIE CLARK 

I have booked to Toronto and Simon knows.  

Could you please get me a hotel that night. 

Were you able to find the time for the meeting? 

Thanks.  
Phyllis Clark
Phone:  Email:  

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged 
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: DONNA <donna@paulltravel.com> 
Date: Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 2:07 PM 
Subject: eInvoice, April 22 for MS PHYLLIS MARIE CLARK 
To:  

s.19(1)

000202000202



2

PAULL TRAVEL  
10175 100A Street, Edmonton,AB T5J 
0R7  
780-428-6031
INFO@PAULLTRAVEL.COM

eInvoice  

Add to Calendar Itinerary & Documents

A Message from your Travel Arranger  

 

Paull Travel after hours number 1800 757 7676 in North America, International 001 303 876 4247. 
Please note there is a 35.00 charge per after hours call. 

 

 

AIR CANADA AC 160 Monday, 22 April
From:  EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA  

7:00am  
To:  TORONTO ON, CANADA  

12:40pm 
Arrival Terminal: 1  

Class: C 
Meal: Breakfast  
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET 
 

Duration: 3hr(s) 40min(s) 
Stop(s): Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
Seat(s): 04D 
AC - XXXXXXX  
 

 

AIR CANADA AC 171 Tuesday, 23 April 
From:  TORONTO ON, CANADA  

4:20pm  
Departure Terminal: 1 

To:  EDMONTON INTL AB, CANADA  
6:25pm 

Class: C 
Meal: Meals  
Type: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET 
 

Duration: 4hr(s) 5min(s) 
Stop(s): Non Stop 

CLARK/PHYLLIS MARIE MS 
Seat(s): 03C 
AC - XXXXXXX  
 

OTHERS  Tuesday, 23 April 2019
EDMONTON INTL AB 

 

BOOKING MANAGEMENT FEE - 50.00 

PFE  

Billed to XXXXXXXXXXXX  CAD * 50.00  

Sales Person: 70 Invoice Issue Date: 15 Apr 2019 
Invoice Number:  Record Locator:  

s.19(1)
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V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. CAD * 2.50 

OTHERS  Saturday, 12 October 2019
EDMONTON AB 

 

HAVE A SAFE AND PLEASANT TRIP 

Ticket Information 
Ticket 
Number: 

AC 
 

Passenger: CLARK PHYLLIS MARIE
MS

 
 

Billed to: XXXXXXXXXXXX CAD * 3000.25
V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T. CAD * 152.01

Total base fare amount: CAD 2981.00
Total Taxes: CAD 69.25
Total V.A.T./G.S.T./H.S.T.: CAD 154.51
Net Credit Card Billing: * 

CAD 3204.76
----------

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:  CAD 0.00

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: donna@paulltravel.com.  

s.19(1)
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Unveiling of the 2019  
$1 Equality   

Commemorative Circulation Coin 

April 23, 2019 

The 519 Community Centre 
519 Church St 

Toronto ON

000205000205
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